State of Hawai‘i
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Division of Boating and Ocean Recreation
Honolulu, Hawai‘i

April 28, 2017

Board of Land and Natural Resources
State of Hawai‘i
Honolulu, Hawai‘i Hawai‘i

Administrative Enforcement Action for:

1. Violation of Hawaii Administrative Rules, Section 13-231-51: Business
Activities, and Section 13-256-3: Commercial Use Permit or Catamaran
Registration Certificate Requirements, Against Ho‘okupu Fish Company,
LLC, Mr. Henry K. Pomroy, and Mr. William Akira Gushiken Fujimoto
for Engaging in Illegal Commercial Operations on state ocean waters
from the Pohoiki Boat Ramp, Hawai‘i Island Without a Commercial Use
Permit;

2. Request for authorization to hold a contested case hearing and for
the Chairperson to select a Hearing Officer; and

3. Request for a Consolidation of Any and All Contested Cases
Resulting from this Action or Other Related Actions.

SUMMARY:

This submittal requests that the Board of Land and Natural Resources find that Ho‘okupu
Fish Company, LLC (“Ho‘okupu LLC”}, Mr. Henry K. Pomroy, and Mr. William Akira
Gushiken Fujimoto engaged in commercial activity from a State boating facility (Pohoiki
Launch Ramp, Hawaii Island) and on state ocean waters without the permits required by
applicable Hawaii Administrative Rule (HAR) provisions.

This submittal replaces and incorporates a previous submittal covering one of the
violations addressed herein. A request for a contested case hearing has already been
made. Division of Boating and Ocean Recreation (DOBOR) staff anticipates a request
for contested case hearing as to this submittal. The persons and entities are entitled to a
contested case. DOBOR staff therefore also requests that the Board approve a contested
case hearing and authorize the Chairperson to select and appoint a Hearing Officer. All
issues regarding this matter should be heard in one proceeding for convenience and
efficiency.
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BLNR - Administrative Enforcement Action

April 28, 2017

Against Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC, ltem J-

Mr. Henry K. Pomroy, and

Mr. William Akira Gushiken Fujimoto for
Violation of Hawaii Adminisirative Rules §§ 13-231-51

And 13-256-3

Against:

Dates of Incidents:

Location of Incidents:

Violations:

Recommended Fine;
Against:

Dates of Incidents:

Location of Incidents:

Violations;

Recommended Fine:
Against:

Dates of Incidents:

Location of Incidents:

Violations:

Mr. Henry K. Pomroy

Managing Member of Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC

August 6, 2016 — March 22, 2017

Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, Hawai‘i Island, and state ocean

waters adjacent thereto.

I. Six (6) counts of engaging in business or commercial activity
at a small boat harbor or other small boat facility without prior
written approval or agreement in violation of HAR § 13-231-
51: Business Activities. Maximum fine - $5,000 per violation.

2. Six (6) counts of illegal commercial operation on state ocean
waters without a commercial use permit from the Department
in violation of HAR § 13-256-3. Maximum fine - $5,000 per
violation.

Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00)

Mr. William Akira Gushiken Fujimoto

Managing Member of Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC

August 6, 2016 — March 22, 2017

Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, Hawai‘i Island, and state ocean

waters adjacent thereto.

. Two (2) counts of Engaging in business or commercial activity
at a small boat harbor or other small boat facility without prior
wriiten approval or agreement in violation of HAR § 13-231-
51: Business Activities. Maximum fine - $5,000 per violation.

2. Two (2) counts of illegal commercial operation on state ocean
waters without a commercial use permit from the Department
in violation of HAR § 13-256-3. Maximum fine - $5,000 per
violation.

Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00)

Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC

A Domestic Limited Liability Company

August 6, 2016 — March 22, 2017

Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, Hawai‘i Island, and state ocean

waters adjacent thereto.

1. Six (6) counts of Engaging in business or commercial activity
at a small boat harbor or other small boat facility without prior
written approval or agreement in violation of HAR § 13-231-
51: Business Activities. Maximum fine - $5,000 per violation.

2. Six (6) counts of illegal commercial operation on state ocean
waters without a commercial use permit from the Department

[}
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Against Ho ‘okupu Fish Company, LLC, ltem J-1
Mr. Henry K. Pomroy, and
Mr. William Akira Gushiken Fujimoto for
Violation of Hawaii Administrative Rules §§ 13-231-51

And [3-256-3
in violation of HAR § 13-256-3. Maximum fine - $5,000 per
violation.
Recommended Fine: Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00)
DISCUSSION:

In the February 24, 2017 Board meeting, as Item J-2 of the agenda DOBOR brought a civil
enforcement action before the Board of Land and Natural Resources (the “Board”) against Mr.
Henry K. Pomroy for illegal commercial operations from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp and
lands adjacent thereto without a commercial permit. Prior to the matter being heard at the
February 24, 2017 Board meeting, a request for a contested case hearing was made by Steven
Strauss, Attorney and managing member of Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC, on behalf of Mr.
Pomroy. A Petition for a Contested Case Hearing application was received on March 6, 2017,
within ten days of the Board action date. In light of the request for a contested case, DOBOR
reviewed its evidence, consulted with the Department of the Attorney General regarding
application of administrative penalties, and determined that all alleged violations should be
brought to the Board in a comprehensive enforcement action against all the involved parties.

Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto have been observed by Division
of Conservation and Resources Enforcement (DOCARE) officers repeatedly engaging in illegal
commercial activity from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp and state ocean waters adjacent
thereto. Prior to being cited, Mr. Pomroy was notified both verbally and in writing that his
commercial activities required a commercial use permit for the area. A cease and desist letter
was sent to Mr. Pomroy on September 14, 2016 by William Taylor, DOBOR Hawai‘i District
Manager, and is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. As exemplified by the factual background
below, Mr. Pomroy and Mr. Fujimoto are co-owners of the M/V Ho‘okupu as well as managing
members of Ho*okupu LLC. Despite Mr. Pomroy being given notice that commercial operations
from the Pohoiki Boat Ramp are subject to permitting regulations, Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy,
and Mr. Fujimoto all chose to repeatedly conduct illegal commercial activity from the Pohoiki
Boat Launching Ramp.

The permits issued under HAR § 13-231-51 are separate types of permits from those issued
under HAR § 13-256-3. HAR § 13-231-51 concerns the use of state small boat harbors and
small boat facilities for engaging in commercial activity. HAR § 13-256-3 concerns the use of
state ocean waters for engaging in commercial activity.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND:
Mr. Pomroy and Mr. Fujimoto co-own the vessel M/V Ho‘okupu, which is the vessel that has
been utilized by Mr. Pomroy and Mr. Fujimoto to run commercial lava boat tours that are the

basis of the alleged violations. The M/V Ho‘okupu is registered as a recreational vessel and has
no attendant commercial permits. (see certificate of number attached as Exhibit “B”). Mr.
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Pomroy and Mr. Fujimoto have been documented and observed operating (Mr. Pomroy) and
trailering (Mr. Fujimoto) the M/V Ho‘okupu at Pohoiki in violation of HAR § 13-231-51 and
HAR § 13-256-3.

Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC (“Ho‘okupu LLC”) is a domestic limited liability company
registered with the State of Hawaii. Ho‘okupu LLC is a member managed company that is
managed by Mr. Strauss, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto (see Exhibit “C”). Ho‘okupu LLC is
named in this action because Mr. Pomroy and Mr. Fujimoto have been documented running tours
on the M/V Ho‘okupu and claiming that the moneys collected from passengers are for
membership in Ho‘okupu LLC (see DOCARE Report 17-0328-HA, Page 4 atiached hereto as
Exhibit “E”). Ho‘okupu LLC has no commercial vessel registered with the Department nor
does it hold any commercial permits for use of State boating facilities or state ocean waters.

The following timeline is presented to summarize the incidents that took place starting on August
16, 2016, pertaining to the alleged violations of HAR §§ 13-231-51 and 13-256-3 by Ho‘okupu
LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto in which Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy and Mr. Fujimoto
were witnessed and/or cited for illegally conducting commercial operations from the Pohoiki
Boat Launching Ramp and on state ocean waters without a valid permit from the Department.

August 16, 2016; Ho‘okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy' are documented by DOCARE conducting
commercial operations from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp under the name “Ho‘ckupu Fish
Company, LLC,” using trailered recreational vessel M/V Ho*okupu without a valid commercial
use permit issued by the department. DOCARE Investigation Report #17-0111-HA is attached
hereto as Exhibit “D”. This is the first alleged violation of HAR §§ 13-231-51 and 13-256-3 for
Ho‘okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy.

September 14, 2016: Based on reports from DOCARE officers and a determination that the
trailered vessel M/V Ho*okupu, operated by Mr. Pomroy, was conducting commercial
operations, a Cease & Desist Commercial Operations letter, dated September 14, 2016, is issued
by DOCARE, on behalf of DOBOR, to the owners of Ho‘okupu LLC. The Cease & Desist
letter, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, was sent via certified USPS mail with proof of delivery.

October 27, 2016: Ho'okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy are documented by DOCARE conducting
commercial vessel operations from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp under the name
“Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC,” using trailered recreational vessel M/V Ho‘okupu, without a
valid commercial use permit issued by the Department. Two passengers admitted to paying one
hundred fifty dollars ($150) each to view the lava flow from the M/V Ho‘ckupu. On this date,
Mr. Pomroy is issued a citation by DOCARE for violation of HAR § 13-244-15.5(a), failure to have a

' DOCARE officers positively identified Mr. Pomroy as the violator by his social security
number and Hawai‘i driver’s license. DOCARE investigation reports, which include witness
statements and photographic evidence of Mr. Pomroy’s unlawful activity, are attached hereto as
Exhibits “D” through “H”, and Exhibit *“J”,
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Boating Safety Course Certificate of Completion, and is issued a verbal warning for violation of HAR
§ 13-241-10, Expired Certificate of Numbers. DOCARE Investigation Reports # 17-0328-HA and
#17-0329-HA are attached hereto as Exhibits “E” and “F”, respectively. This is the second
alleged violation of HAR §§ 13-231-51 and 13-256-3 for Ho*okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy.

December 28, 2016: Ho‘okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy are documented by DOCARE conducting
commercial vessel operations from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp using the trailered
recreational vessel M/V Ho‘okupu, without a valid commercial use permit issued by the
department. This is the third alleged violation of HAR §§ 13-231-51 and 13-256-3 for Ho‘okupu
LLC and Mr. Pomroy.

January 8, 2017: Ho'okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy are documented by DOCARE conducting
commercial operations from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp under the name “Ho*okupu Fish
Co./Lava Tours.” Four passengers admitted to paying one hundred seventy-five dollars ($175)
each to view the lava flow from the recreational vessel M/V Ho‘okupu. DOCARE Investigation
Report #17-0602-HA is attached as Exhibit “G”. This is the fourth alleged violation of HAR §§
13-231-51 and 13-256-3 for Ho*okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy.

February 07, 2017: In a joint boarding with U.S. Coast Guard Law Enforcement Officers, Mr.
Pomroy and Mr. Fujimoto® are documented by DOCARE conducting commercial operations
from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp under the name “Ho‘okupu Fish Co./Lava Tours.”
Trailered recreational vessel M/V Ho'okupu is observed operating without a valid commercial
use permit issued by the Department amounting to another documented violation of HAR § 13-
231-51. Eight passengers, including two undercover U.S. Coast Guard officers, were
interviewed and admitted to paying, or agreeing to pay, approximately one hundred seventy-five
dollars ($175) each to view the lava flow from the M/V Ho'okupu. Mr. Pomroy is documented
as operating the M/V Ho‘okupu in DOCARE report #17-0735-HA is attached hereto as Exhibit
“H”. Mr. Fujimoto is documented as operaling the truck towing the trailered recreational vessel
M/V Ho‘okupu and is responsible for the launching and recovery of the M/V Ho‘ockupu as
documented in DOCARE report #17-0736-HA, attached hereto as Exhibit “I’’. This is the fifth
alleged violation of HAR §§ 13-231-51 and 13-256-3 for Ho‘okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy. This
is the first alleged violation of HAR §§ 13-231-51 and 13-256-3 for Mr. Fujimoto.

February 235. 2017: The U.S. Coast Guard delivers to the managing members of Ho‘okupu LLC
(Mr. Strauss, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto) a Captain of the Port Order requiring an immediate
cease and desist of carriage of passengers for hire on board the M/V Ho‘okupu until it can be

# DOCARE officers positively identified Mr. Fujimoto as the violator by his social security
number and Hawaii driver’s license. DOCARE investigation reports, which include witness
statements and photographic evidence of his unlawful activity, are attached hereto as Exhibits
S‘I?’ and “J!!-
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shown that the vessel is in compliance with all applicable federal laws and regulations and is
being operated by a person licensed under federal law to carry passengers commercially. The
Captain of the Port Order No. 17-10 is included in DOCARE report #17-0939-HA, attached
hereto as Exhibit ¢J”.

March 20, 2017: Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto are documented by witness
statements provided to DOCARE conducting commercial vessel operations from the Pohoiki
Boat Launching Ramp using the M/V Ho‘okupu, without a valid commercial use permit issued
by the Department, to conduct two morning lava boat tours (see DOCARE report #17-0939-HA,
attached hereto as Exhibit “J”). This is the sixth alleged violation of HAR §§ 13-231-51 and
13-256-3 for Ho‘okupu LLC and Mr. Pomroy. This is the second alleged violation of HAR §§
13-231-51 and 13-256-3 for Mr. Fujimoto.

APPLICATION OF LAW AND RECOMMENDED FINE:

I Applicable Hawaii Revised Statutes and Hawaii Administrative Rules:

Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto are in violation of HAR § 13-231-51 regarding
permissible business activities within State boating facilities and HAR § 13-256-3 regarding
issuance of a commercial use permit for state ocean waters. Both types of commercial use
permits would be required to conduct the type of commercial boat tours that Ho‘ckupu LLC, Mr.
Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto have been documented undertaking.

A. Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-231-51: Business Activities

HAR § 13-231-51 prohibits unpermitted commercial activity at any State boating facility without
issuance of a use permit by the Department as follows:

No person shall engage in any business or commercial activity at any small boat
harbor or other small boat facility without:

(D Prior written approval of the department; or
(2)  The proper execution of an agreement with the department.

a. Ho'okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto were engaged in “commercial
activity” at the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp as defined under HAR § 13-230-8.

HAR § 13-230-8 defines “Commercial activity” as “the use of or activity for which
compensation is received by any person for goods or services or both rendered to customers or
participants in that use or activity. Display of merchandise or demanding or requesting gifts,
money, or services, shall be considered a commercial activity.” As documented by the attached
DOCARE reports, on multiple occasions passengers on board the M/V Ho*okupu admitted that
they had compensated Ho*okupu LLC via an online deposit through a tour booking company as
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well as a direct cash payment while on board the M/V Ho*okupu in return for the service of a
boat tour to view the lava flow. This exchange of consideration for a service rendered falls under
the HAR definition of “commercial activity.”

Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Strauss have previously represented to DOBOR and
DOCARE staff that the activities conducted on board the M/V Ho‘okupu are not commercial
because there is a “Conveyance of Membership Interest in Ho‘okupu Fish Company, LLC”
(hereinafter the “membership agreement”), which passengers sign to take the boat tour, and
therefore the activity being conducted is a boat ride for “members” of Ho‘okupu LLC. The
membership agreement is documented in DOCARE report #17-0328-HA, pages 11 to 12,
attached hereto as Exhibit “E”. The validity of the membership agreement is questionable. in
any event, however, it is indisputable that the excursion is booked through a tour company that
advertises lava boat fours offered in exchange for consideration. The membership agreement is
an invalid attempt to circumvent the commercial permitting requirements and does not exempt
Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, or Mr. Fujimoto from the requirement of obtaining a commercial
permit to conduct their activities,

Regardless of the final determination regarding the validity of the membership agreement, the
membership agreement itself contains provisions for a passenger fee, which quite clearly
advertise that the M/V Ho‘okupu will carry passengers for hire. The advertisement therefore
makes the M/V Ho'okupu a commercial vessel necessitating issuance of a commercial permit
from the Department. HAR § 13-230-8 defines “Vessel carrying passengers for hire” as “any
vessel which is used for the carriage of any person or persons for a valuable consideration
whether directly or indirectly flowing to the owner, charterer, operator, agent, or any person who
has a lien on the vessel.” The definition of a “commercial vessel” in HAR § 13-231-54 explicitly
references “vessels carrying passengers for hire” as follows: “Commercial vessel” as used in this
subchapter means a vessel engaged in any trade or business including, but not limited to,
carrying passengers for hire, charter fishing, bare boat (demise) or any type of charter
maintenance, harvesting coral or similar resources, construction, towing, tow-boating, or other
trade or business wherein the vessel is used in any manner to promote the venture, or is
registered with the State or documented by the United States Coast Guard for commercial use.”
(emphasis added). The membership agreement signed by passengers on board the M/V
Ho‘okupu states that guests of the “member,” such as a spouse and children, may pay a
“passenger fee” to accompany the “member” on the boat ride. Even if the boat ride of a
Ho*okupu LLC “member” is found to be a non-commercial activity, the “passenger fee” required
from guests of the “member” is compensation for a commercial service rendered by Ho‘okupu
LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto.

b. Ho'okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto did not obtain prior written approval

from the Department or execute an agreement with the Department to conduct
commercial activity at the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp.
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As stated in the Factval Background above, Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto do
not have prior written approval from the Department nor have they properly executed an
agreement with the Department to utilize the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp or state ocean
waters to conduct commercial boat tours.

B. HAR § 13-256-3(a) Commercial Permit required for tours, watersports or instruction on
state ocean waters.

Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-256-3(a) requires a commercial use permit for state ocean
waters as follows:

All operators of commercial vessels, water craft or water sports equipment shall apply for a
commercial use permit or where applicable a catamaran registration certificate to be issued
by the department, except for those operating out of a state commercial harbor or Kewalo
Basin. The applicant for such permit shall comply with the applicable provisions stated in
sections 13-231-50 to 13-231-70.

As previously discussed above, the M/V Ho‘okupu, while registered as a recreational vessel, is
operating as a commercial vessel. Separate from permission to use the Pohoiki Boat Launching
Ramp, Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto must also obtain a commercial use permit
for commercial use of state ocean waters. Each instance of commercial activity by the M/V
Ho‘okupu is therefore also a violation of HAR § 13-256-3.

C. Other Relevant Rules.

HAR § 13-231-3(a)(6) Use permits issuance: “(a) “Use permit” as used in these rules means the
authorization by the department to utilize state boating facilities, offshore mooring areas,
offshore mooring, state ocean waters, and navigable streams, as evidenced by the fully executed
“agreement” described in section 13-231-2. The department may issue the following types of use
permits:

(6) Commercial use permit. A use permit which authorizes the owner of a commercial vessel
to engage in commercial activities as specified in the permit.” (Parts 1-5, 7, and 8 omitted).

HAR § 13-231-67(a) and (d)(20) Limitation on commercial use permits issued for the use of
state boat launching ramps: *(a) State boat launching ramps were constructed for the primary
purpose of providing access to the waters of the State for trailered boats... The owner of a
trailered recreational vessel shall be required to obtain a commercial use permit and comply with
all other rules of the department governing commercial vessel activities. (Subsections (b) and (c)
omitted),

(d) The maximum number of commercial use permits which may be issued for the use of the
following launching ramps are:

(20) Pohoiki — 4” (Parts 1-19, 21-24 omitted).
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Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto are restricted from obtaining a commercial use
launch ramp permit for Pohoiki because commercial use of the launch ramp is limited by
administrative rules. The Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp is a busy area with swimmers in the
water nearby in addition to other commercial and recreational users. Adherence to the rules and
requirements of the Department is essential to maintaining order and providing for public safety.
It is the duty of the Department to minimize user conflict as well as protect and preserve natural
resources, and for this reason commercial activity is regulated and restricted on a statewide basis
to allow for a balance between commercial and recreational interests. Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr.
Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto had full notice of the requirement to obtain a commercial use permit
in order to utilize the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp and yet decided to conduct commercial
activities in violation of these requirements on multiple occasions.

D. Administrative Penalties Authorized by Rule.

HAR § 13-230-4(b) provides that “the board is authorized to set, charge, and collect
administrative fines and to recover administrative fees and costs, including attorney’s fees and
costs, or bring legal action to recover administration fines, fees and costs, including attorney’s
fees and costs, or payment for damages or for the cost to correct damages resulting from
violation of subtitle 8 of title 12 or any rule adopted thereunder in accordance with section 200-
14.5, Hawaii Revised Statutes. Each day or instance of violation shall constitute a separate
offense.”

HRS § 200-14.5(a) General administrative penalties, also affirms the Board’s discretion to levy
administrative fines: “Except as otherwise provided by law, the board is authorized to set,
charge, and collect administrative fines and to recover administrative fees and costs, including
attorney's fees and costs, or bring legal action to recover administrative fines and fees and costs,
including attorney's fees and costs, or payment for damages or for the cost to correct damages
resulting from a violation of subtitle 8 of title 12 or any rule adopted thereunder. Each day or
instance of violation shall constitute a separate offense.”

HRS § 200-14.5(c) sets the fine limits for all violations not involving pollution of the waters of
the State as follows:

IL. For a first violation or a violation beyond five years of a previous violation, a fine of not
more than $5,000;

I1L For a second violation within five years of a previous violation, by a fine of not more
than $10,000; and

IV. For a third or subsequent violation within five years of the last violation, by a fine of not
more than $15,000.

II. Discussion and Recommended Fines.
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A. Ho'okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto's actions fall under HAR definitions and
are therefore subject to administrative action.

Based on the definitions in DOBOR administrative rules, the persons and entity involved were

clearly engaged in “commercial activity” when loading and unloading passengers at the Pohoiki

Boat Launching Ramp. Additionally, witness statements taken by DOCARE officers further

establish the unlawful operation of a vessel in a commercial capacity and acknowledge payment

for the service of providing a tour, which clearly falls within the regulatory definitions of

“business”, “commercial activity”, and “vessel carrying passengers for hire” as described above.
B. Ho'okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto did not comply with HAR requirements

and restrictions.

The persons and entity did not receive prior written approval from the Department nor did he
execute an agreement with the department to operate commercially from the Pohoiki Boat
Launching Ramp. DOCARE officers witnessed operation with passengers for hire without a
valid commercial use permit at the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp on multiple occasions in
violation of HAR § 13-231-51.

C. Criminal action against Ho'okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto for violation of
HAR § 13-231-51 and HAR § 13-256-3 does not preclude civil administrative action.

Mr. Pomroy was issued a citation for violation of HAR § 13-231-51. Those charges were
dismissed by the county prosecutor without DOBOR’s knowledge. HRS § 200-14.5(d) states
that “Any criminal action against a person for any violation of subtitle 8 of title 12 or any rule
adopted thereunder shall not preclude the State from pursuing civil legal action to recover
administrative fines, fees and costs, or damages against that person. Any civil legal action to
recover administrative fines, fees and costs, or damages for any violation of subtitle 8 of title 12
or any rule adopted thereunder shall not preclude the State from pursuing any appropriate
criminal action against that person. All fines, fees and costs, or damages recovered by the
department under this section shall be deposited in the boating special fund.” Therefore, the
non-defunct criminal matter does not preclude or influence the Board’s ability to levy civil
administrative fines,

D. Maximum fine authorized by Statute,

Pursuant to HAR § 13-230-4(b), “[e]ach day or instance of violation shall constitute a separate
offense.” As evidenced by the attached DOCARE reports and the Factual Backgrounds above,
Ho*okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto were observed and cited on multiple occasions
for conducting unauthorized commercial activity in violation of HAR §§ 13-231-51 and 13-256-
3. Because Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto have not been previously convicted
of a violation within the last five years, the fine amount for each violation will be set at a first
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violation amount of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) for each offense, pursuant to HRS § 200-
14.5(c). Therefore, fines for each individual or entity named in this action are as follows:

Ho‘okupu Fish Company,  Six (6) offenses of HAR § 13-231-51 and Six (6)

LLC: offenses of HAR § 13-256-3. Five Thousand
Dollars ($5,000.00) penalty per offense for a total
fine of Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00)

Mr. Henry K. Pomroy: Six (6) offenses of HAR § 13-231-51 and Six (6)
offenses of HAR § 13-256-3. Five Thousand
Dollars ($5,000.00) penalty per offense for a total
fine of Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00)

Mr. William Akira Two (2) offenses of HAR § 13-231-51 and Two

Gushiken Fujimoto: (2) offenses of HAR § 13-256-3. Five Thousand
Dollars ($5,000.00) penalty per offense for a total
fine of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00)

DOBOR staff recommends that the maximum fine for Ho*okupu LLC, Mr, Pomroy, and Mr.
Fujimoto’s offenses, as set by HRS § 200-14.5(c), be levied at this time.

There are no mitigating factors that DOBOR staff believes would justify a lesser fine than the
maximum fine for the alleged violations listed in this action. Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and
Mr. Fujimoto had full notice of the applicable regulations and chose to violate them on multiple
occasions even after they were initially warned for unpermitted commercial activity. DOBOR
believes that unless there are consequences for violating HRS and HAR provisions, people do
not have an incentive to abide by the rules and directions of DOCARE and DOBOR. To send a
strong message to other potential violators and curb present and future violations of the rules,
DOBOR recommends that the Board issue the maximum penalty to Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr.
Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
DOBOR respectfully requests that the Board:
1. Find that Ho*okupu Fish Company, LLC, Mr. Henry K. Pomroy, and Mr. William Akira

Gushiken Fujimoto committed administrative violations of HAR § 13-231-51 and HAR §
13-256-3 as listed above.

11 Item J-1



BLNR - Administrative Enforcement Action April 28, 2017
Against Ho*okupu Fish Company, LLC, Item J-1
Mr. Henry K. Pomroy, and
Mr. William Akira Gushiken Fujimoto flor
Violation of Hawait Administrative Rules §§ 13-231-51
And [3-256-3

2. Impose a Sixty Thousand dollar ($60,000.00) fine to Ho‘okupu LLC, a Sixty Thousand
dollar ($60,000.00) fine to Mr. Pomroy, and a Twenty Thousand dollar ($20,000.00) fine
to Mr. Fujimoto, in accordance with HRS § 200-14.5(c) for violation of HAR § 13-231-
51 and HAR § 13-256-3.

3. Impose an additional fine for administrative fees and costs, including attorneys’ fees and
cosls.

4. Give notice to Ho*okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr. Fujimoto that any future violations
of HAR § 13-231-51 and HAR § 13-256-3 involving State registered vessel M/V
Ho‘okupu, HA-9689-H, will result in the inability to register the M/V Ho‘okupu for any
use within the State.

5. Approve contested case hearings, if requested, resulting from this action or action J-2 of
the February 24, 2017 Board meeting pertaining to Ho‘okupu LLC, Mr. Pomroy, and Mr.
Fujimoto with regard to the alleged violations, and authorize the Chairperson to select
and appoint a Hearing Officer for such contested case hearings.

6. Approve consolidation of all contested case hearings, if any, resulting from this action or
action J-2 of the February 24, 2017 Board meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

B v Y

Edward R. Underwood
Administrator
Division of Boating and Ocean Recreation

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL

Suz% ne D, Case

Chairperson
Board of Land and Natural Resources

12 Item J-1



DAVID Y. GE

GOVERNOR OF HANAR GUZANNE D. CASE
BOARD OF un?z'nmwmmuma
COMMIBEION ON WATER RESCUNCE MANAGENENT
QA
TS,
STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES RIRIBTRATOY
DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN REGREATION SAPSR:CF OOATSES £ GCEMN ReceeATion
HAWAII DISTRICT OFFICE
74-380 KEALAKEHE PARKWAY
KAILUA-KONA, HAWAII 98740-2704 BOR-H 035.17
PHONE: (808) 327-3880 FACSIMILE: (808) 327-3883
Henry K. Pomroy September 14, 2016
Ho’okupu Fish Company :
1694 Koele St.
Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Pomroy:

SUBJECT: CEASE & DESIST COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

According to reports, including an investigative report from the Division of Conservation and
Resource Enforcement (DOCARE), state that the recreational vessel “Hookupu” HA 9689 H, has
been conducting commercial operations.

Per, ii Admjpistrative Rule 13-231-54 ercial vesse]; “Commercial vessel” as
used in this subchapter means a vessel engaged in any trade or business including, but not limited to,
carrying passengers for hire, charter fishing, bare boat (demise) or any type of charter maintenance,
harvesting coral or similar resources, construction, towing, tow-boating, or other trade or business
wherein the vessel is used in any manner to promote the venture, or is registered with the State or
documented by the United States Coast Guard for commercial use.

This vessel has not been issued a commercial permit for these type of activity which is a violation of

HAR §13-231-3 Use permils; issuance. (8) “Use permit” as used in these rules means the
authorization by the department to utilize state boating facilities, offshore mooring areas, offshore

mooring, state ocean waters, and navigable streams, as evidenced by the fully executed “agreement”
described in section 13-231-2. The department may issue the following types of use permits:

(6) Commercial use permit, A use permit which au'thorizes the owner of & commercial vessel to
engage in commercial activities as specified in the permit

Per HAR §13-231-51, “no person shall engage in any business or commercial activity at any
small boat harbor or other small boat facility without;

(1)  Prior written approval of the department; or

(2  The proper execution of an agreement with the department.”

You are hereby notified to cease and desist offering commercial tours, as they are contrary to
Hawaii Administrative Rule.

Exhibit "A"
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| BOR-H 035.17
Fail September 14, 2016
ure to do 50 could result in fine(s), citation(s), forfeiture of equi
» > N equi t, .
i agamst you. We hope this action will not be ngc)essmy. quipment, and/or a legal action
Sincerely,
L~
William E. Ta

Hawaii District Manager

= Cc:  Administrator
| DOCARE ,
Stephen Strauss

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete ftems 1, 2, and 3, Also complete
item 4 It E ed Delivery Ia dasired.

| Print yol gﬂmn reverse

A Signature
O Agent

» [ Addreases
8o that we 5

® Attach this card to the back of the mallpiace, %&“‘{% (’j“?) C. Date ?_Q_e{lvw

or on Its. / i
: | D. Is delivery address difisrentfom tem 17 D%
1. Article Addressed to:

If YES, anter delivery eddress helow: 1 Nq‘

| Henry K. Pomroy

l Ho'okupu Fish ?Company
1694 Koele Street

| Hilo, HI 96720

3, Servica Type
YaEertified Mal® [ Mall Express”™
O Registered Recelpt for Merchandlse
BOR-H 035.17- [ insured Mall £ Collect on Delivery
4. Restrictsd Delivary? (Extra Foe) 1 Yes
U.S. Postal Service 2. Ardch Narber — = e
CERTIFIED MAIL: = Coverag (Ttansfer from servica lebel) | 7014 0150 0ODO 4324 _';I.’i&'i )
Pl (Domestic Mail O] No PS Form 38711, July 2013 Domestic Retur Recelpt
['nd maticn visit cur website o
" FICIAL
=X
rrﬂ Postage | 8 "6(@5’
ol comsaarn| 2 30 Poam
a oo
g : aolumwﬁli 2. qo
D% BOR-B 035.17

\IL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED




IMPORTANT!
ALWAYS CARRY THIS CERTIFICATE ON VESSEL WHILE IN USE

STATE OF HAWA/'|

CERTIFICATE OF NUMBER FOR UNDOCUMENTED VESSEL SAFE
HULL OENTIFICATION NUMBER BOA TING

(I-IA- 9689 H TEN25003C010 IS
Clﬂu’mﬂlﬂ. ﬂ“i::l.. l‘l.-f Il'nlﬂ LENGTH I:.l-:'l.‘l. FUELE PACH |  uSE Wl':la

22007 | 1q2012{ 250" [3)1f1] 1] 1 NO

ACCIDENT!

HENRY K POMROY

BILL FUNIMOTO

1694 KOELE ST

HILO, Hi 96720

ALWAYS CARRY THIS CERTIFICATE ON VESSEL WHILE IN USE
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS

AVESSEL'S REGISTRATION CANNOT BE RENEWED/TRANSFERRED IF THERE ARE UNPAID FEES

Exhibit "B"







DCCA State of Hawaii

Downloaded on March 17, 2017,
The information provided below is not a certification of good standing and does not constitute any cother certification by the State.
Wabsite URL: http.//hbe ehawaii gov/documents

Business Information

MASTER NAME HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC
BUSINESS TYPE Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC)
FILE NUMBER 159512 C5
STATUS Active
PLACE INCORPORATED Hawaii UNITED STATES
REGISTRATION DATE Aug 10, 2016
MAILING ADDRESS 1694 KOELE ST
HILO, Hawaii 96720
UNITED STATES
PARTNER TERMS AT-WILL
MANAGED BY MEMBER({S)
AGENT NAME STEVEN D STRAUSS
AGENT ADDRESS 165 KEAWE ST STE 208
HILO, Hawaii 96720
UNITED STATES
Officers
NAME OFFICE DATE
POMROY ,HENRY K MEM Aug 10, 2016
FUJIMOTO,WILLIAM MEM Aug 10, 2016
STRAUSS,STEVEN MEM Aug 10, 2016
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State of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcemant

INVESTIGATION # Distriet Lead Investigetor Weport Slats Koy Repont
17-191-HA Puna Dente, Craig n Progreas X vaa [ Jho
Dad/Time Reported Location Clasaifization Comnaciing Reporis
08/20/2018 01 40PM Pohold OWNWB: COMMERCIALACTIVITY

[RE6 i

A. COMPLAINT

Tahen By: Craig Denta
How Taken: On Beal
Complainant: Craig Dants
Herme Work
Phone:
Address:

Incident Summary Description Commaerclal Activity
Suspect: Hanry “Shosh” POMROY

Vaehicla/Vessel HA 8598 H

Locatlon: Pohoikd
Location Noles: Isanc Hale Beach Park Bost Washing Station

B. REPORT CONTRQOL

Branch: Hewai

District: Puna

Lead investigstar: Craig Denla

Dats Assigned: 08202018 01 52FM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY #/ FORWARD TO DOBOR

Reported DateMire  08/20/20156 01 40PM

Occured From: oe/16r2018 08 45AM
Occured To:

KONA

ANQUATICS
LAND DIV

Exhibit "D" (i



State of Hawail | Dapartment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Rescurces Enforcement

Location
08/18/2016 09 45AM Pohotkl

[svEsTIGATION S Dlatrict Laad investighior Ropert Stahrn Kay Report
17-111-HA Puns Denia, Craig in Progress Avea [ I 0
TalafTns Reporisd Clasa|feation Connecting Reports

OWHWE: COMMERICAL ACTIVITY

Investigation Report

1. CLASSFICATION Z. SOURCE
OWNWE: COMMERICALACTIVITY ©On Beat
3 COMPLAMANT S NAME + SEx 5. RACE & AGE 7. BIRTH DATE & DCCUPATION
Craig Dente
¥ ADOREAN 10. PLACE EMPLOYTGI/ECHOOL ATTENOWNG 11 HOME 12, WORK 13 CELL,

14 LOTATION OF INCIDENT/BTERSECTING STREET

15, DATETME DCCURRED
08/16/2016 09.45AM

V6. DATE/TIE ACPORTED |
08/16/2016 D9 45AM

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

SYNOPSIS

" 20 BADGE Wa.
236

™ MAKE = MODEL 21 COLOR 22 LICENSE | HA No. 25, LENOTH 2¢ STOLEN
Fiberglass Catamar Yardbuill While HASG89H 35 No
70, ADDRESY ar HOuE 5. WORK 1 CELL
————1 | 0o 5352052
1 MAKE 34, MODEL 23 COLOR 30 LICENSE [ HA Mo, 37 LENGTH 3 BTOLEN
Y REGISTERED OWNER a3 ADDRESS 1 HOME 42 WORK 43 CELL
A NGTES
25 NAME rY=3] a7 RACE an AGE a0 BIRTH DATE 30 OCCUPATION
Hensy Pomroy Male White [ ] [ ] fisherman
3 CATEGORY 32 ADOAESS 51 HOME 54 WDRX 23 CELL
Suspect R | 055355052
4 NAME o 58 RACE % &GE 80 BWTH DATE % RCCUPATKON
Slephen STRAUSS Male
&2 CATEGORY 83 ADDAESS & HOME 5. WORK . CELL
Business Parner I — "
57 NANE o 5e% €3 RAGE 70 AGE 71 BIATH DATE T1 OCCUPATION
73 CATEGORY 74 ADDRESS T3 HOME 70 WORK TTERL
Ta SYHOPSIS

While on duty as DOCARE 627 on 08-16-2016, at approxdmalely 0945 hrs, | was an patrol in Puna. | made contact with an individual al Isaac
Hate Beach Park Boat Washing Siatian, who identified himsell as Henry POMROY, who informed me that he was conducting business
operalions at Poholki Boal Ramp, bul did no! have 8 Commercial Use Permil for Pohotki.

0330l~

M. BADGE Ho.

WRITER

S

Pege 1011



" State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION 3 DISTRICT LEAD IHVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-111-HA Puna Cralg Denta [X]Yes [ ]No
DATE / TIME REFCRTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORTIS)
8/16/2016 9.45.00 AM Pohoikl GWNWB: COMMERICAL ACTIVITY

Report Type: [ x ] Continuation of Report [ ] Suppiemantal [ ]Follow Up

Date/Time Writtan: 08-21-2016 / 1300 hrs
Written By: Dente, Cralg

Report

ASSIGNMENT

While on duty as DOCARE 837 on 08-16-2016 al approximately 0945 hrs, | was on patrol in Puna in my marked patral vehicla, SHE 300. |
pulled into the parking lol of Isaac Hale Beach Park at Poholki, near the Boat Washing Stalion, and observed a white boat on a lraiter with
one adult mate washing the boat. | noticed that the trailer appeared {o be buckling in the middle, so | made contact with the adult male.

SCENE

Time Elemant; Approximataly 0945 hrs to 1000 hrs.
Locatlion: Isaac Hale Beach Park Boat Washing Slation
Weather: Clear and sunny, unrestricted visibifity

Vehide Traffic / Foot Traffic / Byslanders: None
OBSERVED VESSEL ON TRAILER AT BOAT WASHING STATION AND CONTAC OWNER

As | pulled into the parking lot of Isaac Hale Beach Park at Pohoiki, naar the Boat Washing Station, | observed a white boat on a trafler
with one person washing the boat. | noliced thal the trailer appeared 1o be buckling in the middla, | made conlact with this person by
introducing myself as Officer Dente with DLNR Consarvation Enforcement. The person identified himself as Henry “Skosh® POMROY,
Dﬂﬂﬂ of Kaimu, HI.

| ohserved that the vessel on the irailer was a while fiberglass power-driven calamaran, displaying numbering “HA 9689 H,” with a valid
registralion decal, and twin Honda 150 HP outboard moloss. See altached pholo log. The trailer had a valid Ramp Use Decal. The trailer
did not have a license plale altached, did not have a vehicle weight tax decal displayed, and did nol have a safety check decal displayed. |
asked POMROY if his lrailer was safe lo operate on the boat ramp and roadways. POMROY explained that the sag in the middle of the
trailer was by design, and showed me the lelescoping longue of the trailer. | Informed POMROY that he needs to get his {railer legal as
soan as possible. | informed POMROY that | would not issue him a citation today, but | do intend to follow up with him soon, and expect
that his trailer will be brought into compliance. POMROY acknowledged thet he understood.

VESSEL R DESCRIBED NATURE OF BUSINE

During lhe course of my conversalion with POMROY, he informed me that he had just starled a new business, the “Ho'okupu Fish
Company, LLC." POMROY stated that the company sells 0.001% shares of the company fa inlerested investors, and as part of the
confract, new investors are entitied to a complementary ride onboard his vessel, HA 9589 H, lo a destinalion of their choica; with activities
to include fishing and/or sighlseeing. POMROY wen! further, saying that the vessel naver gels underway without a licensed master
onboard, and gave me the name of two licensed masters whom he said are aiways onboard during voyages: Keoni ERICKSON and
Nathan KUROHARA. POMROY staled that the vessel lypically operales aul of Pohoiki, and thal visits to the lava flow are popular with
investors, but the vessel also lakes some Investors on fishing trips. POMROY staled that his main business partner at the *Ho’okupu Fish
Company, LLC" is Mr. Stephen STRAUSS, and that any questions regarding the business should be directed lo STRAUSS. POMROY
offered me a sample “Conveyance of Membearship Conlract” for Ho'akupu Fish Company LLC, which | took and included as Exhibi 1

{Continued on Next Page)
Denie, Craig 236 08-21-2016 /7 1300 hrs
Officer U Badge No Data / Time
Namative Report Page tof 2

Diwision of Consarvalion and Resources Enlarcement



" State of Hawalii | De-artment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

BAVESTIGATION # DISTRCT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-111-HA Puna Cralg Denle [%X]Yes [ ]Nc
DATE / TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)
81672016 84500AM  Pohold OWNWE COMMERICAL ACTIVITY

Report (Continued)

INTERVIEWED BUSINESS PARTNER STEPHEN USS

On 08-20-2016 at approximalely 1000 hrs, | conducled a telephone inlerview with Stephen STRAUSS of the "Ho'okupu Fish Campany,
LLC.” STRAUSS informed me that the nature of the business Is lo promote awareness of susiainable fishing, where investors are invilted
on the vessel to participale in sustainable fishing practices. STRAUSS claimed that while on voyages, sometimes the vessel does go near
popular siles, such as the lava flow. STRAUSS claimed that the eompany Is not engaged in taking “Passengers for Hire” and is therefore
nol required to obtain a Commercial Use Permil under HAR 13-231-3(a)(6). STRAUSS claimed that the nalure of the voyages of the
“Ho'okupu Fich Company, LLC"® ara sometimes Commercial Fishing Voyages, and sometimes Recrealional Voyagas, depending on the
desired aclivity of the investors. STRAUSS claimed that while the HA 8689 H is operating for the “Ho'ckupu Fish Company, LLC," itis
under lease by the company.

DISPOSITION

Based on the nalure of Lha claims made by POMRQOY and STRAUSS, | recommend DOBOR make a determination on whelher or nol the
activities of the “Ho'okupu Fish Company, LLC" require a Commercial Use Pemmit undar HAR 13-231-3(a)(6}, then nolify the company and
DOCARE of the determination.

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY /f FORWARD TO DOBOR

Dente, Craig _236 28-21-2016 11300 hrs
Officer 0 Badge No. Date / Tims
Nanatvit Repon Page2 ol 2

Division of Conservaton and Resources Enfarcement



* State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # MSTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-111-HA Puna Cralg Dente [X)Yes []
DATE / TME REPOATED LOCATION CLASSIFIGATION CONNECTING REPORTIS)
81M6/2016 B 45:00 AM Pohoikl OWNWB COMMERICAL ACTIVITY
Report Description: Photo Log Equipment: Olympus Digital Camera
Date/Time Taken: 08-16-2016 7 1000 hrs Weather Conditions: Sunny / Clear
Takan By: Dents, Craig Lighting: Daylight
Scene: Isaac Hale Beach Park Focus: Aulc

1 Deplcts starboard side of HA 9689 H on trailer 2 Depicts port side of HA 9689 H on traller

picts HA 8688 H traller, possibly buckling

Photographc Reporl Page 101
Dwsion of Consarvaton and Resources Enforcament



Stata of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Gonservation and Resources Enforcement

VESTIGATION # District Lasd investigator Raport Stalus Ky Report
AT-411HA Puna Denia, Cralg In Progreas [X]ves [ Ino
Datz/Tne Location Classification Connacting Reports
081a/2016 09:45AM Paoholld OWHWE: COMMERICAL ACTIVITY

lssulsng Officer Denta, Craig lssue DataMime 002172016 12.40PM

Dsfendant Pormvoy, Henry {Suspact)

MNolss Dhserved tratler for HASBBSH parked al Isaac Hale County Beach Park. Traller did not have licenso plate, vehicle weight tax decal, nor

salety check decal. Wamed owner to bring the trailer Into complianca a3 soon 33 possible
Viclation Activity Code
HRS 248-7 NO LICENSE PLATE, OBSTRUCTED PLATES, ON CLEAN 1700 Smal Boat Harbon

PLATES

HRS 249-2 DELINQUENT WEIGHT TAX

HRS 268-25 NO/EXP/IRED CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION

Vehicle

HAG8E0H (Fiberglasy Catamaran /

Yardmdlt)

1700 Srmal Boal Harbors
1700 Small Boat Harbors

Pags 1efl




‘Online Vessel Registration Renewal | Division of Boating & Ocean Recreation

"REG # [HAXXXX-XX) HULL o

HA-9689-H

PRINCIPAL O'MIER  CO-OWNER  LIEN HOLDER MORTGAGEE

TEN25003C010

STATUS
ACTVE

DECAL #
P11316

RANIP 8

PI9514 07118

VESSEL  VESSELMISC HULL NOTES

Page 1 of |

EXP. DATE {MM/YY)

PRINCIPAL OWNER
BUSINESS

" LAST NAME
POMROY

DATE OF BIRTH (MM-DD-YYYY)

* CITIZENSHIF OF CWNER
UNITED STATES

MAILING ADDRESS
“ STREET!

eIy

HILO

* COUNTRY
UNITED STATES

STREET ADDRESS

‘s REQUIRED

http://vessel.ehawaii.cov/vessel/clerk/k/ ¢8AD95431-A020-15FB-C2F9-87E20B9D4114 ...

“FIRST NAME
HENRY

CONTACT PHONE XXX-KXX-XXXX

MIDOLE NAME
K

" EMAIL

* ZIP CODE
86720

PROVINCE

*STATE
HAWAII

o~ SAME AS MAILING ADDRESS

LAST UPDATED 09-22-201504.21 10 M, Lovlann C Dominge

R20/2016
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CONVEYANCE OF MEMBERSHIP INTEREST IN
HO’OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC,
a Hawai'i Limited Liability Company

AGREEMENT effective , 2016, between
HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC, and , Member.

RECITALS

1. HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC (also, *the Company™) is a for-
profit limited liability company registered and in good standing with the State of Hawai'i.
The Company engages in sustainable fishing practices and vessel charter operations, Its
current assets comprise intellectual property, including common law trademark, service
mark and trade name rights in and to the neme and mark “HO*OKUPU FISH
COMPANY™ and lessee rights in and to the powered catamaran ocean-going vesse!
“HO'OKUPU.”

28 The Company desires to convey a 0.001% interest in the Company to
Member.

TERMS AND DISCLOSURES

| For valuable consideration received, the Company hereby conveys a
0.001% interest in the Company to Member.

2; The membership interest entitles Member to a single prssage on the vessel
“HO'OKUPU" and to certain member discounts and premiums that may be offered from
time to time by the Company. Depending upon availability, Member may also book
passage for Member's guests end minor children by payment to the Company of a guest
fec at the guest fee rate in effect at the time of booking.

3 The membership interest in the Corapany conveyed by this Agreement is
not intended as an investment security. The membership interest has no present cash
value and no disbursements to members holding less than 10% interest in the Company
are anticipated unless and until the Company is sold or liquidated resulting in net
proceeds.

EXHIBIT (1) PaedorZ



4. Copies of the Company's Articles of Organization and Operating
Agreement are accessible as of September 1, 2016 on the Company’s website,
hookupufishcompany.com. To promote sustainability, Member waives delivery of paper
copies of the Company's documents.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT/ GOVERNING LAW

5. This instrument is the entire Agreement between the parties and
supersedes any prior or contemporaneous written or oral representations. No amendment
or modification to this Agreement is effective unless it is made in writing and signed by
both parties. This Agreement will be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of Hawai'i.
APPROVED AND AGREED

HQ'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC

% Z : - — N Dated:
By Henry K. Pomroy
fts Member-Manager

Member

Dated:

Signature
Printed Name:

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS AGREEMENT HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1833, AS AMENDED (THE
“SECURITIES ACT} NOR REGISTERED NOR QUALIFIED UNDER ANY STATE
SECURITIES LAWS. SUCH SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD,
DELIVERED AFTER SALE, TRANSFERRED. PLEDGED. OR HYPOTHECATED
UNLESS QUALIFIED AND REGISTERED UNDER APPLICABLE STATE AND
FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS OR UNLESS, IN THE OFINION OF COUNSEL
SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY, SUCH QUALIFICATION AND REGISTRATION
IS NOT REQUIRED. ANY TRANSFER OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
AGREEMENT IS FURTHER SUBJECT TO OTHER RESTRICTIONS, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS WHICH ARE SET FORTH HEREIN.

EXHIBIT(), PAGE 2o






Stats of Hawail | Departmant of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

NVESTIGATION § | piatrses Lead ivestgatar Repor Sistus Key Aaport
17-0328-HA Puna Dente Craig in Prograss [xlm [ oo
Deta/Time Repertsd Locatien Classlficallan Cannacting A
10727/2018 07 50AM | Poholki SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY T 1T L5 A

Incide
A. COMPLAINT
Tahen By: Craig Dente Reporied DataTime
How Taken On Beat
Comptiinant Cralg Deria
Home Work Call
Phone:
Address:
incident Sumenary Description COMMERC'ALACTIVITY
Suspect. Herey POMROY
Vehiclw/Vaasel Hookupu HABSE9H
Location; Pohelki Occured From:
Location Motes: Pohwiki Basn Occurad To
B. REPORT CONTROL
Braach: Hawai
District Pung
Lazd investigator: Craig Denta
Date Asslgnad: 272016 11 25AM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY /f FORWARD TO DOBOR FOR POSSIBLE CIVIL PENALTIES

Exhibit "E"

107772016 ©7F 50AM

10/27/2018 07 S0AM
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State of Hawall | Departmont of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Gonservation and Resources Enforcemeant

INVESTIGATION 8 District Lsad Investigator Repert Stxtus Key Report
17-0325-HA Puna Dente Cralg In Progress [%]ves | JHa
DstaiTine Raporied tacatton Clasaification Connectng
102772016 OT'50AM | Pohoiki 5BH COMMERCWALACTIVITY A 17 OTEHA

Ml 5 -

B e — - e
Investigation'Report B AN

t CLASMFICATION 2 SOURCE
SBH COMMERCIALACTIVITY On Beat
3 COMBLAINANT'S NANIE 4 SEX T AACE t ADE T BMTHDATE § GCCUPATION
Craig Denle
9 ADDAESS IC_PLACE EMPLOYEOQBCHOGL ATTERDING 17 HONE 12 WORK 13 CELL
t1 LOCATION OF RCIOENTARTERSECTING STREET 'S OATE/TIME OCCURRED 1& DATE/TG REPORTED
Fohoiki Boal Ramp 1042772016 07 S0AM 102712016 07 50AM
v TYPE ™ VAR 19 MAKE 20 MODEL 7t COLOR T2 LICENSE | HA No. 7 LENGTH 24 STOLEN
Boal 2012 | Fiberglass Calamar Yardbuill While HASB89H 25 No
25 REGISTERED OWHER 2 ADOAESS 77 HOME 73 WORK 3 GELL
Henry Pomroy — 8089254092
% NOTRS
2 TYPE = YEAR 23 MAKE 34 MDOEL 2 COLDA 30 LICENST | HA Ha. 3 LENGTH 3 GTOLEM
Truek 2005 | Dodge PKUP Grey - . No
1 REGISTERED OWNER 23 ADDRESS a1 HOME az WORK ER=1EY
Hervy Poreoy R o08.935-8052
 NOTES
W NAUE a5 SEX +7 RACE  AGE as BIRTH DATE % DCCUPATION
Menry Pomroy Mafe White [ ] ] isherman
31 CATEGORY a2 ADDAESS 33 HOME = WORK wa CELL
Suspect I 808.935.803
w I o BEX 8 RACE ¥ AGE 20 BIATH OATE a1 OCCURATION
& _
8 47 CATEGDAY 83 ADDAESS B4 HOME 83 WORK 88 CELL
[
a7 NAME [TX 3] # RACE 10 AGE T+ BITH OATE 71 OCCUPATION
73 CATEGOAY T4 ACORESS TS HOKE T8 WORK 1 CELL

71 STHOPSS
Observed suspec! Henry POMROY retuming from an ocean voyage on HASG8SH a1 Poholki Boal Ramp POMROY was observed lo be
conducting commercial cperations, and nat in passession of a Commercial Use Pemmi for Pohaiki Boal Ramp. Two passengers admittad lo
paying him $150 each lo view Lhe lava flow on HAS682H When confranted with this information, POMROY admitted to seliing “shares® far
Hookupu Fish Company LLC, in violation of a DOBOR Cease & Desist Order issuad on 09-14-2016 (reler to connacling case 17-111),

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

SYNOPSIS

) DADGE Ma, oy DATETIME WRAITTEM 2 0A mﬂl”ﬂﬂf? |3 BADGE Na.
236 1110472016 01:31PM/ Yul,e 1 19

&\J () U
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State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION 8 DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPOAT

17-0328-HA Puna Cralg Denta {X]Yes [ ])No

DATE/ TME REPDRTED LOGATION CLASSIFICATION CORNECTING REPORTI(S)

102772016 75000 AM  Pohold SBH: COMMERCIAL ACTMTY 17-111-HA, 17-0325-HA
Report Type: [ x ] Conlinuation of Repart [ ] Supplemental [ 1Follaw Up

Data/Tima Written: 11-10-2016 / 1100 hrs
Written By: Dente, Craig

Report
ASSIGNMENT
Whila on duly as DOCARE 837 al approximalely 0750 hrs on 10-27-2016, | observed Henry POMROY operating HASB88H, retuming
from sea, entering Pohoiki Basin wilh a total of 8 persons onboard. Seven of the persons were identified and interviawed, and two claimed
lo be passengers who pald money to be iaken lo view the lava flow. POMROY did not have a Commercial Use Permit for Poholki Boat
Ramp and had previously been issued a Cease and Desisi nolice from DOBOR for commercial operations al Pohoiki {see attached
Ceass and Desist Letter and connecting 17-111-HA for details on Commerclal Operstions)
NOTIFICATION
Al spproximately 0457 hrs an 10-27-2015, | received a text message from an infosmant who wishas ta remain anonymous, stating that
POMROY was at the lava flow off Kalapana on HA9689H with multiple passengers onboard. At 0600 hrs on 10-27-2016, | checked in for
duty, and shortly thereafier, | proceeded lo Pohoikl Boat Ramp with Officer TAMURA.

CEN

Al approximalely 700 hrs on 10-27-2016, Officer TAMURA and | arrived at the Pohoiki Boat Ramp. | obearved POMROY's pickup truck
N 2ttached 1o boat trailer [ which was empty, parked at the bottom of Isaac Hale Beach Park.

{ parked my patrol vehicle near the boat ramp and awailed lhe relum of HAS888H

The weather was clear and sunny. Ocean conditions oulside of the Pohoiki Boat Basin were approximately 2-4 fool eastery wind waves,
with a 3-5 foot long-pericd easterly ground swell.

VED HAS688H ENTERING POHOIKI BASIN
At approximalely 0750 bhrs, | observed HABS86H approaching Pohaiki Basin. As the vesse! enlered the vicinity of the Boat Ramp, |
recognizad the person manipulaling the throttles and steering of HABB89H, piloting the vassal onto ils boat irziler, as Henry POMROY
The vessel was then tewed info the parking lot with POMROY and seven other persons aboard on its tradler. The person who was driving
the pickup lruck with the attached boat trailer was later identified as Bill FUJIMOTO, co-owner of HASBEBH.

OBSERVED PASSENGERS ABOARD HA958%H

As the boat trailer came fo a stop in the parking lot, | infraduced myseif and Officer TAMURA as Conservation and Resources
Enforcement Officers with DLNR DOCARE. | informed POMROY thal we needed to 1alk 1o him, and that my partner, Officer TAMURA
needed (o lalk o the passengers. | then proceeded lo interview POMROY, while Officer TAMURA interviewed the passengers (see
Officer TAMURA's enclosed Supplemenial Report).

{Continuad on Next Page)

Dente, Cralg M/ 236 11-10-2016 / 1100 hrs

Officar /" y Badge Na, Dala / Tima

Nanatye Report Page | of 2
Onesron of Caonservation and Rescuices Enforcemend



State of Hawaii ] Department of Land and Natural Resources | Divigion of Conservation and Rasources Enforcemant

INVESTIGATION DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR REY REPOAT

17-0328-HA Puna Craig Denle [X]Yes | ]No

DBATE ¢ TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPDATS)

102772016 7 50 DO AM Pohghkl 58H COMMERCIAL ACTMITY 1T-111-HA, 17-0328-HA
Report (Continued)

INVERVIEWED SUSPECT HENRY POMROY

| informed POMROY thal | suspecied that he was conducling Commercial Operalions al Poholki Boat Ramp without a Commercial Use
Permil. Before asking POMROY any questions about his activities, | conducted an Advice of Rights (see attached form). Al thal ime,
POMROY indicated thal he understood his righls, and did not wish to answer questions or make a stalement. POMROY also indicated
Ihat he did not wish lo have a lawyer present

CONDUCTED SAF INSPECTION OF HA

Afler POMROY informed me that he did not wish to make a statement, | informed him that | would be conducting a safety inspection of his
vessel. POMROY complied with the salety inspection. | found HAS689H to be in compliance with all safety requiremenls for a 25 foot
recraational power driven vessel, wilh two exceptions: POMROY had an expired Centificate of Numbers, and POMROY did not have an
Operalor Safety Course Cerlificale of Completion or a suitable allemative (see connecling 17-03298-HA for detalls on safety inspection
and enforcemant action taken).

FFICER TA A COMPLETED INTERVIEWING PASSANGER

Immadiately after | completed the safely inspection, Officer TAMURA informed me that two passengers stated to him that thay patd
POMROY money to take them onboard HAS6B9H 1o view the lava flow

INFORMED POMRQY OF VIOLATION

Al approximately 0840 hrs, | informed POMROY that some of the passengers slated that they paid him money lo go see the lava flow. Al
thal point, withoul baing questioned, POMROY made a spontaneous statement Lhal he did collect money from some of the passengers,
but it was for the “Hookupu Fish Company LLC.* POMRDY then fumished me with anather copy of the *Hoockupu Fish Company LLC"
contract, which he had provided ma on 08-16-2016 ($es connecling 17-111-HA for more detalls).

I stated to POMROY that the Hookupu Fish Company LLC Is a for-profit venture POMROY agreed. | then stated that his operalions hava
therefore been deemed commercial activity by DOBOR | reminded POMROY that DOBOR issued him a Cease and Desist nolice, and
desgile that notice, he has continued lo operale at Pohoiki without a Commarcial Use Permil. | informed POMROY thet | would be
assembling a case for possible Civil Penallies. and forwarding it to DOBOR. | then wamed POMROY thal if he conlinues to conduct
commerciat operalions al Pohoiki without a permit alter this encounter, | will inftiate a criminal case and lake custody of his vessel.
POMROY acknowledged thal he undersiood, and stated that he would cease his activities with Hookupu Fish Company at Pohoiki valil be
Is able 1o obtain a permit.

DISPOSITION
CLOSED - FORWARD 7O DOBOR FOR POSSIBLE CIVIL PENALTIES

{End of Report}

Dente, Craig W 236 11-10-2016 / 1100 hrs

"Officer (// 'v Badge No _ Date/Time
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State of Hawali | Departmaent of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcemeant

INVESTIGATION ¥ DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0328-HA Puna Cralg Dente [X]Yes []No
DATE ! TIME REPORTED LDCATION CLASSIFICATION CONRNECTING REPORT(S}
10/27/2016 75000 AM  Pohaiki SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Raport Type: | ] Continuation of Report { x ] Supplemental [ ] Foliow Up
Date/Tima Writtan: 11-4-16/1700
Written By: Tamura, lvan

Report

MENT

Cn 10-27-16 at 0556 hours | recaive B phone call lrom Officer Cralg DENTE who Informed me he had information thal Henry
POMROY may be operaling an illegal lava tour Involving commercial aclivity. | met with Officer DENTE and we proceeded down fo the
Poholki boat ramp.

FEL 'S OBSERVATION

On 10-27-16 at approximalely 0750 hours | observed a boat on the waler coming In from the Scuth. As lhe boat got closer to the
harbor | was Informed by Cfficer DENTE that the bosai belonged o POMROY dus 1o the fact that he knew the word HO'OKUPU is on the
front. As the boat was coming in a Dodge lruck was wailing with a lraller at the ramp. The Llruck plale with attached trailer

licanse plalcil} wes being driven by Bill FUJIMOTO wha was later idantified. License plate checks ravaaled both the truck and
lrailer is regislered o Henry POMROY of
As the boal reachad the ramp area, a lew s of the paople on the boal. It appeared there weara eighl people on the

vessel including POMROY who | remembered from pror conlacts, The Dodge iruck pulling the lrailer parked in the parking lot and the
people on the vessel starlad exiting. | took a pholograph of the occupants standing and using a ladder lo get off the boat as POMROY
was silting on the railing. | then proceeded o make conlact wilh people as they headed to their vehicles.

TOURIST CONTACTS
On 10-27-16 al approximately 0810 hours | contacted a husband and wifa identified as [ NN

I They are further identified as,

Upon speaking with the I was informed they wenl on EBAY and pul down a $50.00 deposil to book a four with
Henry POMROY. The relayed that on the moming of 10-27-16 they mel POMROY who identlified himself {o them as
“SKOSH" at approximately (530 hours. The || st2ted that the went on the tour and view lava and on the way back at the
Pohoiid ramp they gave POMROY $300.00 for (he lour, as R was agreed payment was $150.00 per person. i staled
Lhe paymenl was mada in cash.

Tamura, Ivar%‘%_“ 251 11-4-161700
Olficer

-B'adge No. Dale / Time

Maratve Repont Page 1ol 2
Dwision 0! Concervaton and Resources Enfocement



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

MVESTIGATION DSTRICT LEAD IMVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0328-HA Puna Cralg Dente [X]Yes | ]jNo
DATE | TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT{S)
1072712016 7 50 00 AM Pohoii SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Report (Continued)

TOURIST CONTACTS CONT.
Afier speaking with tho [ ' contacted four other tourist’s who came off the vessal, they were identified as,

Upon speaking wilh all the Australlan tourisl, thay slated they went on the lour to view lava and no of them paid any money for
tha trip, “Momed me his cousin *Rwho he communicates via facebook provided information of Henry

POMRQY. stated the cousin lodd him 1o call QY and POMROY would ba able o take hs and his lriends out 1o view
tho lava.
TRUCK/TRAILER OPERATOR

On 10-27-16 al approximalely 0845 | contacted the operator of the Dodge truck registered lo POMRGY. Ha provided me with a
Hawail Drivars License and was identiiad as Bill FUJAMOTO, . FUJIMOTO stated he met POMROY at his house on Koela Strast in

Hilo and assisted with launching and loading the vessel upon exit in Pohoiki.
PHOT S
Pholographs wera lakaon at the scene, for mora information refar to the photographic record submillad.

DISPOSTION

In view of the Information In this investigation, | recommeand a copy of this report be routed lo Officer Cralg DENTE for his review
and final disposition.

ROUTE COPY OF REPORT TO OFFICER CRAIG DENTE JF"%- #-/L/¢ 730
INV. CONTINUING

Tamura, lvargg"‘g ;"‘--—-.. 251 114-16/1700

Officer Bedge No Dala/ Tima

Page 2 ol 2



State of Hawalii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION 8 osTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0328-HA Puna Craig Denie [X]Yes []
DATE | TIME REPORTED LOCATION GLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT]S)
102772016 7 5000AM  Pohaolkl SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Report Description: Phatt Record Equipment: Digital Olympus

Date/Time Token: 10-27-16/0802-0806 Wanthar Conditions: Cloudy
Taken By: Tamura, lvan Ughting: Overcast
Scene: Pohotk Focus: Yes
41 Ho'okupu vessel coming in to exit Poholki ramp. 2 Vessal waiting for Trailer to exit water.

Phetographic Rapont Page 10l 3
Divislon of Conservabion and Rascurces Enforcerment



State of Hawall | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Consarvatlon and Rasourcaes Enforcement

INVESTIGATION & IRSTRICTY LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEYREPORT
17-0326-HA Fura Craig Dents (X} Yes []
DATE ! TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASBFCATICN CONNECTING REFORT(S)
10/27/2016 7S000AM  Fohoikt SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY
5 Peopla getting ready to exit vessel. §  Closar view of vessal and truck, both registered to POMROY.,

Pholcgrashic Reparl Pege2cll
Divigien of Conservation ond Resources Enforcement



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Consarvation and Resources Enforcement

IRVESTIGATION # DASTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT

17-0328-HA Puna Craig Oenle [(X]Yes []
DATE | TME REPOHRTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)
10RTR2018 75000 AM  Pohaiki SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

7 Femsle in white jacket and male in blue jacket with hat, admitted they paid $150.00 each to view lava.

Photographic Repost Page 3cld
Oyvision of Conservation and Rescumes Enfarcement



State of Hawnaii
Department of Land and Natural Resources
Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

ADVICE OF RIGHTS
Report/Gitatien# | /-O32X-UA

I am a Conservation Enforcement Officer. I want to inform you of your rights.

1. You have the right to remain silent. You do not have to answer any questions.
2. .Anything you say may be used against you in a court of law.
3. You have the right to talk to a lawyer before we ask you any questions and to have him

with you during questioning.

4. If you cannot afford a lawyer, one will be appointed for you before any questioning if you
wish.

5. If you decide to answer the questions now without a lawyer present, you will still have the
right to stop answering at any time and talk to a lawyer.

The Advice of Rights was administered to H £ NET KOM oY

Conservamn Enforcentent b@{:er
UKot gAMP 0-Z7-2016 D802z
Location Date Time
WAIVER OF RIGHTS Injtial
1. Do you understand the rights that I have just read to you? Y. No
2. Do you want a lawyer now? Yes N
3. Are you willing to answer questions and make a statement? Yes _____ N
4 Do you want a lawyer during this interview?

= ke ﬁ%yﬁ/ﬁ’“@

Witness Subje.ct s Signature
(0-2770l6 0805 g.os gm_ 2272,
Date ; Time Date Time

Refused to sign / /

All the foregoing was translated into

By Remarks:




CONVEYANCE OF MEMBERSHIP INTEREST IN
HO’OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC,
a Hawai'i Limited Liability Company

AGREEMENT effective , 2016, between
HO’OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC, and , Member.

RECITALS

L. HO’OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC (also, “the Company”) is a for-
profit limited liability company registered and in good standing with the State of Hawai'i.
The Company engages in sustainable fishing practices and vessel charter aperations. Its
current assets comprise intellectual property, including common law trademark, service
mark and trade name rights in and to the name and mark “HO’OKUPU FISH
COMPANY™ and lessee rights in and to the powered catamaran ocean-going vessel
“HO'OKUPLL”

2. The Company desires to convey a 0.001% interest in the Company to
Member.

TERMS AND DISCLOSURES

1. For valuable consideration received, the Company hereby conveys a
0.001% interest in the Company to Member.

2. The membership interest entitles Member to a single passage on the vessel
“HO’OKUPU™ and {o certain member discounts and premiums that may be offered from
time to time by the Company. Depending upon availability, Member may also book
passage for Member's guests and minor children by payment to the Company of a guest
fee at the guest fee rate in effect at the time of booking.

3. The membership interest in the Company conveyed by this Agreement is
not intended as an investment security,. The membership interest has no present cash
value and no disbursements to members holding less than 10% interest in the Company
are anticipated unless and until the Company is sold or liquidated resulting in net
proceeds.



4, Copies of the Company’s Articles of Organization and Operating
Agreement are accessible as of September 1, 2016 on the Company's website,
hookupufishcompany.com. To promote sustainability, Member waives delivery of paper
copies of the Company's documents.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT/ GOVERNING LAW

5. This instrument is the entire Apreement between the parties and
supersedes any prior or contemporaneous written or oral representations. No amendment
or madification to this Agreement is effective unless it is made in writing and signed by
both parties. This Agreement will be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of Hawai’i.

APPROVED AND AGREED

HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC

Dated:
By Henry K. Pomroy
Its Member-Manager
Member

Dated:
Signature
Printed Name:

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS AGREEMENT HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE
"SECURITIES ACT") NOR REGISTERED NOR QUALIFIED UNDER ANY STATE
SECURITIES LAWS. SUCH SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD,
DELIVERED AFTER SALE, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED, OR HYPOTHECATED
UNLESS QUALIFIED AND REGISTERED UNDER APPLICABLE STATE AND
FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS OR UNLESS, IN THE OPINION OF COUNSEL
SATISFACTORY TO THE COMFPANY, SUCH QUALIFICATION AND REGISTRATION
IS NOT REQUIRED. ANY TRANSFER OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
AGREEMENT IS FURTHER SUBJECT TO OTHER RESTRICTIONS, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS WHICH ARE SET FORTH HEREIN,



Nov 4, 2018 1:22 04 PM Printed By H15DENTC from; DLNRO2
Received Tima: 13:20:34 11-D4-16 Source ORI: HION20702

Summary: us5L: [ r:7-:

View Masgsage Details

DLNRO2 00012 AT 13:20 11/04/2016

RX05M55LE

MRI~TB5537

Raceived Time: 13:20:34 11-04-16 Source ORI: HILIC0000
Summary: M55L: _ TYP=5

View Message Detzils

MSSL/S/

PLATE: STATUS: A SPEC-PLT: EMBLEM: H2574%  EXPIR-DATE: 07 17
VIN: MAKE: HOMADE TYPE: EOAT YR-MODEL: COLOR:
RO-NAME: POMROY HENRY PRHON-CODE: PSS0H COUNTY: H

ro-anoress: [ RO-CITY: HILO HI 96720

LO-NM: SF-EXP: 08 17 TCI-NO:
LO-ADDRESS : LO-CITY:

13T-501LD: 00 €0 OO0 DT-I8S: OB 29 16 TK-RT: F HVUC: TVB: BAD-CK: S5P-VEH:
MET-WT: 02660 GVW: 000000 EXMPT: FUEL: ODOM: QDOM-EXC: ODOM-DSC:
MO-TX: 12 TAX~COLL: 156.05 PENALTY-AMT: 0.00 PLT-EMB: 30.50 OT-PHD:

PRI-PT: XRE-PT: vO: MO: DUP-DT: LS-UDT: 08 30 16
ELT HKEY:

Fl:MPL F2:M0T F3:MCP FB:MFC F&:MAC F7:HCMT FIO:MHR Fl1:MVRN F1l2:MFEE

MRI 785538 IN: RXO0SMSSL 546 AT 04NOV2016 13:20:34
ouT: DLNRO2 6 AT 04HOV2016 13:20:34

Page 10f1



Nov 4, 2016 1.2213 PM Printed By. H1SDENTC from. DLNRO2

Raceivad Time: 13:39:50 11-03-16

Source DRI: HIOLHOO0OO
Summary: aoLe: oun-{j N
View Massaga Daetails
ADLB DRIVER LICENSE GENERAL ROOT INQUIRY ZADLB1H

BF FEY DATE 11/03/16 13:40 TERM RYO1
P/L/U/T LICENSE SSN LIC STATUS BIRTHDATE CLASS CDL CTY LIC EXPIRES
s N N o 3 :
ENDORS RSTR MED-REC=

NAME POMROY , HENRY , K, 3HD
LAST HAME  POMROY SUFFIX 3RD

FIRST MAME HENRY
MIDDLE HAME K
MAIL ADDRESS
HILO, HI 96720
HOME ADDRESS
HEIGHT WEIGHT HAIR EYES SEX

il N W L m N

ISSUE DATE CARD DATE

09/14/158% 11/18/2010

PF3 :NAME INQUIRY PF21:NEXT 554

7888 DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER HAS AN OUTSTANDING VIOLATION.

22:HELP

MRI 759795 IN: RX01ADLB 354 AT 03NHOV2016 13:39:50
OUT: DLNROZ2 3 AT 03HOV2016 13:39:50

Page 1 of 1



Nov 4, 20181 21.05PM

Raceived Time:
Summary:
Viaw Massage Datails

DLNRO2 00010 AT 13:19
RXO5M55L
MRI-785521

Receuived Time:
Summary:
Viaew Massage Details

MS5L/1

Printed By: H1SDENTC from DUNR(Q2

13:19:32 11-04~16 Saurce ORI:

mss5L: LI R tye-1

11/04/2016

13:15:32 11-04-16 Source ORI:

ussL: Lic<jJ Tve 2

PLATE: STATUS: A SPEC-PLT: EMBLEM:

VIN:

LO-IM: 8AME
LO-ADDRESS :

RO-NAME: POMROY HENRY

ro-accress: [ RO-CITY: HILO HI 96720

EXPIR-DATE:
05 COLOR: G
P5E0H COUNTY: H

MARE: DODG TYPE: PKUP YR-MODEL:
PHON-CODE:

HI0020702

HILICOO0QO

03 17

sr-exp: 12 16 7c1-No: [ L¢

LO-CITY:

18T-S0LD: 03 29 05 DT-158: 08 29 16 TX-RT: F HVUC: TVB:
NET-WT: 06950 GVW: 000000 EXMPT: FUBL: D ODOM: 176616 ODOM-EXC: N CDOM-D5C: N

MO-TX: 00 TAX-COLL:

0.00 PENALTY-AMT: 0.00 PLT-EMB:

PRI-PT: S7BHDR  XRF-PT: VO: N MO: N DUP-DT:

ELT KEY:

F1:MPL F2:MOT F3:MCP

MRI 785522 IN: RXOSM55L 544 AT 04MOV2016 13:19:32
oUT: DLNRO2 4 AT 04NOV2016 13:19:32

Page 1ol 1

SP-VEH: 1

.00 OT-PND:
LS-UDT: 0B 2% 16

F5:MFC F6:MAC F7:MCMT FL0:MNR F11l:MVRN F1Z2:MFEE



DAVID Y, IGE

AT O Ml BUTANNE D. CASE
CHAAPERIOMN
COMMRI 04 WATER RERCORCE MAPAGEIEN
REKOA KALLMIWA
st DEMUTY
JEFFREY T. PEARSON
OFPUTY CIRECTOA - WATER
STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES O amaTrTOn
DIVISION OF BOATING AND DCEAN RECREATION PRAEr0n Or BOATSS) 8 OGIAN ALCAPATIOS
HAWAII DISTRICT QFFICE
74-380 KEALAKEHE PARKWAY
KAILUA-KONA, HAWAII B6740-2704 BOR-H 035.17
PHONE (508) 3273880  FACSIMILE: {BOB)327-3653
Henry K. Pomroy September 14, 2016

Ho‘okui Fish Company

Dear Mr, Pomroy:
SUBJECT: CEASE & DESIST COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

According to reports, including an investigative report from the Division of Conservation and
Resource Enforcement (DOCARE), state that the recreational vessel “Hookupu™ HA 9689 H, has
been conducting commercial operations.

Per, Hawaii Adminjstrative Rule 13.231-54 e vegsel; “Commercial vessel” as
used in this subchapter means & vesscl engaged in any trade or business including, but not limited to,
carrying passengers for hire, charter fishing, bare boat (demise) or any type of charter meintenance,
harvesting coral or similar resaurces, construction, towing, tow-boating, or other trade or business
wherein the vessel is used in any manner to promote the venture, or is registered with the State or
documenled by Lhe United States Coast Guard for commercial use.

This vessel has not been issued a commercial permit for these type of activity which is a violation of

HAR §13-231-3 Use permils; issuance. (2) *Use permit” as used in these cules means the

authorization by the department to utilize state boating facilities, offshoce mooring areas, offshore
mooring, stale occan waters, and navigable streams, as evidenced by the fully executed “agreement”
described in section 13-231-2. The department may issue the following types of vse permils:

(6) Commercial use permil. A use permit which authorizes the owner of 8 commercial vessel to
engage in commercial activitics as specified in the permit

Per HAR §13-231-51, “no person shall engage in any business or commercial activity at any
small boal harbor or other small boat facility without:

(1)  Prior written approval of the department; or

(2)  'The proper execution of an agreement with the department.”

You are hereby notified to cense and desist offering commecrcial tours, as they are contrary to
Hawaii Administrative Rule,



BOR-H 035.17
September 14, 2016

Failure to do so could result in fine(s), cilation(s), forfeiture of equipment, and/or a legal action
against you, We hope this action will not be necessary.

Sincerely,
e~

William E. Ta
Hawaii Districi Manager

Cc:  Administrator
DOCARE
Stephen Strauss

SENT BY CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natura! Resources | Diviaion of Conservation and Resources Enforcamant

MVESTIGATION # Dhewict Lesd nvestigalor fepent St
17-0320-HA Puns Dents, Craig in Progreas
| DatalTime Rapartad Location ClassMication

10/272018 07 S0AM Pohoiki OWNWB NO BOATING SAFETY COURSE

[ Wey Raport
Yo [ 02

Cennecting Reports
170128-HA

lIncicent &Report Control Form

A. COMPLAINT

Taken By:
How Takan:

Comglainant:

Phone:
Address:

Incident Surwmary

Locsticn Notes:

Cruig Dente

On Baat

Craig Denta

Homa Work
Dascripuon  No Boating Selety Coursa

Suspact: Henry POMROY

VahiclaVesas| HOOKUPU (HARGERH)
Pohoild

B. REPORT CONTROL

Branch;

Pistrict

Laad Investigalar:
Oaie Assigned:

Hewai
Puna

Craig Derte
1027208 0217PM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - CITATION ISSUED {002425)

Reporiad Date/Time 102712018 07 S50AM
Cal
Occured From: 102018 O7 S0AM
Oczured To;
KONA S5T. PARKS
HILO 0OBOR
KAMUELA PROSECUTOR_[[-DIETL —
HONOLULU FEDERAL
AQUATICS HP
DOFAW OCCL
LAND DV

Exhibit "F"

Page 1t ol 1



Stats of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Canservation and Rasourcas Enforcemant

[mvisTGaTON Datricl Load vestigalor Roport Status [ Ry Rupert

{17-0328-HA Puna Denie, Crag in Progreas XK ves [ Ima ]
(Daw/Tine Raportsd Location Claseification e {Comcting Aspars

1}0!’27!201! 07 50AM Pahoild OWNWE: NO OPERATOR SAFETY COURSE v J

Investigation|Report

2 SOURCE

Pahoikl Basin

1 CLASSITICATION
OWNWEB NO OPERATOR SAFETY COURSE On Beal
3 COMPUAINANT 3 NAME a SEx S RACE & AOGE 7 BIATH DATE 0§ OCCUPATHIN
Craig Danla
7 ADDAESS 10 PLACE EMPLOYED:UCHOOL ATIERDING 11 HONE 17 WORK 13 CELL
14 LOCATION OF BICIDENTANTERSECTING STREET T DATETIIE OCCURRED 18 DATE/TME REPORTED

1072712016 07 50AM

1072772016 07.50AM

17 TYPE 8 YEAR 0 WAKE 0 WMOOEL 3 COLDR T2 LICENSE | HA No. 33 LENGTH 24 STOLEN
Boal 2012 | Fiberglass Catamar Yardbuilt White HAS689H 25 No

75 NEGTSTERED OWNER = ADORESS 27 HOME 28 WORX 23 CELL
Henry Pomiuy g 808.935-8052

20 HOTES

31 TYPE 12 YEAR 33 WAKE %, MODGL 7 COLoA 30 LICEMSE ' HA No. 37 LENGTH 38 STOLEN

7 REGISTERED OWNER 40 ADDAESS ot HOWE &3 WORK 43 CElL

1 ROTES

8 NAMT . — a6 SEX a7 RACE a8 ADE % BIRTH DATE 30 OCCUPATION
Henry Pomeoy Male White [ ] [ ) fisherman

1 CATEGORY 52 ADOAESS "33 HOME a4 WORK 3 CELL
Sutpec I | o< o052 S

30 NAME 37 SO 30 RACE W AGE % BNTH DATE %1 DCCUPATION

€2 CATEGORT 3 ADORESS 61 HOME 45 WORK % GELL

a7 NAWE 8 Sex 2 RACE 70 AGE T0 BINTH DATE T2 GCGUPATION

T2 CATEGORY 7¢ ADDRESS T4 HOME 78 WORK 7 CELL

13 SYHOPSE

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

Chserved suspec operabng vessel HASSBSH in Pohoiki Basin. Conducted salety inspection. Suspest nol in possession of a boaling safaty
course certificate of completion. Citation 06425 LNR Issued. Additional waminp given lor expired cenificate of number.

REPONT WROTTEN B 33 BADGE Mg, 21 CATETIME WAITTEN DATETIME APPAOVED 4, BADGE Ha. ‘
236 11032016 11434 er, JXmes ;:‘e.\u, AL
[T nuvnamm(/'/ - 0 \ \ \\ ‘ I
~J
DOCARE-6 Page t of t



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natura! Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION & DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0326-HA Puna Craig Denta [X]Yes [ ]No
DATE / TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION COWNECTING REPORT(S|
1062772016 7 50-00 AM Pohaoik] OWNWE: NO OPERATOR SAFETY COURSE 17-0328-HA

Report Typa: [ x ] Continualion of Raport [ ) Supplementat [ jFollow Up
Dats/Time Written: 11-03-2016 / 1300 hrs
Writtan By: Dente, Craig

Report
ASSI NT

While on duty as DOCARE 837 on 10-27-2016, at approximalely 0750 hrs, | was patrolling 1he Puna coastiine. | observed a vessal enfer
tha Pohoiki Boat Basin and recover onlo a smalibeal trailer at lhe Pohoiki Boal Ramp. | conducted a safety inspection of the vessel
immedialely after it was recovered from the water and found that the operator was not in possession of a boating safety course certificate
of completion (or a suilable aliarnative). | issued a cilation under HAR 13-244-15.5(a)

SCENE

= Localion: Poholki Boat Basin and Boat Ramp
¢  Weather: Clear / Sunny
=  Water Conditions" Approximalely 2-4 fool aasterly wind waves, wilh a 3-5 foot long-period eastery ground swell

VESSEL

s HA 8688 H "HOOKUPU"; 25 fool length, white; fiberglass, pawer calamaran;, twin 150 HP oulboard engines
* Vessel was displaying cumen! and adequale vesse! numbering and registration decals

OPERATOR IDENTIFIED

The vessel operator produced a Hawail Slale Driver's License [ identifying himsell as Henry K. POMROY, DOS N
PASSENGERS

The vessal had six passengers onboard. See connecting 17-0328-HA for more details.

CON INSP

) conducted a safety inspaction of the vessel, utilizing a DOCARE form 27, Report of Boarding, which Is attached as Exhibit (A). | found all
safety equipmenl and administrative requiremenis to be in suilable condition, wilh two exceplions:

1. During the safety inspection, | asked POMROY to present a Boaling Salety Course Certificate of Completion, 1o which he replled
that he was not in possession of one. When asked if he possessed a valid Merchant Mariner Credential {which is a suitable
altemative under HAR 13-244-15.5), POMROY stated that he also did not have a valid Merchant Mariner Credential.

2 | also found that POMROY was in possession of a Cerlificate of Numbers thal expired in July of 2016. POMROY stated thal he
had not received his updated Certificate of Numbers card from DOBOR, but his vessel registration was up o date. | checked the
regisiralion decals that were properly affixed to the bow of both sides of HA BB88 H, and they were both current, indicating that
the vessel's registration was current.

{Continued on Nex! Paga)

Denlg, Cral 236 11-03-2016 7 1300 hus

Officer Badge No Date / Tame

Page ol :



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Consaervation and Rescurces Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DETRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT

17-0329-HA Puna Craig Dents [X]Yes []No

DATE / TIME REPORTED Locanion CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)

10277206 7 50-00 AM Pohokl OWNWB. NO OPERATOR SAFETY COURSE 17-0328-HA
Report (Continued)

VIOLATIONS OBSERVED
During the inspection, { found that POMROY was in viokation of the following:

1. HAR 13-244-15.5(a) Boaling Safety Course Certificate of Completion
2. HAR 13-241-10{e) Expired Ceftificate of Numbers

CITATION ISSUED
i issued POMRQY cilation 062425 LNR under HAR 13-244-15.5(a) for not being in possesslon of a NASBLA Approved Boaling Safety

Course Certificate of Completion. POMROY signed the cilation, acknowledging his mandatory court appearance an December 16, 2016
in S. Hilo Coutroom 2B al 0830 hrs

WARNING ISSUED

{issved POMOY a verbal warning under HAR 13-241-10(e) for baing in possession of an expired Certificale of Numbers. POMROY
staled thal he would proceed to the Hilo DOBOR office immaedialely lo rectify this deficiency.

DISPOSITION
CLOSED - CITATION ISSUED {062425 LNR)

{End of Report)

Dente, Craig W 236 11-03-2016 / 1300 hrs

Officar 0’ W Badge No Dats 7 Time



State of Hawall | Dapartment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Canaarvation and Resources Enforcement

WVESTIOATION 8 [Distis | Lssomwestgstor | ReporiStatus T Way Repont D
17-0320-HA |Puns Deria, Cralg | In Progress | [Xives { Jim
PR | —— L] = A — |m B AP . b
$0/27/2018 07 50AM  |Poholid OWNWB NO OPERATOR SAFETY COURSE f""%&u

lesuing Officer Denta Craig tssue DataMme  10/27/2018 08 J0AM

Dafendamt Pomvoy Hanry [Suspect}

Noles

Ownar in possessicn of an expired cantificata of number howsver curmen cartificals of number decals were displaysd anboard tha
vessal, indicating ha was in posseasion of an oid card. but the sclusl vassel ragistration was up to dats  Verba) waming [asued

Violation Acthity Coda

13.241-10{s) EXPIRED CERTIFICATE OF NUMBER 1720 Ocoan Waters Navigable Waters, Beaches
Vehicls

HASAASH (Fibergiass Caiameran /

Yardbulit)

Poge 1041



STATE OF HAWALI

DIVISION OF CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES

REPORT OF DATE BOARDING TIME B
BOARDING
1{Q-21-20)(, | ORO5 |
EL NUMBER VESSEL NAME HIN T
-~
ELUA %29 | TEN 25003C01 ¢
s E F TYPE OF PROPULSION HULL MATERIAL | ENGINE COMPARTIAENT |
5 O Cpenti® P, Outhoerd O wood Open
e LINTRIYDeR | ADULT | 42, Catinmm O bbgas O Aumioum % 8 vert
L |MODEL SIZE D Sal O inbrd Cigsel O Sieal FUEL COMPARTMENT
D Rowbos 0O lnbrd/Outord Flrerplass 3]
- LT BN 7 O Cunoa/kayak 0 JatPropeked & el ,K_i.p:f_..._ﬂl___ Closed {F/E & Vent
MODEL YR TNET TONS |LEN O Housaboat O Saienly o
2 2012 I *| crio 0 i 0 a ?m } . op:onsrnucnon
X [mP USE SIZE | O Orer {Specty): et 6 8 Verd g
t Commn, ﬁmﬂ'
300 1 v | () : |_O Unown 0 _Uninown i
NAME QR Owes OUss  Ows 2" CWNER WAS OPERATOR o
W
o [HENEY POMROY /@il EusiMoTO 0 ONER G BOWD 1T GPERATOR
w O RENTALBOAT
" —  OPERATOR COURRES
E T
R |CITY STATE 2P O AsdCross
l‘\ 0D Coast Guard B Putiic School
| H‘LO l ik;i L‘ [ O CG Awxdiary D State/county
O [NAME — 7 PAes oOwas Omss Ows | O PoweSquadion o
p OPERATOR AGE IF UNDER 18.
- ‘Hjmnnslss QMG t A -
A OPERA .
Al SMMe, AS I
o |EY STATE FaT] STy
A ABOVE L N
BODY OF WATER DETAILED LOCATION (
| PAUFIC O(gan) ‘
OBSERVED  [GiTy — Fbl—\O\KI Aoy €AMP
USE [ EA!AQf‘ ]
COUNTY
HAWA I\ .
[ VIOLATION (v INDICATES DEFICIENDY) 1. < “CITATION - . <4|. NSAFE CONDITION CITATION
___|NUMBERING | | UNSAFE CONDITIONS CREATING ESPECIALLY
| CERTIFICATE NOT ONBOARD HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS. TERMINATED USE | X
| |DECAL ~ ] B OVERLOADED B |
__|PERSONAL FLQTATION DEVICE OVERPOWERED N
SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE OTHER (SPECIFY):
FIRE EXTINGUISHER L 1
| | BACKFIRE FLAME CONTROL o OTHER (SPECIFY):
VENTILATION
| INAV/ANCHOR LTS. B B OTHER (SPECIFY):
| |VISUAL DISTRESS SIGNALS Il -
NEGLIGENT OPERATION j L ACTION TAKEN
UTHER (SPECIFY): CORRECTED ON THE SPOT B
+ | WARNING ISSUED f—
OTHER (SPECIFY): | CITATION ISSUED 2426 LR, |
NO VIOLATION
REMARKS {Cﬁmﬂnu:' oDn Q, adg;:‘n sheets if necessary):
WAEN=D FOR ExgiRe (eRT\Cir AT @)
BOARDING OFFICER'S NAME © RANK UNIT I
. beryre, £Re0 TIL. E. HAWA I |

BOARDING OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

v



Nov 3. 2016 1.41.12 PM Printed By. H1SDENTC from DLNRD2

Roceived Tima: 13:39:50 11-03-16 Source ORI: HI0020702

Summary: ADLB: OLN _

View Message Details

DLNRO2 00007 AT 13:39 11/03/2016

RXOLADLE
MRI-7597834
Raceived Time: 13:39:50 11-03-16 Source ORI: HIOLNO0QO
Summary: aous: out- GG
View Massage Details
ADLB DRIVER LICENSE GENERAL ROOT INQUIRY ZADLBIM
PF KEY DATE 11/03/16 13:40 TERM RYO1
P/L/U/T LICENSE 5SN LIC STATUS BIRTHDATE CLASS CDL CTY LIC EXPIRES
L os DI S crrve 3 8
ENDORS RSTR HED-REC=
NAME POMROY , HENRY , K, 3RD
LAST KAME POMROY SUFFIX 3RD

FIRST NAME HENRY
MIDDLE NAME K
MAIL ADDRESE
HILO, HI 96720

HOME ADDRESS

HEIGHT WEIGHT HAIR EYES SEX
- e s = = u
ISBUE DATE CARD DATE
09/14/1989 11/18/2010
PFA:NAME INQUIRY PF21:NEXT SS5N 22:HELP
7888 DRIVERS LICENSE WUMBER HAS AN OUTSTANDING VIOLATION.
MRI 759795 IN: RXO1ADLB 354 AT 03NOV2016 13:3%:50
OUT: DLNRDZ 3 AT 03NOV2016 13:39:50
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Online Vessel Registration Renewal | Division of Boating & Ocean Recreation Page 1 of 1

"REG ¥ [HA-XXZX- XX} HULL 1D DECAL # RAMP R STATUS EXP DATE (MMFYY]
HA-9689.H TEN25003C010 R11318 RI%416 IHACTIVE 0717
PRINCIPAL OWNER

BUSINESS

"LAST NAME *FIRST MAME WDDLE NAME

FPOMRGY HENRY K

DATE OF BIRTH {MM-DD-YYYY) CONRTACT PHONE KXX-XNX XXKX * EMAIL

* CMIENSHIP OF OWHER

UNITED STATES

MAILING ADDRESS

= STREET!

-tag *STATE " 2P CODE
HILO HAWAN 96720
~COUNTRY PROVINCE

UNITEDR 5TATES

STREET ADDRESS .~ SAME A5 MANING ADDRESS

= AEQUIRED

LAST UPDATED 10 19-2016 07 18 40 PM | Eathor M Kadohiro

hitps://vessel.ehawaii.gov/vessel/clerk/k/ cSE11B559-BBDF-415E-6640-EB4DBID68E3... 11/3/2006



Online Vessel Registration Renewal | Division of Boating & Ocean Recreation Page 1 of |

" REG #{HA-XXXX-XX| HULLID DECAL ® RAMP ¥ STATUS EAF DATE (MMIYY)
HA-5689-H TEN25003C010 R11318 R39416 INACTIVE 0717

L]
CO-OWNERS STREET CITY STATE/PROVINCE ZIPCODE  COUNTRY
FUJIMOTO, BILL A.G. [ ] HILD  HI 6720 us
VIEW CO-OWMER
BUSINESS
LAST NAME FIRST HAME MIDDLE INITIAL
FLAMOTO BiLL AG
CATE OF BIRTH (MM DD-YYYY) CONTALT PHONE XXX XAX-XXXX EMAL

NONE@NONE OCM

* STREET ADDRESS
STREET1
cry STATE 1P CODE
HILO HAWAL 86720
COUNTAY PROVINCE

UNITED STATES

LAST UPDATED 0932 201504 2] 00 PM, Loviann C Domingo

https://vessel.ehawaii.gov/vessel/clerk/k/ c5SE11B559-BBDF-415E-6640-EB4DB1D68EY...  11/3/2016



Online Vessel Registration Renewal | Division of Boaling & Ocean Recreation Page 1 of i

"REG #[HA XXAX.XK) HULL D DECAL® RAMP ¥ STaTUS EXP DATE (MMYY)
HA-9689.H TEN25003C010 R11318 R39416 HACTIVE 0Ty

" VESSEL

HAME YEAR BUILT YEAR MOOEL * FEET * IHCHES
HOOKAPU U 012 2012 25 oo

HOMEBUILT?

* ENGINE

MAHUFACTURER SERIAL HUMBER
HONDA NIA

* TYPE OF VESSEL
1-CABIN MOTORBOAT

* PRINCIPAL USE
1-PLEASURE

* TYPE OF FUEL
1-GASOLINE

* PROPULSION

1-OUTBOARD

"= AEQWRED

https://vessel.chawaii.gov/vessel/clerk/k/ cSE11B559-BBDF-415E-6640-EB4DB1D68E3... 11/3/2016



Online Vessel Registration Renewal | Division of Boating & Occan Recreation

Page 1 of |

*HEG #(HAXXXX-XX} HELL 1D DECAL £ RANF & Status EXP DATE (MMIYY)
HA-968%9.-H TEN25003C010 R11318 R1I%416 INACTIVE 07T
* RADIO COMMUNICATIONS
4-80TH
* PLACE VESSEL KEPT
1-MOORED, 2.STORED ON LAND {SLAND
STORED ON LAND HAVVAN J BIG ISLAND

IF VESSEL REGISTERED AS COMMERCIAL
NET TONS (IF BOAT IS OVER 30 FT) AVG NO OF PASSENGERS

IF VESSEL REGISTERED AS PLEASURE

USE TRARLER TO LAUNCH BOAT FROM STATE BOAT RAMP

YES

IF FISHING |OF ANY KIND) 15 NOT YOUR PRINCIPLE USE, DD YOU EVER USE YOUR VESSEL FOR NON-COMMERCIAL OR

RECREATIONAL FISHING7 [ NO ]

https://vessel.ehawaii.gov/vessel/clerk/k/_c5E11B359-BBDF-415E-6640-EB4DB1D6BE]... 11/3/2016



Online Vessel Registration Renewal ' Division of Boating & Ocean Recreation

Page 1 of |

* REG. 8 {HA XXXX.XX) HULL D DECAL # RAMP B STATUS EXF DATE |MMAYY]
HA-9689.-H TEN25003C010 R11318 R15416 INACTIVE o717
ol
HULL
* NUMBER OF HULLS * HULL MANUFACTURER *HULL COUNTAY
2 TERN BOATS UNITED STATES
" HULL COLOR *CABIN COLDR * TAM COLOR
WHITE WHITE WHITE

* HULL MATERIAL
3-FIBERGLASSIPLASTIC

https://vessel.ehawaii.gov/vessel/clerk/k/_¢SE!1B559-BBDF-415E-6640-EB4DB1D68E3...

117372016



DOCARE COMPLAINT & SUMMONS

Lorployrmant » T
m H%gli Eﬁﬁﬁ igm. rus)MoT0
Phone iumbet Doyl
e 2l Q1038 2k, O1 S0 %P
i operaia‘command VehicleVesials
e DAY s CAT 26 coor WHT o 2042
x flocxbon):

Podoiky BASIN
and dd ha cfisrse of -
"NO BOAT inln SATRTY covdse

SECTION: 12 - 244~15.5 () y

EVIDENCE TAKEN.  Yus
DESCRIFTION OF EVIDENCE

& o,

20 un

Z3&
BadgeAl Na

Ball Fodisiture by Mail Permittad:  [] Yes o

:‘,.*"‘T:“_..‘"fouﬁ‘s B ?E:‘?mcouﬁ-r

Your court spsereres cate o

oare NECEMBLE 100 208G 8230 4y coummoon 28
Mpwmcan remcan o PUNA HAD (N S HiLG
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beyond its safe power capacity taking into
consideration the type and construction of the vessel
and other existing operating conditions. <Capacity and
horsepower limitations shall be in conformance with 33
CFR Part 183. [Eff 2/24/94, comp ]
(Auth: HRS §200-24) (Imp: HRS §§200-22, 200-24)

§13-244-15.5 Operation of power driven vessels.
{a) Any person operating a power driven vessel on the
waters of the state shall be required to possess a
certificate of completion from a National Association
of State Boating Law Administrators (NASBLA) approved
course on the safe use and operation of a power driven
vessel that contains a component on Hawaii waters
approved by the department. Exempt £rom this
requirement are persons who:
(1) Possess a valid merchant mariner credential
to operate a vessel issued by the United
States Coast Guard pursuant to 46 CFR Part
10, or

{2) Operate a thrill craft in a commercial
thrill craft zone as authorized by the
State, or

(3) Operate a motor vessel that is ten

horsepower or less, or

{4) Are on a voyage originating outside of the

state and remain in the state less than
sixty calendar days

(b) A person under sixteen {(16) years of age
shall not operate a power driven vessel on the waters
of the state unless accompanied on-board and directly
supervised by a person twenty-one (21) years of age or
older who holds the required certificate of
completion.

{(c} A person or the person’s responsible
managing employee or agent engaged in the business of
renting or leasing power driven vessels shall not rent
or lease a power driven vessel to any person for
operation on the waters of the State unless the
person:

244-8



{1} Meets 2ll the requirements of this rule by
providing a safety briefing as approved by
the department; and

{2) Is identified on the rental or lease
agreement for a power driven vessel by name
and age. A person or the person’s agent or
employee renting or leasing power driven
vessels who fails to request and inspect
certificates or evidence of exemption is in
violation of this rule.

{d} A person who is operating a power driven
vessel on any waters of the State and who is stopped
by a law enforcement officer shall present to the
officer, upon request, a certificate of completion
required by this rule or acceptable evidence of
exemption from the required certificate. Failure to
present a certificate of completion or acceptable
evidence of exemption shall constitute a violation of
this rule, unless the person presents the required
certificate or evidence cof exemption to a court of law
and satisfies the court that this person held a proper
certificate or was exempt at the time the person was
asked to produce the certificate.

(e) A person who alters, forges, counterfeits or
falsifies a certificate or other document used as
evidence, or who possesses a certificate or other
document that has been altered, forged, counterfeited
or falsified, or who leans or permits that person's
certificate or other document to be used by another
person, shall be in violation of this rule.

{f) The department shall maintain a list of
NASBLA approved courses that provide a department
approved component on Hawaii waters, which shall
include but not be limited to:

(1) Local ocean safety principles and practices;

and

{2) Any rules or laws pertaining to protected
species and power driven vessel operation in
the State.

{(g) This rule shall be enforced beginning on the

second anniversary date of the rule’s effective date.

{h}) Pursuant to section 200-25, Hawaii Revised

244-9



Statutes, any person vioclating this rule shall be
fined not less than $50 and not more than $1000 or
sentenced to a term of imprisonment of not more than
thirty days, or both, for each vioclation; provided
that in addition to, or as a condition to the
suspension of, the fines and penalties, the court may
deprive the offender of the privilege of operating any
vessel in the waters of the State for a period of not
more than thirty days. [Eff 11/10/12, am and comp

1 {Auth: HRS §§200-2, 200-3, 200-4, 200-21,
200-22, 200-24, 200-25) (Imp: HRS §§200-2, 200-3, 200-
4, 200-21, 200-22, 200-24, 200-25)

§13-244-16 Restricted areas. No person shall
operate a vessel within a water area which has been
clearly marked, in accordance with, and as authorized
by, these rules by buoys or some other distinguishing
device as a bathing, swimming or otherwise restricted
area; provided that this section shall not apply in
the case of an emergency, or to patrol or rescue
craft. [Eff 2/24/94, comp ] {Buth:
HRS §200-24) {Imp: HRS §§200-22, 200-24)

§13-244~17 Riding on bow or gunwales prohibited.
No person operating a motorboat of twenty-six feet or
less in length shall allow any person to ride or sit
on the gunwales thereof or on the decking over the bow
of the vessel while underway unless the motorboat is
provided with adequate guards or railing to prevent
passengers from being lost overhoard. Nothing in this
section shall be construed to mean that passengers or
other persons aboard a motorboat cannot occupy the
decking over a bow of the boat to moor the vessel or
to cast off from a mooring, or for any other necessary
purpose. [Eff 2/24/94, comp ] (Auth:
BRS §200-24) (Imp: HRS §§200-22, 200~24)

§13-244-18 Waterskiing; dangerous practices
prohibited; hand signals. {a) No motorboat which

244-10



1072772016 www capilol hawaii govihrscurrentVipldd_ChD121-02000/HR SC200/HR'S_0200- 0025 htm

§200-25 Fines and penalties. Any person violating this part, or any
rule adopted pursuant to this part, shall be fined not less than $50 and
not more than $1,000 or sentenced to a term of imprisonment of not more
than thirty days, or both, for each viclation; provided that in addition
to, or as a condition to the suspension of, the fines and penalties, the
environmental court may deprive the offender of the privilege of operating
any vessel, including but not limited to any thrill craft or vessel engaged
in parasailing or water sledding, in the waters of the State for a period
of not more than thirty days. [L 1991, c 272, pt of §2; am L 1997, c 204,
§2; am L 2014, c 218, §8]

Previous 0 21.02 Next

hitp:thwww capitol hawail goviwscurrent/\VoiO3_Ch0121-02000/HR SI200HRS_0200-0025 him






State of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION ¥ Distriet Lead Investigator Report Status Hey Report
1602-HA East Hawali Dente, Cralg In Progress [X] Yes [ 1No
_-Mime Rep. d L I Classification Connecting Reports

©1/08/2017 06.00AM Puna S5B8H. COMMERCIALACTIVITY

|Incident & Report Contral Form

DOCARE-S (Rev. B3}

/4

A, COMPLAINT
Taken By: Craig Dente Reported Date/Time: D1/08/2017 08.00AM
How Taken: On Beal
Complainant; Craig Denle

Home WWaork Cen
Phonae:
Addreas:

Incident Summary: Description COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY
Suspect HENRY POMROY

Vehicle/Vessel. HABEBIH *"HOOKUPU®

Location: Puna Occured From: 01/08/2017 DB 0DAM
Location Notes: Pohoki Boat Ramp Occured To:
B. REPORT CONTROL
ranch: Hawaii
istrict East Hawai
Lead Investigator: Craig Dente
Date Assigned: 01/0812017 10.20AM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

Paga 10f 1

Exhibit "G"



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Consarvation and Resaurces Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # District Lead Invastigator Report Status Key Report

17.0602.-HA East Hawaii Denta. Craig in Progress [X)ves [ Ino

Date/Time Rep 1 Classification Comnecting Reporis {
01/08r2017 08 00AM Puna SBH COMMERCIALACTIVITY

Investigation Report

1 CLASSIFICATION

(1}

7 SOURCE
SBH. COMMERCIALACTIVITY On Beat
3 COMPLAINANT'S NAME 4. SEX 5 RACE . AGE 7. BIRTH DATE 8 GCCUPATION
Craig Dente
5 ADDRESS 10 PLAGE EMPLOYED/SCHOOL ATTENDING 11 HOME 12 WORK 11, CELL

13 LDCATION OF INCIDENT.ANTERSECTING STREET

Pohoiki Boat Ramp

15 DATETIME DCCURAED
01/08/2017 08.00AM

15 DATEAIME REPORTED
01108/2017 08 00AM

PEOPLE VEHICLES

SYNOPSIS

17 TYPE 18 YEAR 19 MAKE 20 MODEL 21 COLOA 22 LICENSE / HA No. 21 LENGTH 21 STOLEW
Boal 2012 Fiberglass Catamar Yardbuilt White HA9689H 25 Nao
25 REGISTERED OWNER 25 ADDRESS 27 HOME 28 WORK 76 CELL
Henry Pomroy C ]
30 NOTES
1 TYPE 37 YEAR 13 UAKE 3¢ MODEL 3% COLOR 36 LICENSE [ HA No. 37 LENGTH 38 STOLEN
Boat Trailer Boat Trailer ] - No
35 REGISTERED OWNER 40 ADDRESS 4)_ HOME £ WORK 43 CELL
Herry Pomoy [
44 NOTES
4% NAME 48 SEX a7 RACE 43 AGE 49 BIATH DATE 50 OCCUPATION
Henry Pomsoy Male White B [ ] fisherman
51 CATEGORY 52 ADDRESS 53 HOME 54 WORK 5 CELL
Suspect ) I
5 NAME 57 Gex 18 RACE 59 AGE €0 BIRTH DATE & OCCUPATION
Bill FUNMOTO Male [ ] [ ]
42 CATEGORY 83 ADDAESS 64 HOME 83 WORK 6 CELL
Suspect ] [ [ £
&7 NAME 61 SEX &9 RACE 10 AGE 7+ BIRTH DATE 72 OCCUPATION
73 CATEGCRY 74 ADDRESS 73 HOME 78 WORK 17 CELL
76. SYHOPSI3
While patrolling Pohoiki Boal Ramp, | observed HA9689H in the lower parking lot of Isaac Hale Beach Park, dnpping wet as if it had recently
been Irailered. | made contact with four tourists who were standing nearby, who slated that they just retumed from a voyage on HA9689H,
having paid $175 each to go on a boat ride to see Ihe lava with "Captain Skash " Allhough cooperative at the time, the group later refused to
make formal writlen statements
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING
L W) abtho
72 REPORT WRITTEN BY 0 BADGE Ne. | 1 DATE/TIME WRITTE ‘U\ IME APFROVED | #4 BADSE No.
Dente, Craig F 236 017202017 05 45 ™ 19

| WRITER |
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State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
7-0602-HA East Hawail Craig Dente [X]Yes [ ]No
D.__ 1 TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT{S)
1/842017 8:00.00 AM Puna SBH: COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY
Report Type: [ x ] Continuation of Report { ] Supplemental [ ] Follow Up

Date/Time Written: 01-20-2017 / 1800 hrs
Written By: Dente, Craig

Report

ASSIGNMENT

While on duty as DOCARE 637 on 01-08-2017, at approximately 080U hrs, | was patrolling at Pohaiki Boat Ramp.

SCENE

Upon entering the lower parking lot of Isaac Hale Beach Park, adjacent to Pohoiki Boal Ramp, | cbserved HAS689H trailered in the
parking lot and dripping wet as if it had just been taken from the water, Nearby, | spotted a pickup truck parked with 4 persons who

appeared to be tourists standing by the bed of the truck.
MADE CONTACT WITH TOURISTS

| made contacl with the group and identified myself as a Conservation Officer with DLNR DOCARE. The lourists provided identification,
identifying themselves as follows

Mr. James Lear

Mrs. Nichole Lear

Mr. & Mrs. Gary & Donna Bakke
Montana Residents

JOURISTS STATED THEY TOOK A LAVA TOUR ON HA9689H

I asked the group if they had just returned from a tour. The group stated that they just returmned from a lour fo see the lava flow onboard
HAZ689H with "Caplain Skosh", a person known to me as Henry POMROY. | asked them to describe what the Captain looked like, and
the description they provided maltched thal of Henry POMROY. Mr. James Lear stated that he booked the tour and said that he found out
about the tour online at www.lailfmetours.com. | asked the Mr. Lear what they paid to go on the tour, to which he replied that he made a
$100 deposit via credil card to book a reservation through GregNottinghami@lailmetours com, and at the ramp, they paid $175 gach in
cash to Caplain Skosh. Mr. James Lear then showed me that Captain Skosh provided him with a business card o share with his friends. |
took a photo of the business card. See attached photo log.

{Continued on Next Page)

Dente, Craig .~ ﬂf/ 236 01-20-2017 / 1800 hrs

Officer s/ /' / Badge No Date / Time

Narraiive Regurt Page | of 2
Dwisson of Conservalion and Resources Enforcement



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION & DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR HEY REPORT
17-0602-MA East Hawaii Cralg Dente {X]Yes []No
DATE t TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPOAT[S)
1/8/2017 80000 AM Puna SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Report (Continued)

TOURISTS REFUSED TO PROVIDE FORMAL STATEMENT

0On 01-12-2016, | contactad Mr. James Lear by telephone. He stated that he and his family were busy and were not interested in providing
any further statemenls

DISPOSITION

Bue to lack of formal witness statements and their unwillingness to lestify, there is not sufficient evidence to charge Henry POMROY with
a violation for conducting commercial operations without a ramp use permit under HAR §13-231-3 for adjudicalion in environmental court.
Recommend DOBOR pursue civil penalties.

CLOSED - FORWARD TO DOBOR FOR POSSIBLE CIVIL PENALTIES

{End of Reporl)

Dente, Craig m/ 236 01-20-2017 / 1800 hrs

Officer B // y -Badge No Date / Time

Marrative Report Page 2 of 2
Dwision ol Conservation and Resources Enfarcament



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0602-HA East Hawali Craig Dente [X]Yes []
i . TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORTIS|
1/8/2017 8 00:.00 AM Puna SBH: COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY
Report Description: Photo Log Equipment: iFhone
DateiTime Taken: 01-08-2017 / Approximalely 0800 hrs Weather Conditions: Clear / Sunny
Taken By: Dente Craig Lighting: Daytight / Natural
Scane: Parking Lot adjacent to Pohoki Boat Ramp Focus: Auto

1 Depicts Henry “Skosh POMROY Business Card “Hookupu Fish Co. / Lava Tours"”

EARITTAINEISK®SIE

SO BRI GREDIE
LOoCALLY OWNED
E& OPERATED

Photegraphte Repon Page 1 ¢l 1
Bursion of Consarvaton and Resources Enforcement
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Big Island Lava Tours |

17202017

hitp/fbigislandiavaboat com/



oW Big Island Lava Touwrs |

You simply won't believe your eyes! If somehow you could pay for a trip to
Mars...you would get there and feel like you wasted a lot of time and

maney — compared to what you will see, right here on the Big Island of
Hawaiill

So don't wait another second and call us TODAY to learn more about our
truly fascinating LAVA BOAT TOQURS!

htip/igisiandlavaboat.com/
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State of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

IRVESTIGATION # District Luad imvastigalor Raport Sislus Koy Report

17-0735-HA Puna Dents. Cralg In Progreas [X]¥es | Mo

Date/Tiwe Reponted Locstion ClaasifNication Cannacting Iln&u

02G7/2017 0545AM  |Pohoikl SBH COMMERCIAL RAMP USE e

A. COMPLAINT
Taken By: Craig Dente Reportsd Daie/Mima:  02/07/2017 05 45AM
How Taken: On Beat
Complalnant. Cralg Denta
Home Work Cell
Phane:
Address:

Incldant Summary: Descripiion COMMERCIAL RAMP USE
Suspect POMROY . Henry K

VehicleMVessal HASESSH

Location: Pohoikl Occured From: 02072017 05 45AM
Locstion Notes: Poheiki Boat Ramp Deturwd To:

B. REPORT CONTROL

Branch: Hawsli

District: Puna

Lasd inveatigeior: Craig Dente

Dato Asalgned: 023157 11 2AM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSEDR - CITATION ISSUED (282433 LNR}

Exhibit "H" 1



Stats of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcemant

IRVESTIGATION # Disiriet Lead inveatigator . T Repont Statua [ ReyRaport |
17-0735-HA Puna Denta Craig In Prograss Kives [ %o |
s t A [ e - - fee =i
02/07/2017 0545AM  |Pohoiki SBH COMMERCIAL RAMP USE };mﬂﬁm 17-0602-HA.
—— , W— 0./ i " ; F - L - Rl -]
‘Investigation'Report - i e, Ty e e |
1 CLASSIFICATION 2 BOUACE
SBM COMMERCIAL RAMP USE On Beal
1 COMPLAINANT'S HAME 4 SEX 5 AACE 6 AQE 7 HIATHDATE 2 OCCUPATION
Cralg Dente
9 ADDRESS 10 PLACE EMPLOYEIVSCHOOL ATTZNONG 11 HOME 12 WORK 13 CE-U..
14 LOEATION OF NCIDENTANTERSECTING STREET 1S DATEMME OCCURAED 16 DATETIME AEPOATED
Pcholkl Boat Ramp 02/07/2017 05 45AM D2/07/2017 05 45AM
17 TYPE W YGAR 1] IIA_KrE- 2 WODEL 21 COLOR 22 LICENSE  HA No, 13 LENGTH 2¢ TIOLEN

Boat 2012 Fiberglass Catamar Yardbuilt White HAS685H 25 No
73 REGISTEAED OWNER % ADDRESS 27 HOME 23 WORK | 29, CELL
I — a0s 95-5052| IR
[ = vean 33 UAKE 34 MODEL 38 COLOR 38, UCENSE ' HA Na. 37 LENGTH 3 STOLEN
2005 | Dodge PluP Grey ] - No
13 RECISTERED OWNER 40 ADDRESS 41 HOME 42 WORNX 43 CELL
Henwy Pommy I S oo 02—

44 NOTES

45 MAME 48 SEX 47 RACE 48 AGE 4% BIRTH DATE £ OCCUPATION

Henry Pomy Male White B fisherman
31 CATEGOAY 32 ADDRESS 23 CELL.
Suspect I 50e.935-0052) SN

3 NAME o §3 RACE 3% AGE 80. RIRTH DATE 21 OCCUPATION

&2 CATEGOAY 43 ADDRESS 84 HOME &5 WOAK @ CELL

89 RACE 0. AGE 71 BIRTH DATE T2 GCCUPATION

47 HAME

73 CATEQDRY 74 AUDRESS T3 HOME 78 WORK 77 CELL

. SYNOPSIS

Observed suspect &t Pohoiid Boal Ramp, engaged in commercial charler operations, offering lava boat tours for cash payment Suspect was
nolin possession of a commercial use permit for Pohoiki. Citation 062433 LNR issued

Suspect has previous history of conducting lava boat lours from Poholki. Suspect wes issued a Cease and Desist Order by DLNR DOBCOR on
09-14-2016, and praviously wamed verbally to stop conducting a passengers-for-hirs tava lour operation. Refer 1o connecting reports
17-11%-HA, 17-0328-HA, and 17-0802-HA. Boarding was conducted jointly with U.S. Coast Guard Law Enforcement Officers, where the suspect
was issued a Notice of Violation for 46 CFR 15605, Operating a Commercial Passenger Vessel without a2 Merchant Mariner Credential
(Capfiain's License).

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

-

% DADGE No. | 81 OATE/TIME WAITTE . 5 DATEFTUE APPROVED | 64 BADGE Wi, |
Denle, Craig 236 02112017 11:43 er, James a.% [1 19
7 \ L) '
v

DOCARE-S Page 1of 1



Stata of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION 4 DISTRICT LEAD WVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT

17-0735-HA Puna Cralg Dente [X]Yes []No

DATE ! TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)

21772017 5:45:00 AM Poholki SBH COMMERCIAL RAMP USE 17-311-HA, 17-0228-HA, 17-0602-HA. 17-0736
HA

Report Type: [ x ] Cantinuation of Report [ 1 Supplamenial f ] Follew Up
Date/Mme Writtan: 02-25-2017 / 1400 hrs
Writtan By: Danta, Cralg

Report
ASSIGNMENT

While on duty as DOCARE 637 on 02-07-2017, from approximately 0530 hrs lo 06845 hrs, | conducied a joint boarding with U.S. Coast
Guard Law Enforcement Officers of suspect Henry "Skosh™ POMROY's 25 fool white fiberglass catamaran "HOOKUPU™ HA 9688H at the
Pohoiki Boat Ramp staging area at the Isaac Hale Beach Park lower parking fot, in Puna. Hi.

| observed suspect Henry “Skosh” POMROY conducting Commercial Operations at Pohoiki Boal Ramp without a Commercial Use Permit
| issued POMROY a Citation. POMROY had previously baen served a Cease-and-Desisl letter from DLNR Division of Boaling and Ocean
Recreation (DOBOR), directing him {o stop conduciing commercial operations without a permit at Poholkl. Suspect Heary "Skosh®
POMRQOY had also been warned by me for conducting commercial operations without a permit on a separale date

BACKGROUND

o (9.-14-2018 Suspect Henry “Skosh® POMROY was issued a Cease & Desisl Letter from DLNR DOBOR 1o cease conducling
commercial operations at Poholki. Refer to repont 17-111-HA, enclosed as Exhibit 1 and Cease & Desist Letler enclosed as Exhibit 2

= 10-27-2016: Suspect Henry “Skosh™ POMROY observed conducling commercial operations al Pohoiki Boal Ramp; case referred lo
DLNR DOBOR for Civil Penalties. Refer lo report 17-0328-HA, enclosed as Exhibit 3.

= 01-08-2017. Suspeci Henry "Skosh” POMROY observed upon reium from an ocesan voyage on HOOKUPU HAS889H at Pohoiki Boal
Ramp; four tourists in the area made verbal stalements that they paid him to go on & lava tour on his boat. Although cooperative al
the tima, the tourists refused to make writlen slatements, therefore | had insufficient evidence to put ferth a case to Environmenial
Courl. Refer to report 17-0802-HA, enclosed as Exhibit 4.

o 02-07-2017: Suspect Henvy "Skosh™ POMROY observed conducting commaercial operations at Pohoiki Boat Ramp, with seven paying
customers onboard; delails conlained herein.

CENE

Location: Pohaiki Boal Ramp slaging area / Isaac Hale Beach Park lower parking lot.
Tima Element: The boarding commenced al approximately 0545 hrs, and concluded approximately 0645 hrs
Suarise: According lo the U.S. Naval Observatory, sunrise occurred al Pahog, HI at 0652 hrs on 02-07-2017
Lighting: The boarding commenced during tolal darkness. At the end of the boarding, i was daybreak.
ﬂgamg_r The sky was clear, with calm winds and no precipilation.

n : Upon my approach, there were 11 persons foaded into the HOOKUPU HASE85H, which was resting on boat trailer
which was attached to a Dodga Pickup Truck [l A? 11 persons onboard were identified and are listed below
Vessel: HOOKUPU HABG89H, a 25 foot white power catamaran wilh twin 150HP Honda outboard enginas, HOOKUPU HASEBSH
was on boal lrailerF attached to a grey Dodge pickup truck Registered owners of the HOOKUPU HA9689H are
Henry “Skosh” POMROY and 8ill FUJIMOTO, according to the DOBOR Vesse!l Regisiry, enclosed as Exhibit 4.

(Continued on Next Page)

Denta, Craig 236 02-25-2017 / 1400 hrs

Officer Badge No Date / Time

Fage t ol 4



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

5
IRVESTIGATION & DISTRICT LEAD BWWVESTIGATOR KEY REPORY
17-0735HA Puna Craig Denle [X]Yes [ ]Ne
DATE | TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSFICATION CONHECTING REPORT(S)
2172017 5:45.00 AM Pohoiki SBH: COMMERCIAL RAMP USE 17-111-HA, 17-0328-HA, 17-0602-HA, 17-0736-
HA
Report (Continued)

T GUARD INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES OFFICERS RE v EATS ON TOUR ONLINE

As part of the joint DOCARE / USCG Boarding, Coast Guard Investigative Service (CGIS) Agents [ NN si:tcd (o me
that Ihey booked a faur on HABG89H online, at website hiips./fbigistandiavaboal.com; staling that they left a $25 deposit, each, via credit
card anline. Instruclions provided via ema instrucled 1hem to pay $150 in cash ach to the vessel operator afier the tour was completed,
Additionally, paying passenger [ r-ovided an email between BIG ISLAND LAVA BOAT webmaster

and himself providing financial detalls of Commercial Operations at Poholki Boat Ramp, HAS885H, and Captain "Skosh; which is attached
as Exhibit 8, Tha first attachment 1o this email contafns a photograph of HAS889H, and Is included as Exhibit 7.

PAYING PASSENGERS IDENT(FI ND INTERVIEWED

{ conducted inlerviews of the five clher paying passengess, with the assisiance of U.S. Coast Guard Investigalive Service (CGIS) Agents
J. MASTERSON, U.S. Coast Guard Boarding Officers h and DOCARE
Officer L. TERLEP. All passengers made verbal statements that they booked a tour online al hiips /egislandiavaboat com, left a $25
deposit per person via credit card onfine, and agreed to pay $150 in cash per person to the vesse! operalor after the lour was completed.

» CGISAgent]] made a verbal stalement to me thal he reserved his seat for $25 online via credit card al the website listed
above, and made an agreement with POMROY to pay $150 in cash for upon the conclusion of the lava tour.

s CGIS Agemm made a verbal statement to me that his partner [l reserved his seat for an additional $25 via credit
card al the website listed above, and made an agreemenl with POMRQY to pay $150 In cash upon conclusion of the lava tour.

. m% a tourist from Sydney Ausliralia, made a verbal statement (o me that he raserved his seat lor $25 online via
credit card at the websile listed above, and instructions on the confirmation email he received instructed him o pay an additfonal
$150 in cash to Caplain Skosh upon the conclusion of the [ava tour.

. “T.- a tourist from Sydney Australia, made a verbal statement to me that she reserved her seat for $25 online via
credil card at the websile listed above, and insiructions on the confirmation email she received instnucied her to pay an addilional

$150 in cash to Captain Skosh upon the conclusion of the lava tour.

m a tourist from New Milford, PA, made a verbal stalement lo me that he resesved his seat for $25 online via

credit card al the website listed above, and inslructions on the confirmation email he received instructed him to pay an additional

$150 in cash 1o Capiain Skosh upon the conclusion of the lava four

HF a lourisi frem San Jose, CA, made a verbal stalement to me thal he reserved his seat for $25 online via credit

card at the websiie listed above, and instructions on the confirmation email he received instructed him o pay an additional $150 in
cash {a Caplain Skosh upon the conclusion of the lava tour.

. , of a tourist from San Jose, CA, made a verbal stalement to me that she reserved her seat for $25 online via
credit card al the webslle lisled above, and instructions on the confirmation email she received instrucled her to pay an additional
$150 In cash to Caplain Skosh upon the conclusion of the lava lour,

NON-PAYING PA RS IDENTIFIED AND INTER

Non Paying passengers aboard HOOKUPL HAS689H on the marning of 02-07-2017 were Identified as:

) i of Pahosa, H. Claimed lo be a long-time friend of Henry "Skoesh® POMROY.
. of Pahoa, H., [N . iy friend of Henry “Skash” POMROY.
L]

of Hilo, HI; claimed to be crewmember onboard HOOKUPLU HA9689H.

{Continued on Next Page}

Dente, Craig 236 02-25-2017 / 1400 hrs

Officer Badge No Date / Time

Page 2of 3



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # OISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR REY REPORT
17-0735-HA Puna Cralg Dente [X]Yes [ JNo
DATE / TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONMECTING REPORT{S}
21712017 5.45.00 AM Poholkl 5BH COMMERCIAL RAMP USE 17-111-HA, 17-0328-HA, 17-0602-HA, 17-0736-
HA
Report (Continued)

TRUCK DRIVER IDENTIFIED
The persen driving the Dodge Pickup Truck puiling the HOOKUPU HABS689H with passengers loaded onboard, on boat trailer
identified himself as Bill FUJIMOTO of Hila, HI, and presented Hawail State Crivers License [N FUNMOTO was

also Issued a Citation for Commercial Operations withoul a Commercial Use Permit during this boarding {062434 LNR). Refer to
connecling report 17-0738-HA for more details.

SUSPECT {(VESSEL MASTER/CAPTAIN) ¢ iFIED

The operaior of HOOKUPU HAS689H was Henry POMRQY, , of Hilo, HI, known lo me from previous interactions. POMROY
presented me wilh a valid Hawaii Stale driver's license, number POMROY uses a well known alias “Skosh.”

SUSPE 0T IN POSSE E A COMM L USE PERMIT

| asked suspect Henry POMROY lo present me with his COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT for Poholki Boal Ramp. POMROY stated that he
did not have a permil,

NO ADVICE OF RI S COND ED - NO QUESTI ASKED OR STATEMENT ICITED

Based on interviews of the paying passengers and CGIS Agents, | did not need a statement from POMROY fo establish thal he was
conducting commaercial operations at Pohoiki Boal Ramp; therefore, | did nol conduct an advice of rights or conduct queslioning.

PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN AT THE SCENE

Pholographs were taken al dawn of the HOOKUPU HAS869H at approximately 0634 hrs; see attached pholo log. Photegraphs were not
taken at the scene initially when all passengers were loaded aboard because darkness precluded it.

VIOLATION

HAR 13-231-3(a)(8): Commercial Use Permit: A use permit which authorizes the owner of a commercial vessel to engage in commercial
activities as spacified in the permit.

CITATION ISSUED

Based on the information listed above, | found that POMROY was using Pohoiki Boat Ramp for Commercial Activity and did not have a
Commercial Use Permlt for Pohoiki. | issued citation 062433 LNR to POMROY for adjudication in Third Circuit Environmental Court.
POMROY refused to sign the cltation form, but verbally acknowledged that he had a mandatory court appearance in Environmental Courl

on 03-17-2017 in South Hilo Courtroom 2B at 0830. | then gave POMROY his yellow copy of the citation form, See atflached pholo log.
which contains a photograph of me handing him his yeliow copy of the citalion form,

DISPOSITION

CLOSED - CITATION JSSUED (D62433 LNR)
{Cantinued on Next Page)

236 02-25-2017 / 1400 hrs

Dente, Craig
V’/ Badge No Dale / Tima

Officer

Fage 1ol 4



State of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DISTRECT LEAD INVESTIGATOR MEY REPORT
17-0735-HA Puna Craig Dente (X]Yes []No
DATE | TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)
2/7/2017 5:45:00 AM Pohoiki SBH: COMMERCIAL RAMP USE 17-111-HA, 17-0328-HA, 17-0602-HA, 17-0736-
HA
Report (Continued)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
»  Exhibil 1: DOCARE Report 17-111-HA
»  Exhibil 2: Copy of DLNR DOBOR Cease and Desisl Latter, with signed USPS Cerlified Mail Receipts
* Exhibit 3: DOCARE Report 17-0328-HA
s  Exhibit 4: DOCARE Report 17-0602-HA
= Exhibit §: HOOKUPU HAS889H Vessel Regisiration Information
»  Exhibit 8: Copy of email dated 02-08-2017 at 2101 hrs from BIGISLAND LAVA BOAT {G. NOTTINGHAM) to paying passenger

with financial delails of HOOKUPU HA9688H commercial operations out of Pohoiki Boal Ramp.
«  Exhibit 7: Copy of first atiachment 1o Exhibit 6 Emall daled 02-08-2017 al 2101 hrs, which Is a pholograph of HOOKUPU HA9889H,

{(End of Reporl)
Dente, Craig 236 02-25-2017 / 1400 hrs
Officer / Badge No Data / Time

Page 4 of 4



Stata of Hawaii [ Depariment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION 8 mSTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPCGRT
17-0735-HA Puna Cralg Denle [X]Yes []
DATE | TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)
2/712017 5 4500 AM Pohoil SBH COMMERCIAL RAMP USE 17-111-HA, 17-032B-HA, 17-0802-HA, 17-0736
HA
Report Description: Photo Log Equipment: iPhona
Date/Time Taken: 02-G7-2017 / Approximately 0834 hrs — 0637 hrs Waather Conditions:; Clear / Day
Taken By: Dente, Craig Lighting: Natural / Daylight
Scane; Foholki Boat Ramp Slaging Area / Isaac Hala Baach Park Foceus: Auto

41 Depicts starboard quarter of HA968%8H at scene 2 Dapicts starboard side of HA3689H at scens

e R

3 Depicts port side of HAS689H at scene

Photographic Repart Page 1 of 1
Dwision of Conservation and Resources Enfarcement
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Rise and Set for the Sun for 2017
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8551 1843 9541 1855 ©545 1582 @556 1856
@550 1843 9541 1B55 @546 19921 @557 1BSS
0550 1844 ©S541 1856 0546 1992 @557 1855
8549 1844 @541 1856 05456 1582 @557 1854
8549 1844 @541 1856 0547 1502 ©558 1854
8548 1845 ©541 1857 %47 1592 0558 1853
8548 1845 ©541 1857 8547 1502 B558 1853
0547 1845 8541 1857 9548 1992 8558 1852
8547 1BAG €541 1858 €548 1582 @559 1851
8546 1846 0541 1858 @548 1581 @559 1851
0546 1BA7 8541 1858 ©549 1582 9559 1858
8546 1847 9541 1859 8549 1992 0668 1858
8545 1847 B541 1859 P54%9 1992 0608 1B4A9
9545 1848 @541 1859 8559 1992 0668 1848
8544 1B48 @541 1998 0550 1991 ©601 1B48
8544 1849 8542 1998 6558 1991 0601 1B47
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Astronomical Applicaticns Dept.
U. S. Naval Observatory
wWashington, DC 2B392-5428
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Rise Set

ho hm
8685 1834
8685 1833
86685 1833
8665 1832
88as5 1831
8686 1830
8686 1829
8586 1828
a6a6 18312
o686 1836
8687 1815
8687 1825
0687 31824
86087 1823
0667 1822
2688 1521
8608 1828
2608 1019
8668 1818
8608 1817
8689 1816
8589 1816
o589 1815
o509 1814
2589 1813
a510 1812
8614 1811
8512 1818
9618 1829
8618 1808

Oct.

Rise

ha
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8611
8611
8611
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0612
0612
8612
8613
8613
8613
8514
8614
8514
8614
8615
8515
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8516
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8618
a518
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Rise Set

ha hnm
8521 1746
Ba21 1745
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8622 1744
8623 1744
8623 1743
B624 1743
8624 1743
8625 1742
8625 1742
8626 1742
8626 1741
8627 1741
8628 1741
8628 1741
8625 1740
8529 1740
9530 1749
8630 1740
8631 1740
8632 1748
8632 1748
8633 1748
8634 1749
8634 1740
8635 1748
8635 1740
8636 1748
8637 1748
8637 1740

Dec.

Rise

hm
BE3B
@639
8639
2640
o642
8641
a842
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8543
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8646
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0653
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8554

Set
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1744
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1745
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1747
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Feb 24, 2017 11:50:21 AM Printed By: H1SDENTC from. DLNRD2
Received Time: 11:48:32 02-24-17 Source ORI: HI0028702

Summary: msst: LIc<JJ Tye-
View Maasaga Details

DLNRO2 00016 AT 11:48 02/24/2017

RXO5MS55L

MRI-092693

Raceivad Tima: 11:48:32 02-24-17 Source ORI: HILICOO000
Summary: MssL: tic<N Tye-1

View Massaga Details

M55L/1

PLATE: STATUS: A SFEC-PLT: evered: [l  ExPIr-DATE: 03 17
VIN: MAKE: 0ODG ~ TYPE: FPHUP YR-MODEL: 05 COLOR: G
RO-MAME: POMROY HENRY PHON-CODE: PS560H COUNTY: H
ro-avoress : [ RO-CITY: HILO HI 96720

LO-MM: SAME SF-EXP: 01 18 TCI-NO: 304HDY-16
LO-ADDRESS : LO-CITY:

18T-80LD: 03 29 05 DT-ISS: 06 29 16 TX-RT: F HVUC: TVB: BAD-CK: SP-VEH: 1
NET-WT: 06950 GVW: 000000 EXMPT: FUEL: D ODOM: 176616 ODOM-EXC: N ODOM-DSC: N
MO-TX: 00 TAX-COLL: 0.00 PENALTY-AMT: 0.00 PLT-EMB: .00 OT-PND:

PRI-PT: S7BHDR XRF-PT: VO: N MO: N DUP-DT: LS-UDT: 01 28 17
ELT KEY:

F1:MEL F2:M0T F3:MCP F5:MFC F6&6:MAC F7:MCMT F10:MNR FI1:MVREN Fl2:MFEE

MRI 92694 IN: RXO5MS5L 509 AT 24FEB2017 11:48:32
OUT: DLNRO2 11 AT 24FEB2017 11:48:32

Papge 1 ol 1



Feb 24, 2017 11:49:46 AM Printed By: HI5DENTC from DLNRO2

Racaivad Time: 11:47:20 02-24-17 Source ORI:

BI0Q20702
Summary: ADLB: OLN-ID
View Massage Datails
DLNRO2 00015 AT 11:47 02/24/2017
RX01ADLEB
MRI-D92665
Roceived Time: 11:47:20 02-24-17 Source ORI: HIOLNOOOO
Summary: ADLE: OLN _
View Magssage Datails
RDLB DRIVER LICENSE GENERAL ROOT INQUIRY ZADLB1IM
PE KEY DATE 02/24/17 11:47 TERM RYO1
P/L/U/T LICENSE SSN LIC STATUS BIRTHDATE CLASS CDL CTY LIC EXPIRES

s S S o .
ENDORS RETR

NAME POMROY ,HEHRY , K, 3RD
LAST NAME BOMROY SUFFIX 3ARD
FIRST MAME HENRY
MIDDLE HM4E K
MAIL ADDRESS

HILO, HI 98720
HOME ADDRESS

ISSUE DATE CARD OATE

09/14/1989 11/18/2010

PF3:NAME INQUIRY PF21:NEXT SSN

7688 DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER HRS AN OUTSTANDING VIOLATION.

MRI 92666 IN: RXO1ADLB 253 AT 24FEB2017 11:47:20
OUT: DLNR(O2 10 AT 24FEB2017 11:47:20
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§13-231-3

(c) For the purpose of this section, a lessee
under a lease not intended as security is not an
"owner".

(d) Offshore mooring rules and areas are
described in chapter 13-235. [Eff 2/24/94; am and comp
9/25/14) (Auth: HRS §§5200-2, 200-3, 200-4, 200-6)

(Imp: HRS §§200-2, 200-3, 200-4, 200-6)

§13-231-3 Use permits; issuance. “Use

permit” as used in the @uthorization
by the department to utilize state boating facilities,
offshore mooring areas, cffshore mooring, state ocean
waters, and navigable streams, as evidenced by the
fully executed “agreement” described in section 13-
231-2. The department may issue the following types
of use permits:

(1} Mooring permit. A use permit which
authorizes the docking, mooring, or
anchoring of a vessel at a small boat harbor
or offshore mooring area.

(3} Regular mooring permit. A use permit
which authorizes the permittee to moor

a vessel in a state small boat harbeor

or at an cffshore mooring area for a

period not to exceed one year from the

date of issuance.
{B) Temporary mooring permit. A non-
renewable use permit which authorizes

the permittee to moor a vessel in a

state small boat harbor or at an

offshore meooring area for a period of

thirty days or less from the date of

issuance.
{2) Waikiki catamaran registration certificate,.
A Waikiki catamaran registration certificate
is a document, issued by the department,
that may authorize its holder to utilize
state boating facilities, offshore and
onshore mooring, in Waikiki ocean waters and
beach.

231-7



§13-231-3

{3)

(4)

{3)

(8)

{b)

Stay aboard permit. A use permit which
authorizes use of a state small boat harbor
or offshore mooring by the permittee for the
purpose of staying aboard a vessel while
moored in a state small boat harbor or at an
offshore mooring or at anchor.

Vacation permit. A use permit which
authorizes use of the small boat harbor or
an offshore mooring area by the permittee
for the purpose of using a vessel as a
vacation site while moored in a state small
boat harbor eor at an offshore mooring or at
anchor.

Principal habitation permit. A use permit
which authorizes use of the small boat
harbor by the permittee for the purpose of
using the vessel as a principal place of
habitation while moored in Ala Wai or Keehi
small boat harbor or in the Keehi Lagoon
mearing area.
Commercial use permi A use permit which
authorizes the owner of a commercial vessel
to engage in commercial activities as
specified in the permit.
Storage permit. A use permit which
authorizes use of a small boat harbor
storage area for vessels or other items on
land at a small boat harbor.

Miscellaneous permit. A use permit which
authorizes use of a small boat harbor or an
offshore mooring area for other purposes as
may be authorized by the department in its
use permit and is consistent with these
rules and applicable laws.

Use permits, or where applicable, Waikiki

catamaran registration certificates, shall be issued
only after the department has determined that all
applicable laws have been complied with and that all
fees and charges have been paid.

{c}

The issuance of any use permit by the

department shall not create a property interest in
favor of the permittee to an unrestricted use of state

231-8




§13-231-5

small boat harbors, facilities or state ocean waters.
(Eff 2/24/%94; am and comp_8/25/14) (Auth: H -2,
200-3, 200-4, 20015}/7?$§; HRS §§200-2, 200-3, 200-4,

il

§13-231-4 Use permits; part-time or intermittent
occupancy. (a3} No use permit for docking, mooring,
or anchoring a vessel at a small boat harbor or at an
offshore mooring area shall bhe issued to any person
who has been issued a use permit to moor the same
vessel at any other small boat harbor, ocffshore
mooring, private marina or yacht club in the State. A
temporary mooring permit may be issued to authorize
temporary mooring in any small boat harbor or ocffshore
mooring area.

(b} Temporary mooring of a vessel within the
same small boat harbor or offshore mooring area shall
not exceed a cumulative period of more than one
hundred and twenty days in the same calendar year per
vessel, except as provided in section 13-256-73.11 for
commercial vessels authorized for use at Heeia Kea
small boat harbor. Temporary mooring permits shall be
issued in accordance with section 13-231-85.

(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection
(a}, the department may issue additional offshore
mooring permits to owners of vessels holding a valid
commercial use permit issued pursuant to section 13-
231-59. [Eff 2/24/94; am and comp 9/25/14] (Auth:
HRS §§200-2, 200-3, 200-4, 200-6) (Imp: HRS §§200-2,
200-3, 200-4, 200-6)

§13-231-5 Period of validity and renewal of
various types of use permits. (a}) The department may
issue or reissue a use permit of all types, including
but not limited to commercial use permits, catamaran
registration certificates, and mooring permits, for
any period up to, but not exceeding one year. Upon
expiration of the period stated therein, the use
permit and all rights of the permittee thersunder
shall automatically terminate. No type of use permit

231-9
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§200-14 Violation of rules; penalty. (a) Except as provided in
subsection (b}, any person who violates any rule adopted by the
department under this part or who violates this part, shall be fined
not more than $1,000 or less than $50 for each violation, and any
vessel, the agents, owner, or crew of which violate the rules of the
department or this part, shall be fined not more than $1,000 or less
than $50 for each vielation; provided that in addition to or as a
condition to the suspension of the fines and penalties, the
environmental court may deprive the offender of the privilege of
operating or mooring any vessel in state waters for a period of not
ore than thirty days.

b) Any person who vitlates any rule adopted by & department
under this part regulating vehicular parking or traffic movement shall
have committed a traffic infraction as set forth in chapter 291D, the
adjudication of which shall be subject to the provisions contained
therein. A person found to have committed such a traffic infraction
shall be fined not more than:

(1} $100 for a first violation;

(2} $200 for a second violation; and

{(3) $500 for a third or subsequent violation.

{c) Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection (a)
establishing a fine of not more than $1,000 or less than $50 for each
violation, any person who violates any rule adopted by the department
relating to unauthorized discharge, dumping, or abandoning, in any
state boating facility or state waters, of any petroleum product,
hazardous material, or sewage in violation of the state water quality
standards established by the department of health, shall be fined not
more than $10,000 for each day of vieclation, and any vessel, the
agents, owner, or crew of which violate the rules of the department
shall be fined not more than §10,000 for each day of violation. [L
1991, ¢ 272, pt of §2; am L 1994, ¢ 38, §1; am L 1997, ¢ 204, §1; am L
2008, c 101, S§4; am L 2014, c 218, §)

el
]
=
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17111 HA ’ IM ;Cnb m " pqm [ i
DT Rapertes Locatlan Clasallicxion

OR2018 OV.A0PM L )

OWHWR: COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

”n-mm

fRcents REconleer T lzo n

A. COMPLAINTY

Takan By Crig Danta
Howe Tahan: On Boat
Complainant: Craig Danta
Home Wen
Phons.
Addrmar:

Incident Summary Dasciption Commmarcial Activity
Swuspect Henwy “Skent™ POMROY

Vehicla/Vesse! HA D8I H
Locstion: Pehodd
Location Hotes: Teaac Hals Beach Pask Bost Wathing Siation

B. REPORT CONTROL

Branch; e
Ohtrce Pu
Lasdinvestigsior:  Craig Dende

Dala Asslgned: ob20/2018 Ot SIPM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY # FORWARD TO DOAOR

Reportnd DataMime  CS2072018 01 40PN

Occursd From: CANi018 0raSAl

Deewred Yo
KONA §T.9
LD DOBOR g
KAMUELA, JEN A
HONOLLAU FEDERAL,
AQUATICS wP
DOEAW (' W

P.ns'lnl'l

exthigiT4d (Ploe§

Docage €efort {7-111-HA



Stats of Hawall | Dapartmant of Land and Natural Resources { Divialon of Conservation and Resources Enforcament

HVESTIOATION 8 Dama Load Umvestigatar Raperi s Tay Report
17-11-HA Puns Dwnia, Cralg in Progress Py [ I
DotalTins Reperied Lacation [-rerT=Te [Cannactag Raperts
CAHBI01E U9 43AM Polioky OWNVWER COMMERICALACTIVITY

730 [qTT 8 ACE 7. ETHOATE & OCCUBATION
13, PLACE DVTLOTEVECHOOL, ATT ENDWI N R
15 DATLTaE HLPOAT
0B1ME0%8 09 45AM 1872016 09.45AM
" YEAR " BARE T 23 MOUOL n I:mﬁ -] u‘.ﬁ THA Na. L LENGTH 34 STOLEN
2012 Fiberglass Calamar Yardbuill White HAS589H 25 No
TvwER T AGORESY T Hout 3. WORK n cEL
ey Poey === =] 250052
3] .
= & YeAA | » HAEE 3. UODIL 35 COLon 3 UCENSE/ HA dis 37 LENGTH 2 GTOLEN
Ll
i 1 ACDAESS I FOUE 11 WORX o CitL
g o= — == —_—
1t NAME - 3E8 rr;m': ZE I « AGE
Henry Pomroy Male White
1) CATPGORT 2 ADOAESS )
Suspect
W WAMG & 55X 4 RACE £ SAT GATE
Slephen STRAUSS Male
U ADDREAS * HOuUE [T
o sa ' AACE 79 AGE 71 BWATH GATE
71 ADDALSS T HOuR T WORK  calL
el Pt
White on duty os DOCARE 627 on 08-15-2016, ot spproxdimalely G945 s, | was on palral In Puna. [ mada conlad with an Individual at Is2ac
Hals Beach Park Boat Washing Station, wha ldantifad himself aa Hanry POMRDY, whe informed me thal ho was cunducting busingss
operations al Pohoiki Boal Ramp, but did nol heva 8 Commercial Lise Penmii tor Pohoikl
] INVESTIGATION CONTINUING
&
g
s
2
L A _osel
- 3t CATETReE WRITTE 3 n GAT APPYIOVED | s1 BADGEWa,
5 OBI202016 02:1 Res, James '87;.3’16 19
3 L 4
: \J !
DOCARE-S Pagatoft

EXtBITA  (PZ 0¢T)
nocAee Report 47-114-UA



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Divislon of Conservation and Resources Enforcemant

WYESTIGATION # DRSTRICT LEAZ NVETNICATOR KEY REPORT
17-111-HA Puna Cralg Denla [XjYas [ ]No
DATE / THAE AKPORTED LOCATION CLASSFCATION CORNECTMO REFORTIS)
BBIZ015 9 4500 AM Pohohi OWHWE: COMMERICAL ACTMITY

Rapart Type: [ x ] Cantinuation of Repon [ ) Supplemantal { ) Follow Up

Date/Time Written: 8-21-2016 / 1300 hrs
Writtsn By: Dente, Cralg

Report

ASSIGNMENT

Whila on duty as DOCARE 637 un 08-16-2018 al approximalely 0845 hrs, | was on patrol in Pune In my marked palrol vehicla, SHE 300. |
pulled inlo tha parking lol of Isaac Hale Beach Park 6t Poholki, naar the Baat Washing Stafion, and ohserved a while boat on a bailer with
one adult male washing the baat. | noliced Lhat the Uafer appeared o be buckling in Iha middle, s | mada conlact with the adull male

SCENE

Time Element: Approxirhately 0845 hrs (o 1000 hrs.
Locption: Isaac Hale Beach Park Boat Washing Station
Weather: Claar and sunny, unrastricled vistbifity
Veicla Traffic ! Foot Trafic / Byslanders: None

N ) AT BOATW. STA AND CONTAC OWNER

As | pulled inlo the parking lot of Isaac Hale Beach Park al Poholk!, near lhe Boal Washing Slalion, | observed a whita boat on a irailer
with one person washing lhe boat. [ naliced Lhal the traler appeared (o be buckling in the middie, | made conlaci wilh thia parson by
Introducing myseif as Officer Denta with DLNR Caonservation Enfarcement. The person identified himself as Henry “Skash” POMROY,
DOB SRR, of Ksimu, HL

| obsarved Ihal the vessel on the lraller was a whila fiterglass powsr-driven calamaran, displaying numbaring "HA 8688 H,” with a valld
reisiralion deca!, and twin Honda 150 HP outboard molors, See allsched phata log The Iraller had a vakid Ramp Use Decal. The iraller
did not have a license plate atlached, did nol have a vehicia weight tax decal displayad, and did nol have a safaty check decal displayed, |
asked POMROY If his traller was safe lo operata on the boat ramp end rmadways. POMROY explained that he sag in (he middls of the
irafier was by design, and showsd me the lelescopig longue of the iralier. | Informed POMROY thal he naeds to gel his traller legal as
soon a3 possible. | informed POMROY thal | wauld not Issus him a cilation today, bul | do inlend Lo follow up wilh him soon, and expect
that his traller will ba brought inlo complience. PQMROY acknowladped thal he understood

VESSEL OWNER DESCRIBED NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the course of my conversation with POMROY, he Infonnied ma that ha had just staded a naw business, the “Ho’okupy Fish
Caompany, 1.LC." POMROY slaiad that lhe company aels 0.001% shares of (he company (o inlzrested investors, and o3 pad of the
caniract, naw Investors amne entitied o a complamenlary ride onboard his vassel, HA 8589 H. fo a destinalion of their cholca; wilh aclivilies
to include fishing and/or sightseeing. POMROY wenl further, saying thal Ihe vessel nsver gets underway without a licensed masler
onboard, and gave me the name of two licensad maslers whom he said sre aiways onboard during voyages: Keoni ERICKSON and
Nathan KUROHARA POMROY stated that lha vessel typically nparatas out of Pohoiki, and that visils ta tha lava flow ara popular wilh
investors, but the vesse! also 1akes some invasiors on fishing irips POMROY slaled thal his main business pariner al the "Ho'okupu Fish
Company, LLC"® is Mr. Stephen STRAUSS, and thal any queslions ragaerding the business should be directed lo STRAUSS. POMROY
offered me a sample "Conveyance of Membarship Coniracl” for Ho'okupu Fish Company LLC, which | took and Included s Exhibit 1

{Continued on Naxt Pags)

Denta. Cralg M/ 238 08-21-2016 / 1300 hrs

Officer (/V U Badge No ‘Oxin 7 Ttma

HNanstve Agport Papa el
Drapion of Contervaron and Resources Enforcemant

Bt A (P3or8)
pocags Zefors A7- 114-1



" State of Hawall | De artment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Consarvation and Resources Enforcement

HVESTIOATION § DETRCT LEAD MWESTGATOR NEY REPORT
T111HA Puna Craig Denta | X}Yes | INo
BATE I NE MESGHTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION COHMECTING REFONTES)
BMG2016 B45 D0 AM PohoM WNWE COMMERICAL ACTVITY

Report (Continued)
INTERVI INESS P R ST LSS

On 08-20-2016 al approximataly 1600 hma, | conducted a telephone inlarview with Stephen STRAUSS of the “Ho'akupu Fish Company,
LLC." STRAUSS Infomned me lhat the nalure of the business is 1o promolo awaraness of susiainable fishing, whera investors ara invited
on the vessal lo parlicipale in sustainable fishing practices. STRAUSS claimed that while on voyages, sometimes the vessel does 00 near
popular sHes, such as the lava flow. STRAUSS cialmed (hat the company Is not engaged in taking “Passengers for Hire™ and is Lherefore
not required {0 abtaln a Commerclal Use Permil under HAR 13-231-3(a)(6). STRAUSS claimed that the palure of the voyages of the
"Ha'okupu Fich Company, LLC™ ara somelimas Commurcial Fishing Voyages, and sometimas Recreational Voyages, depending on the
desired aclivity of tha investors. STRAUSS claimed thal white the HA 9888 H is oparating for the “Ho'okupu Fish Company, LLC, it Is
under leasa by the company.

BiSPOSITION
Based on the nature of tha clalms made by POMROY and STRAUSS, | recommend DOBOR make a detesmination an whether or not the

acliviles of tha "Ho'okupu Fish Company, LLC" requira 3 Commercial Use Permit under MAR 13-231-3{a){6), then nolify the company and
DOCARE of the detarmination

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY #f FORWARD TD DOBOR

Oenle, Cralg 236 08-21-2016 7 1300 hrs
Officer 0 Badge No Data 7 Time
g::;?:l:eﬁfégg;lﬂwlﬁm and Agsources Entxzament F"i. e Ex” I B ’ T i (P4 f q)

DocAge RePvey 47-444-1 4



Stale of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcemant

IWVESTIOATION 8 T LEAD DVEITICATON KEY REPORY
17-111-HA Pung Cralg Ownla [X]Yes {]

DATE / TRIE REFONTED LDCATION CLABBINGATION CONNECTING REPORHT)
8/1672015 2 4500 AM Poheid OWNWE COMMERICAL ACTIVITY

Report Descriptian: Photo Lag Equipment: Otyrmpus Dighat Camesa
DatalTime Taken: 08-16-2018 7 1000 tws Waather Consitions: Sunny / Clear
Taken By: Dente Craig Lighting: Dryiagii
Scane: lsaac Hale Beach Park Focun: Aulo

{ Depicts starboard side of HA 9689 H on traller 2 Depicts port side of HA 8888 H on tratler

- o S &

epicts HA 8688 H trallar, possibly buckiing

0587 h-kj
i 4 b

m?fu?:::mmﬁmnmm il EKH\B\T i (FS DFQJ

DOCARE RefORs 47-{14-1A



Statw of Hawall } Dapartment of Land snd Natural Resources | Division of Gonservation and Rescurcas Enforcemont

ENVESTIGATION # Diatrica Lusd bnvestipatar Repon Statrs Hoy Rapert
17101-HA Puna Oanta, Cralg In Progress Xlvw [ oo
Derertima Reported Lacation Cissalficaton Cannecing Reports
CVTRAI0IG 09-45AM Petwsdl OWNWE. COMMERICAL ACTIVITY

Isaving Officer Dante, Craig tasup PataMme  CE/Z1/2010 12 40PM

Dalenant Femvoy, Hewy (Buspedt]

Netap

Dbsarved rader for HABSSSH parasd ol isasc Hala Conmily Baach Park. Tnmddmhauhnnpmo virhicle weight Lix decal, nor
safaty chach decat ‘Warned owner (o bring tha traller jnin

Violation Activity Code

HAS 248-7 ND LICENSE PLATE, OBSTRUCTED PLATES, OM CLEAN 1700 Small Boal Herbors
PLATES

HRS 2¢9-2 DEUNQUENT WEIGHT TAX 1700 5ma? Boal Harbors
HRS 286-25 HOEXFIAED CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION 1700 Sma Boat Herbors
Vehicle

HASREGH (Fibevpiasa Calsmaman /

Yardbest)

BT A (FG'oF9
DocAee Zepory A7-444-UuA



‘Online Vessel Registration Rencwal | Division of Boating & Ocean Recreation Page l of |

“RES & [HAXROC0t HIAL 1D DEGALS RAMP B STATUS EXP DATE {(MWYY)
HA-S5H9H TENZ5003CO10 P11 PS5 ACTIVE arHe

PRINCIPAL OWHER  CO-OWNER UEN HOLDER MORTGAGEE WVESSEL VESSELMISC HULL HODTES

PRINCIPAL OWNER
BUKINESE

* LAST NAME " FIRST NAME MIDDLE MANE
POMROY HENRY K

DATE OF BIRTH {MM-DD-YYYY) CONTACT PHONE XX XX-3000% h

* CITIZENSHIP OF DWHER
UNITED STATES

MALING ADDRESS
* ETREET!

ey * BTATE * NP CODE
HILO HAWAU 96720

" COUNTAY FROVINCE
UNITED STATES

STREET ADDRESS  BAME AS MAIUNG ADDRESS
* @ AEQLIRED

LAST UPDATED 092120150421 10 PM . Laviann C Domingo

EXHiBiT 4 (P17 0F 9)
pocAes @zory 17-144-1A
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CONVEYANCE OF MEMBERSHIP INTEREST IN
HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC,
a Hawai'i Limited Liability Company

AGREEMENT effective , 2016, between
HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC, and , Member,

RECITALS

1. HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC (also, “the Company™) is a for-
profit limiled {inbility company registered and in good standing with the State of Hawai'i,
The Company engages in sustainable fishing practices and vessel charter operations, Its
current assets comprise intellectual property, including common law trademark, service
mark and trade rame rights in and to the name and mark “HO*OKUPU FISH
COMPANY™ and lessec rights in and to the powered catamaran ocean-going vessel
"HO'OKUPU."

2. The Compasy desires to convey a 0.001% inlerest in the Company to
Member.

TERMS AND DISCLOSURES

1. For valuable consideration received, the Company hereby conveys s
0.001% interest in the Company to Member.

2, The membership interest entitles Member to a single passage an the vessel
"HO'OKUPU" and ta certain member discounts and premiums that may be offered from
time to time by the Company. Depending upon availability, Member may also boak
passage for Member's guests and minor children by payment to the Company of & guest
fee ot the guest fee rale in effect at the time of backing.

kR ‘The membership interest in the Company conveyed by this Agresment is
not intended as an investment secusity. The membership interest has no present cash
value end na disbursements to members holding lass than 10% interest in the Company
are enticipaled unless and until the Campany is sold or liquidated resulting in net
proceeds,

EXHIBIT (1) Peedorz
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4, Copies of the Company's Articles of Organization and Operating
Agreement are accessible as of September 1, 2016 on the Campany's websile,
hookupufishcompary.com. To promole susteinsbility, Member waives delivery of paper
copies of the Company’s documents,

ENTIRE AGREEMENT/ GOVERNING LAW

5. This instrument is the entire Agreement between the parties and
supersedes any prior or contemporaneous written or oral represeniations. No amendment
or modification to this Agreement is effective unless it is made in writing and signed by
both parties. This Agreement will be governed by and inlerpreied in accordaace with the
laws of the Siate of Hawai'i.
APPROVED AND AGREED

HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC

ﬂ'—é’ C "~ Daled:
By Henry K. Pommoy
Its Membes-Manager

Member

Dated:

Signature
Printed Name:

THE SECURIMES REPRESENTED BY THIS AGREEMENT HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURIMIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE
"SECURITIES ACT}] NOR REGISTERED NOR QUALIFIED UNDER ANY STATE
SECURITIES LAWS, SUCH SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD,
DELIVERED AFTER SALE, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED., OR HYPOTHECAVED
UNLESS QUALIFIED AND REGISTERED UNDER AFPLICABLE STATE AND
FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS OR UNLESS, IN THE OPINION OF COUNSEL
SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY, SUCH QUALIFICATION AND REGISTRATION
1S NOT REQUIRED, ANY TRANSFER OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
AGREEMENT IS FURTHER SUBJECT TO OTHER RESTRICTIONS, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS WHICH ARE SET FORTH HEREIN.

EXHIBIT(1) PAGE ZoF2

2igir 4 (PYeeq)
Dokee eeory 17-1HA1-wA



OAVID Y. OB

GOVORNON OF IMVAY BUZANNE D. CASE

CHARP ENICH
ATARD OF (AN AND MATURAL PESOVMCES
CEASEAECE T WATER PESCURCE UANACTLEN™

KENOA KALLHIWA
&t peiuTY

JEFFREY T. PEARGON
OEPUTY DIRCETDS  WAI'R
STATE OF HAWAI!
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES TR
DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION DATHOUEF BSATRA L B2 INCRRAON
HAWAII DISTRICT OFFICE
74380 KEALAKEHE PARKWAY
KAILUA-KONA. HAWAII 86740-2704 BOR-H 035.17
PHONE (B08)327-3880  FACSIMILE. (8UB)327.3893
Heary K. Pomroy September 14, 2016

Hu'nkuﬁ Fish Company

Dcar Mr. Pomroy:

SUBJECT: CEASE & DESIST COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

According 1o reports, including an investigative report from the Division of Coaservation and
Resource Enforcement (DOCARE), state that the recreational vessel “Hookupu” HA 9689 H, has
been conducting commercial operations.,

Per, Hawaii Admipisirati 13-231-54 ercial vessel; “Commercial vessel” as
uscd in this subchapter means a vessel engaged in any trade or business including, but not limited to,
carrying passengess for hire, charter fishing, bare boat (demise) or any Lype of charter maintenance,
harvesting coral or similar resources, construction, lowing, low-boating, or other trade or business
wherein the vesscl is nsed in any manner 1o promote the venture, or is registered with the Siate or
documenied by the United Stsies Coast Guard for commercial use.

This vessel has not been issued a commercial permit for these type of activity which is n violetion of
HAR §13-231-3 Use pesnits; issuance. () “Use permit” as used in these rules means the
authorization by the department to wiilize stale boating facililies, offshore mooring oreas, offshore
mooring, state ocean waters, and navigable streams, as evidenced by the fully executed “agreement”
described in section 13-231-2. The department may issue the following types of use permits:

{6) Commercial use permit, A use permit which authorizes the owner of a commercial vessel to
engage in commercial activitics as specificd in the permit

Per HAR §13-231-51, “no person shell engage in any business or commescial activity at any
small boat harber or other small bout facility withoul:

(1)  Prior writicn approval of the department; or

(2)  The proper execution of an agreement with the department.”

You are hereby notificd to cease and desist offering commercial tours, us they arc contrary v
Hawaii Administrative Rulc.

extiert 2 (Mor ()
CEASE B OESIST LeTTER
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Failure to do 50 coulg September 14,
. : S . 2
dgainst you, We hops rl::‘s‘l; ;goﬁn;(iﬂ, cl:a;mn(s), forfeiture of equipment, aagjor | ' 016
not be necessary, ! cgal action
Sincerely,
L~

Willian-'t E.Ta
Hawaii Distri§ Manager

Ce: Administrator
DOCARE

Stephen Strauss

SENDER: COMMPLETE THIS SECTION
B Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Also complote

tem 4 H‘m%mﬁvw is desired.
| Prntyo a reverse
50 thal we can m

W Attach this card lo the back of tha mallpleca,

o JIASED PR PR
1. Article Addreased 1o: L R f |

Henry K. Pomroy

Ho 'okuiu Fish ?Company

COMBLLTE TH'S SECTION ON DELIVERY

C. Data ol Del

¥ s pﬂ@_dl
0, Is defivery addmss different from em 17 T Yes
If YES, enter defivery address below; EINb\

Sce Aescrie tor nsiactions

PS Foust: 180G August 2005

3. Service Typa
E3<Eentitiad Mai® 0 Priocity Mall Expreas™
CJ Registarmd Racaipt for Merch
- 2 BOR-R 035.17
U.S. Postal Service . 5.1 U insured Ma¥ [ Collect on Deftvary
o CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT 4. Realricted Defivary? (Extra Feo) £ Yes
Y | [Domesiic Mall Only; Na Insurance Coverage VI 2. Asticls Number
% Fe.r dellvery informatian visit our websits et www usps com: (Transfer from servica labal) ?qu ulsn paoo HBELI aqﬂq
| | PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Retun Fsceipt
o | i
g J Posge [s "Jt@ 5 |
= e Ty
ContfiaFee | o A0 i
8 FRatumn Recwict Fes = HLasit
# Emdorssmant Requred] 2 v G Hars
Rosiicied Dadvary Feg
P ‘Erdersement Requirad] | 1
v — BOR-H 035.17
g Totot Pvnge & Feca | 5 (;; it,‘; 1 .
Stz . T | UL — RFTU
= Henry K. Pomroy g *TURN RECEIPT REQU,
S 3306 fa¥okipy Fish Co. QUESTED

EXmB\T 2 (pz orb)
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OCVERRDIVOF 1Ay BUTAOME D- CASE

CHATFLRICE
BOARD OF LAND ANDHATIRAL T2 SOUPCES
CEMIELRIN CH WATET PSR INCE LA vHT

KEXOA KALUNIA
FRT [EPUTY

JEFFREY T. PEARION
BERITY DiCTON - wAllh

STATE OF HAWAUl i —
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES SOMETRATA
DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION OAEOCH JATRI £OCTA FLCREATON
HAWAII DiISTR!ICT OFFICE
74-380 KEALAKEHE PARKWAY
KAILUA KONA, HAWAII G5740 2704 BOR-HD67.17
PHONE (B0B)327-3690  FACSIMILE. (806} 327.-3690
William Fujimoto Seplember 14, 2016

C/0: Sieven Strauss

Dear Mr. Fujimoto:

SUBJECT: CEASE & DESIST COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

According to reports, including an investigative report from the Division of Conservation and

Resource Enforcement (DOCARE), state that the recrealional vessel “Hookupu" HA 9689 H, has
been conducling commercial operations.

Per, Hawsij Adminisirative Rule (HAR) §13-231-54 Commercia] vessel; "Commercinl vessel” as
used in this subchapter means a vessel engaged in any trade or business inctuding, but not limited to,
carrying passengers for hire, charter fishing, bare boal (demise) or any type of charter mainienance,
harvesting coral or similar resources, construction, towing, low-boating, or other rade ot business
wherein the veysel is used in any manncr to promote the venture, or is registered with the State or
documented by the Uniled Statcs Coast Guard for commercial use.

This vessel has not been issued a cammercial permit for these type of ectivity which is e violation of
HAR §13-231-3 Use pepmits; issuance. (2) “Usc permit” as used in these rules means the
authorization by the department to utilize state hoating facilities, offshore mooring areas, offshore
mooring, state ocean waters, and navigable streams, as evidenced by the fully execuled “agreement”
described in section 13-231-2. The department may issue the following types of use permits:

(6) Commerciel use pormit. A use permit which authorizes the owner of a commicrcial vessel to
cngage in commercial activitics as specified in the permit

Per HAR §13-231-51, “no person shall engage in any business or commercial activity at any
small boat harbor or other small boat facility without:

(1)  Prior written approval of the deparument; or

(2}  The proper execution of un apreement wilh the department.”

You are hereby notified to cease and desist offering commercial tours, as they are contrary to
Hawaii Adminisirative Rule,

EXeir 2 (P30¢6)
CEAST B DESIST LETTER
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BOR-H 067.17
September 14, 2016

ne(s), citation(s), forfeityre of equipm
». ! e -
Al e quipment, and/or a legal aclion

Fail.urr.- lo do s could resy|| inf
apainst you, We hope this aciip

Sincerely,

L~
William E, or
Hawaii Districy Manager

Cc: Administrator
DOCARE
Henry Pomroy
Steven Straugs

.S Postal Service ..,
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

{Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

For delivery Infarmation visil our wobs!te a1 WWW.UBDE.COmg
o T’ :

Pesizge Als
Cented Fes o T |
Rawm Raceoi Fae = )(, e

(Encicraemenl Requlred} 3 9 Herm

Rasvicisa Fee
tEndorsemant Reguvec]

- BOR- .
raml'a::aqu#m_s g: i '_'ELJ R-H 067.17

= WilHam Fojlssto )

| or PO Bar Mo,

P5 Forin JBCO_Auqust 2026

o Complets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complate
Itarn 4 if Reslricted Delivery bs desired,

® Print your name and a 1.1
so that we can retumn the cardit 5

W Attach this card to tha back of the maliplece,

oronthafmm"m“mﬂfl?' — ciud iy iuory address ddferont kom em 17 O Yes
1. Article Addressed io. ohih "I Hes, enter dotivary addrmas beiow- O Mo

William Fujimoto
c/o Steven Strauss

3. Servics Typa
SENT BY CERj X Cortifiod Ma* [ Mali Exprass™
I Aeglsierd Relum Recalpt for Morchand
BOR-H 067.17 |  [JinguwedMal D) Collect on Delivery
14. Restrictad Dotivery? (Extra Fes} OYes
2, Articls Number
i hplen SRR 7014 0150 DDOO 4324 39k5
PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Astum Receipt

EXHIZIT 2 (P4of ()
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BAVEITONOF HAWAR SUZANNE D, CAST
CHANPERION

QARG DF LAND AND MATHMAL SETOURCED
CTRAX THION (T WATESY ATSOURGE LIANAURME T

KEADA HALUHIWA
FWRST 0§ PATY

JEFFALY T. PEARSON
DEFUTY SAECTCH

WATLR
STATE OF HAWAIL
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES TN
DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION cala LR T L S
HAWAI DISTRICT OFFICE
T4-380 KEALAKEHE PARKWAY
KAILUA-KONA, HAWA! §6740-2704 BOR-H 066.17
PHONE {B0B) 327-3690 FACSIMILE: (ROB) 327-3693
Steven Strauss Seplember 14, 2016
Dear Mr, Strauss:

SUBJECT: CEASE & DESIST COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

According to reports, including an investigative report from the Division uf Conservation and

Resource Enforcement (DOCARE), state that the recreational vessel “Hookupu™ HA 9689 H, has
been conducting commercial operations.

Per, Hawaii Administralive Rule (HAR) §13-23]-54 Commercial vesse): “Commercial vesscl” as
uscd in this subchapter means & vesscl engaged in any trade or business including, but nol limited 1o,
carrying passengess for hire, charter fishing, bare boat (demise) or any type of charter maimenance,
harvesting coral or similar resources, construction, lowing, tow-boating, or ather trade or business
wherein the vessel is used in any manner to promole the venture, or is registered with the State or
documented by the United Stales Coast Guard for commercial usc.

This vessel has not been issued a commerciel permit for these type of activity which is o violation of
-231- jts: issuance. (a) “Use permil” as uscd in these rules means the
authorization by the depaniment 1o utilize state boating facilities, offshore mooring areas, offshore
mooring, state ocean waters, and navigable streums, as evidenced by the fully executed “agrecment”
described in section 13-231-2. The department may issue the following types of use permits:

(6) Commercial use permil. A usc permit which authorizes the owner of a commercial vessel to
engege in commercial activities as specified in the permit

Per HAR §13-231-51, “no person shall engage in any business or commercial activily at any
small boat harbor or other small bout facility without:

(1)  Prior written approval of the department; or

(2)  The proper exccution of an agreement with the department.”

You are hereby notified to cease and desist nfiering commercial towrs, as they are contrary 10
Hawaii Administrative Rule,

EXthieir 2 (PSoF §)
CEASE b DESIST LETTEL



BOR-H 066.17
September 14, 2016

Failure to do s0 could result in fine(s), citation(s), (orfeiture of equipment, and/or a legal action

against you. We hope this action will not be necessary,

Sincerely,

Pl
William E. T#ior

Hawaii District Manaper

Ce:  Administrator
DOCARE
Henry Pomroy

William Fujimoto

U.S. Postal Service

CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

"r}_-' ~ (Domestic Mall Oniy; No insurance Coverage Provided)
g & Far dellvery Informstlan vislt gur website gt WWW.LEPL COMe
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m e o
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i - | BOR~H 066.17
E'l Total Posiage & Foas | § ﬂ,:_‘j t-S
i et 7o -
oc .
= |
™~

PS5 Fenin 3860, Acgus) cous Se¢ Keverke tar lastrac lipne,

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTIGHN

® Complate Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complels
ltem 4 if Resirictad Delivery Is desired.
o Print your nama and addi

| Attach this card to the back of the gzece.

8o that we can return the
or on tha fron! if space permits.

COUMPLETE THS SECTION O DELILERY

O Agent

g

a2
1. Asticta Addreasad 1o* FHE fats

Steven Strauss

SENT BY CER

BOR-H 066.17

r~-|-

addess differart from fem 17 L] Yes
, enler delivary sddross below: O No

A, a Type .
Centified Ma® £ Priority Mail Exprasa’
O Aegisternd JERelum Recelpt for Marchar
Ol insured tal £ Collect on Dedivery

jd. Restricted Deiivery? (Extra Fea} O Yes

2. Articlo Numbaer
{Transfer from ssrvice label}

7014 DLSD 0OOD 4324 397

PS Form 3811, July 2013

Domestic Ratum Rezaipt

EXHIRIT 2 (Plc
CEASE L DESIST LEYT



Stals of Hawail | Departmant of Land and Natura) Resourcan | Divialon of Conservation and Resources Enforcement
e R ) "~ irhime

INVEISTIGATION & Distnat

[1rm2aa Pune | Centa Cralg | 0 Prograss | XYoo [ 0 | |
TSR L SR e gL {
|torzrizote 07 san  ponca | 58H COMMERCIALACTIVITY | TS o

A. COMPLAINT
Taken By: Craig Danta Repariad DataTime 1072772015 OF 20AM
How Taken On Basl
Complainsnt. Cray Oenie
Horme Work Calt
Phone:
Addruyy:

naliant & Y Descnption COMMERCIALACTVITY
Suspoct Manry POMROY

VahiclsVessel Hookupy HASEERH
Location: Pohati Occurvd Froem WVTTRII8 07 30AM
Locstion Noles: Pohaiki Basin Occured To:

B. REPORT CONTROL

Brnch Huwsd

Distster Puma

Laad Investigston: Craig Danta

Oulp Ansigned. 10272016 1 21aM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY ¥ FORWARD TO DQBOR FOR POSSIBLE CIVIL PENALTIES

extigr 2 (PloeiD.,
DocARE Zemev 1T7-0728-HA
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Stats of Hewall | Dapartmont of Land and Natural Resources | Bivislon of Conservation and Resourcan Enfarcement

[wvisnaanons Chiia Lasd invabgater Report Ststma Ray Repert
17-0228-HA Puna Dante Cralp in Progress K)vm [ JHa
Dwit/Tims Reparred Lscalion Casalficatian Casnecting Reparts
IMZTROIG OT 50AM  [Ponhoid SHH COMMERCILACTIATY W-HA TGz
e - — :
1 CLATSITICATION T JOURCE
SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY On Beal
3 COUFLARIANT 3 HAME OE 7] T T 40% T BOETH BATE § COTURATION
Craig Dente
o ADOAESS 1 MALCE OTEDACHOOL ATTORNG B HONE 17 WORK t CELL
T4 LOCATION OF INCIOLHTANTE AL THE SYATET Y DATLTAIE DCCURALD
Pohcikl Boat Ramp 102712016 07 SOAM
17 TYPE 1 YEsR 19 MAKE o MDOFL 21 COLOR 23 LICENTE ' HAMNa.
Boal 2012 Fiberglaas Catamar Yardhuiit Whila HADGAEH
74 REGISTENED OWNER 0 ADORESY WOLE
b Ponvor T
n YO | 1 BAKE 3 ROOLL 33 CORDA 2 LCOMSE /WA NS
065 | Dodge PKUP Grey
K ADORESS o HONE
e o) s 52520
= —— —r— m—ayr——]
=] ! irRact 1 AOE 3 BOTIM CATE 38 OCCUPATION
Henry Fomroy Male | Whls [ ] fishernan
3t CATRGGAT 12 ADCAESS ] - 11 HOWE ¢ WORN 33 CELL 1
Susped — o8 935-8052
T [T 4 BACE = AGE | & BATHOLTE 11 OCCUPATION
e |
=3
o o ADORELS s houl WO ™ CELL
oy
GELL W sax | s nact To AIE T1 BMTHDATE T1 OCCUPATION
73 CATERONY Ta AGDAEAT 71 oML s WORK 7 GELL

™

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

Observed suspect Henry POMROY reluming from an oceon woyage on HA685H a1 Pohoikl Boa! Remp. POMROY wes cbserved lobe
onducting corhmeénaial operations, and not in passession of a Commerdial Uss Pemit for Pohowi Baal Ramp, Twa passengers admitied to
payng him $150 sach lo viaw the Iava flow on HAS589H When conkronted with 1his Informakon, POMROY admatied to seling “shares” lor
Hockupy Fish Company LLC. in vinlation of 3 DOBOR Cense & Desist Order hsued on 09-14-2016 {mfer io connecling case 17-111)

.

OOCARE-4

EXwiem 3 (FZDFA;)#‘
DO Ae Reppe 171-032¢-HA



State of Hawall | Depariment of Land and Natural Resourcas | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

HETSTIGATION » CeyTRECT LEAD WVESIGATOR KEY REPOAT

17-0328.HA Puna Cralg Denle [X)Yes | |No

DATE { TUE REPORTED LOCATION CLARSIICATION COUNECTING REPORTLS)

1072772016 7 50 00 AM Pohaikd 8B+ COMMERCIAL ACTIATY 17-311-HA, §7-D339-HA
Report Type: [ x | Continuation of Report [ 1 Supplementsi | | Follow Up

DatsMima Writtan: 11-10-2016 7 1100 hrs
Weitten By: Denla, Craig

Report
ASSIGNMENT

While on duly as DOCARE B37 at approximately 0750 s on 10-27-2016, | observed Henry POMROY operating HAS689H, returning
from sea. enlering Pohoiki Basin with a lolal of B persans anboard, Seven of the persons were [dentilied and inlerviewed, and two caimed
lo be passengess who paid money o ba taken (o view the lava flow. POMROY did not have & Commercial Use Parmit for Poholki Boal
Ramp and had praviously been lscued 8 Cease gnd Deslat notics from DOBOR for commercial oparations at Poholki (sae allached
Cease and Desisl Letter and connacting 17-111-HA for delalls on Commercial Operatlions)

NOTIFICATION

Al approximately 0457 hrs on 10-27 2018, | received a lext messaga from an Informani whe wishes io remaln anonymous, staling that
POMROY was al the lava flow off Kalapzana on HAS688H with mulliple passangers anboard, Al 0500 hrs on 10-27-2018, | checked in for
duly. and shorlly Iheresfler, | procasded lo Poholki Boal Ramp with Officar TAMURA.

CEN

At approximataly 0700 hrs on 10-27-2018, Officer TAMURA and | amivad al the Pohoiki Boat Ramp. | observed POMROY's pickup Iruck
ﬂ attached to boal trailer [l whick was emply, parked at the bottom of Isanc Hale Beach Park,

| parked my palrol vehicle near tha boal ramp and awalted the retum of HASS88H

The waather was clear and sunny Ocean conditians cutsida of tha Pohoiki Boal Basin wers appoxmalely 2-4 foot easletdy wind waves,
with @ 3-5 fool long-pariod aaslady ground swell

QBSERVED HAG688H ENTERING POHQIKI BASIN

At approximalaly Q750 hes, | observed HABBBBH epproaching Pohoili Basin As the vessel antesed the vicinlly of ihe Boal Ramp, |
recognized the parson maniputating the throtlles and stearing of HABESSH, piloting the vessed onlo lis boal traller, as Henry POMROY
The vessel was then towad into 1he parking lot with POMROY and seven othar persons aboard on ils trafler. The person whe was driving
the plchup truck wilh Ihe aliachad boal trailer was later ideniified as Bl FLUIMOTO, ca-ownear of HABSEEH

OBSERVED PASSENGERS ABOARD HAS69H

As the boal trailar came i a slop In the parking lot, | infroduced myaell and Officer TAMURA as Conservation and Resources
Enforcemeni Officers with DLNR DOCARE Iinformed POMROY that wa needed Lo Lalk to him, and that my pariner, Officer TAMURA
neaded lo lalk o the passengars | hen proceedad to inlerview POMROY. while ORficer TAMURA interviewad the passengers (see
Officer TAMURA's enclosed Supplemental Repart)

[Cent nued on Naxt Pags)

Dente, Craig W 236 11-10-2018/ 1100 hrs

Officar (/ o "0 Badge No Dale / Time

exngir 3 (P3oeil)
DOCALE @ERLT \T-0328-1A



Stale of Hawall | Depariment of Land and Natura! Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcemant

BHVESTIGATION # ocETmICT LEAD INVESTIGATDR KEY REPOAT

17:0328-HA Puna Cealg Dunla [X]Yes [ }Nc

DATE ! TME REPCRTED LOCA O CLASSFICATION CONNECTING REPCRTIS]

220167 SO00AM  Pohoik SHH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY 17-111-HA, 17-0329-HA
Report (Continued)

{NVER' PECT Y POMROY

1 informed POMROY Lhat | suspecied that ha was conduciing Commarcial Operalions st Pohaiki Boal Ramp without 8 Commartial Usa
Permi. Bafora asking POMROY any quastions aboul his activilies, | conducied an Advica of Rights (see attached form} At thal lime,
POMROY Indicated that he understood his rights, and did nol wish lo answer quastions or maka a stalamanl. POMROY also indicated
that he did not wish (o have a lawyer present

CONDUCTED SAF INSPECTION QF H

After FOMROY informad me thal he did not wish lo make 2 statement, | informed him that | woukd ba conducting o safely inspection of his
vessel. POMROY complied wilh the salaty inspection. ¢ found HAS888H lo be in compliance with all salety requiremenis for a 25 lool
recraalional power driven vessel, with two excaptions: POMROY had an expired Certificate of Numbars, and POMROY did not have an
Operalor Safely Course Certificata of Complallon or a suilable alternalive (sea connecling 17-0329-HA for delalls on salety Inspecion
and enforcament action taken).

FEICER T, R PLETED INTERVIEWIN SAN

Immactiately afier | complelad the salely Inspection, Officer TAMURA informed me that two passengers siated lo him thal they paid
POMROY money to taka tham onboard HABBBEH ta view Ihe lava fow

INFORMED POMROY OF VIGLATION

Al approximately 0840 hrs, §informed POMROY tha! some of the passengers staled thal they pald him monsy lo po sea the lava flow. At
that pain\, withoul being questicned, POMROY made a spontaneous slatement thet he did collect money from somae of the passengers,
but il was for Lhe "Hookupu Fish Company LLC." POMROY then fumished ma with another copy of tha “Hookupu Fish Compeny LLC"
contraci, which he had provided me on 08-16-2018 (see connacting 17-111-HA lor mora details).

I staled to POMROY that Ihe Hookupu Fish Company LLC is a for-profil venture. POMROY agreed. | then stated thal his operations have
theralore been deemed commercin! aclivily by DOBOR | remindad POMROY Ihat DOBOR Issued him a Cease and Desist nalice, and
despite Ihal nolice, he has conlinued 1o operate at Pohoiki without a Commarcial Usa Permil. | informed POMROY thal [ would be
assembling a case for possible Civil Penalties, and {orwarding K lo DOBOR. | then wamed POMROQY Ihatif he cantinues (o conduct
commercial operations at Poholki without a parmil afler this encounier, | will Iniliata a eriminal case and laka cusiody of his vessel.
POMROY acknowledged that he understood, and stated thal he would cesse his aclivilies with Hookupu Fish Company at Pohoiki unlil ke
Is able to oblain a permit.

DISP ON
CLOSED - FORWARD TO DOBOR FOR POSSIBLE CIVIL PENALTIES
{End of Repan)

Dente, Cralg W 236 11-10-2016/ 1100 hrs

Offecer V W Badga No Dale / Time

EXHIBIT 3 (Phoeil)
DOARE Repdgr \T- 0328-MA



State of Hawaii | Departmant of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resourcas Enforcement

INVESTIGATION & DSTREET LEAD INVESTIGATON KEY NRPORT

17-0328-HA Puna Cralg Dente [X]Yes | JNa
OATE | TIE REPDATED LOCATION CLATHFICATION CORNECTDNG REPORT{S)
10277016 7 50 DO AM Poholkl SBH COMMERCIAL ACTITY

Rapont Typa: | | Continuation of Repert | » | Supplemenial | ] Fallew Up

Dwetal/Tima Wrinen: 11-4-18/1700
Writien By: Tamuwa, lvan

Report

ASSIGNMENT

On 10-27-16 a1 0556 hours | recelve a phone call fram Qfficer Cralg DENTE who Informod me he had information thal Hanry

POMROY may ba operaling an filagal lava tour involving commerctal activity | me! wilth Officer DENTE and wa proceaded down Lo the
Pohoiki boat amp.

OFFIGER'S OBSERVATIONS

On 10-27-16 al approximately 0750 hours | obiserved a boal on the walsr coming in from the South. As the boat gol closar 1o the
harbor | was Informed by Officar DENTE that tha boal balonged 1o POMROY due to lha fact that he knaw the word HO'OKUPU Is on the
front. As the boal was coming in & Dodge luck wes waliing with a traller at tha ramp. Tha thuck plate with aliached Ureller
licanse plate was belng driven by 8Hl FUJIMOTO who was laler idenlifiad, Licensa plaie chacks revealed both the truck and
traller is regisiered o Hanry POMROY o

As the boat mached ihe ramp area, | look B few pholos of the peopla on the boal. Il appeared (here were gighl paopla on tha
vessal Including POMROY who | remambared from prior conlacls. The Dodge lruck puliing the lraller parked in the parking lol and the
poople on the vassol slardad exiling. 1 lnok 8 phatograph of the occupants standing and using a ladder to gel off tha boat as POMROY
was sliting on tha railing. | then proceeded to make conlacl with people as they headed 1o thair vehicles.

TOiR NT,

On 10-27-16 al approaimalely 0810 hours ) conlacled a husband and wite identiied <N
B Thay ars futher identified as,

Upon spaaking with the | was Informad Lhey want on EBAY and pul down s 550.00 deposit to bock a lour wilh
Henry POMROY. The relaynd that on the marning of 10-27-16 thay met POMROY who idenlifiad himself Io tham as
*SKOSH" at approsimalsiy ours. The [ stated tho! the want on the tour and view lava and on the wai back al the

Pohotki ramp they gave POMROY $300.00 (or the lour, as it was agreed payment was $150 00 per parson, staled
Ihe paymenl was mada in cash.

Tamura, van ; ;m‘%"’__ 251 11-4-16/1700
Officer

Badge No. Data f Tima

EXMIBIT 2 (PSaFi—l)
DOCALE @rPolT VT7-0328 -



State of Hawali | Depariment of Land and Natural Resources | Dlvision of Conservation and Resources Enforcemant

INVESTIGATION # oeSTRICT (BAD NVESTGATOR KEY REFORY
17.0326-HA Puna Cralg Denta {X)¥es {]Na
DATE ! TIME AZPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPOAT(S}
10272018 T 50 00 AM Pohodl SBH COMMERCIAL ACTMITY

Report (Continued)
TOURIST CONTACTS CONT.

Aflar speaking with ihe [ ! contacied faur ather tourist's who came off Ihe vassel, they wera identified as,

Upon speaking with all tha Australtan lourist, they stalad they wenl an the lour to view lava and no of them paid any monsy for
tha trip. informed me his cousin who ha communicatas via facebook providad information of Henry
FPOMROY. statad tho cousin lold him 1o call POMROY and POMROY would be able in lake ha and his fiends out to view
tha lava.

TRUCKITRAILER OPERATOR

On 10-27-16 at approximately 0845 | conlaclad lhe operator of the Dodgia buck registerad lo POMROY. He provided ma with a

Hawali Drivars Licanse and was identified as 8Il FUJIMOTO, . FUJIMOTO staled ha mel POMROY al his housa an Koele Siresl in

Hiio and assistad with launching and loading the vesset upen axil in Poholki.
PHOT H
Pholegraphs wers laken at the scene, for mare Informalion rafer 1o Be photographic record submitiad.

DISPOSTION

in view of tha Information in this Investigalion, | recommend a copy of this report be rouled Lo Officer Cralg DENTE for his review
and final disposiion,

ROUTE COPY OF REPORT TO OFFICER CRAIG DENTE JF777- ¥~/ //73
INV. CONTINUING

Tamura, lvarg’;"g‘z‘h-—. 259 11-4-16/1700

“Diitcar Badgs ha Data { Time

EXHIgIT 3 (PG o 17)
DOCARE, REPolx 17-0328 -



State of Hawali | Dapartiment of Land and Natural Resources | Divislon of Conservation and Resources Enforcemaent

BAESTIIATION 8 CETREET LEAD INVESTIGATON NEY REPORT
17-0128-HA Puns Craig Darda [X]Yes []
DATE § TIME REPCRTED LOCATION ELAZSHICATION EIMMECTING REPORTIS)
12772018 7 30 OO AM Pohold SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY
Raport Description: Photo Record Equipment: Digital Ciympnss
DataTima Taken: $0-27-18/0802-0806 Wasther Conditions: Cloudy
Takan By: Temura, lvan Lighting: Overces!
Scans: Pohoikl Foan: Yo

4 Ho'okupu vessel coming in to axit Poholkl ramp. 2 Veasel walling for Trailer to exit water.

Photographve Repon Page 1al}

Division of Canservalion and Resources Enforcement EXH| BIT 3 (P7 09_1—}.‘
DOCARE FEPOLT \7-0323-h,



State of Hawall | Dapartment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resourcas Enforcemant

MVESTICATICN ¢ DETRICY LEAD DIVESTIOATCR KEY REPORT
17-0328-HA Puna Craig Denla [X]Yes (]
DATEJTRE AEFORTED LOCATEIN CLASMCATION CONNELTING REFORT(E)
VM7 SO00AM  Pohok §BH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY
§ People getting ready to exit vessel. 6  Closer view of vasss! and truck, both registered to POMRQY.

Phalographic Aepant Pape 2013

Civision of Conservasian amd Resources Enfercasent ﬁXH ‘B 7T 3 ( Fg DfF l-] )
Pocage RePols \7-0323-1\A



State of Hawall [ Departmant of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcemant

INVESTIGATION 8 ISTRCT LEAD INWESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0328-HA Puna Craig Denie [(X]Yaa []
DATE / TRE REFORTED LOCATION ELARERICATION COMMECTING REPORT(S}
1027720107 5000 A Pohoibd S8H COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

7 Famala in white jacket and mata in blue jJacket with hat, admitted thay pald $450.00 aach to view lava.

Protagraphee Repan
Dhvizion of Conyervation and fezourees Enfarcemant

Pagelalld

EXBITS (7] 0F 17)
DOLARE ASPORY \7-03Z 8- HA



State of Haweii
Department of Land and Natural Resources
Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

ADVICE OF RIGHTS
Repor/Citation # | 7-O3 2.8~ HA

T am & Conservation Enforcement Officer, I want ta inform you of your rights.
1. You have the right to remain silent. You do not have to enswer any questions.
2. Anything you say may be vsed against you in a court of lew.

3. You have the right to talk to a lawyer before we ask you eny questions and to have him
with you during questioning.

4, If you cannot afford & lawyer, one will be appointed for yau before any questioning if you
wish.

5. If you decide to answer the questions now without a lawyer present, you will still have the
right to stop answering at any time and talk to s lawyer,

. <
The Advice of Rights was administered 10 HengY TOMEOY

By £, De~re
Conservation Enfofcenfent cer
LD BoAr FAMP -Z7-2016 D80Zuz s
Location Date Time

WAIVER OF RIGHTS Initial
Do you understand the rights that I have just read to you? Yu%m

1. No
2. Do you want a lawyer now? Yes N
3 Are you willing to answer guestions and make & statement? Yes Ni
q, Do you want a lawyer during this interview? Yes . N
T2 ke ' AT
Wilnass Subject’s Signature
(0-27-7206 050% g.osgm 22700,
Date Time Date Time

}_t_gﬁ:sedtusiﬁnll —— - N

All the foregoing was translated into

By Remarks:

EXtigiTs  (Pl0eed])
BOoLARE RePoRY 17-03284-WA



CONVEYANCE OF MEMBERSHIP INTEREST IN
HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC,
a Hawai'i Limited Liability Company

AGREEMENT effeclive , 2016, between
HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC, and , Member,

RECITALS

1. HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC (also, “the Company™) is a for-
profit limited liability company regisiered and in good standing with the State of Hawai'i.
The Company engages in sustainable fishing practices and vessel charter operations. Its
current assets comprise intellectual property, including common law trademark, service
mark and trade name rights in and to the name and mark “HO"OXUPU FISH
COMPANY™ and lessee rights in and to the powered calamaran ocean-going vessel
*HO'OKUPU."

2, The Company desires to convey a 0.001% interest in the Company to
Member.

TERMS AND DISCLOSURES

1. For valuable consideration received, the Company hereby conveys a
0.001% interest in the Company to Member.

2. The membership interest entitles Member 1o a single passage on the vesse}
“HO'OKUPU™ and 1o certain member discounts and premjums that may be offered from
time lo time by the Company. Depending upon availability, Member may also book
pessage for Member's guests and minor children by payment to the Company of a guest
fee at the guest fee rate in effect at the time of booking.

3. The membership interest in the Company conveyed by this Agreement is
not intended as an investment security. The membership interest has no present cash
value and no disbursements to members holding less than 10% interest in the Company
are anticipated unless and until the Company is sold or liquidated resulting in net
proceeds.

EXIBIT 3 (1] or 1)
DOCACE CEART v7-032&-HA



4, Copies of the Company's Anticles of Organization and Operating
Agrecment are accessible as of September 1, 2016 on the Company’s website,
hookupufishcompany.com. To promote sustainability, Member waives delivery of paper
copies of the Company's documents.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT/ GOVERNING LAW

5. This instrument is the entire Agreement between the parties and
supersedes any prior or contemporancous written or oral representations. No amendment
or modification to this Agreement is cffective unless it is made in wiiting and signed by
both parties. This Agreement will be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of Hawai'i.

APPROVED AND AGREED
HO'OKUPU FISH COMPANY, LLC

Dated:
By Henry K. Pomroy
Its Member-Manager
Member

Dated:
Signature
Printed Name:

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS AGREEMENT HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE
"SECURITIES ACT") NOR REGISTERED NOR QUALIFIED UNDER ANY STATE
SECURITIES LAWS., SUCH SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD,
DELIVERED AFTER SALE, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED, OR HYPOTHECATED
UNLESS QUALIFIED AND REGISTERED UMDER APPLICABLE STATE AND
FEDERAL SECURMES LAWS OR UNLESS, IN THE OPINIOGN OF COUNSEL
SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY, SUCH QUALIFICATION AND REGISTRATION
IS NOT REQUIRED. ANY TRANSFER OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
AGREEMENT IS FURTHER SUBJECT TO OTHER RESTRICTIONS, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS WHICH ARE SET FORTH HEREIN.

exmigir 3 (F1202147)
DoLARE REARY |7-0328- WA



Nov 4, 2018 1 22 04 PM Printed By HI1SDENTC tom, DLNROZ

Anceaivad Tima: 13:20:34 11-04-16 Source DRI:

Summary: M55L: LIC-269HZE TYP=5
View Hassags Details

DLNRO2 00012 AT 13:20 11/04/2016

RXOSM55L

MRI-7H5537

Racoived Tina: 13:20:34 11-04-16 Source ORI: HItLICOOGo
Suamary: M55L: LIC-269HIE TYP=S

Viaw Mespage Details

MS5L/5/265HZE

PLATE: 269HZE STATUS: A SPEC-PLT: EMBLEM: H25749 EXPIR-DATE: 07 17
VIN: HPOB2616HS538HL MAKE: HOMADE TYPE: BOAT YR~-MODEL: COLOR:
RO=-HAME: POMROY HEHRY PHON-CODE: PS5S0R COUNTY: H
RO-ADDRESS: 1694 EKOELE STREET RO-CYTY: HILO HI 96720

LO-1d: SF~-EXP: Q8 17 TCI-NO:
LO-ADDRESS: LO-CITY:

1ST-30LD: DCQ 00 00 DT-I8S: OB 29 16 TX~-RT: F HWC: TVB: BAD-CK: SP=-VEH:
HET-RT: 02660 GVW: 000000 EXMPT: FUEL: oDoX: 0POM-EXC: opoM-05C:
HMO-TH: 12 TAX-COLL: 158.05 DPENALTY-AMT: 0.00 PLT-EMB: 30.50 OT-PND:
PRI-PT: XRE-PT: vo: HO: DUP=DT: LS-UDT: 0B 20 16
ELT KEY:

Fl1:MPL F2:40T F3:MCP FS5:MFC F6:MAC F7:MCHUT FLO:HNR TL1:MVAN FLl2:MFEE

MRI 785538 IN: RXQSMS5L 544 AT 04HOV2016 13:20:34
OOT: DLHROZ & AT D4HOVZD16 13:20:34

Page 1ol 1 EXHIBIT 3 (Pisoﬁjj)
POCAZE RePDRY 117-0324 - 1WA



Nov 4, 2006 1 22 13 FM Prinled By HISDENTC kom DLNROZ
Recaivad Tiwe: 13:3%:50 11-02-1¢

Source ORI: HIOLHOOOO
Sunmary: aocs: out-{ D
Viaw Haasoge Details
ADLB DRIVER LICEHSE CENERAL ROOT INQUIRY ZADLB1M

PF KEY DATE 11/03/16 13:40 ‘TERM RYOL
B/L/U/T LICEMSE S5H LIC STATUS DIRTHDATE CLASS CDL CTY LIC EXPIRES
s (N B oo B H
ENDORS R3TR HED-REC=
NAME POMROY , HENRY , X, 3AD
LAST NAME POHROY SUFFIX 3RD
FIRST HAME HENRY
MIDDLE HAMF, X
HAIL ADDRESS
HILO, HI g5720
HOME ADDRESS
HEIGHT HEIGHT HAIR EYES SEX

- - M
IZSOE DATE GR-HD DATE - -
09/14/1989 11/18/2010
PFA:NAME INQUIRY PF2Y:NEXT SSH 22t HELP

7888 DRIVERS LICENSE HWRMBER HAS AH OUTSTANDING VIOLATION.

MRY 759755 IN: RXCLADLB 354 AT Q3MOv20le 13:3%:50
QUT: DLMROZ 3 AT D3NOVZ0l6 13:39:50

Page 101

exner 3 (Plaoed])
DoCcARE ZEPORT Y7-03Z4-NA



Nov 4 20161 21.05 PM Printed By HISDENTC hom DLNRDZ2

Racaived Time: 13:1%9:32 11-04-16

Suczary: usst: LIC R e :
Viaw Maszsage Details

Source ORI:

DLNRO2 00010 AT 13:18 11/04/2016

RX05M55L

MRI~-TE5521

Rocoived Tima 13:18:32 11-04-16 Sourca ORI:
Summary: #55L: LIC I Tie 2

View Mossage Detatils

M55L/1

PLATE: aTaTus: A spEc-pLT:  exsuen: [l exrir-oaTe: 03 10
VIN: MARE: DOOG  TYPE: PHUP YR-MODEL: 05 COLOR: G
RO-NAME: POMAOY HENRY PHON-CODE: P5€0H COUNTY: H
fo-anDRESS: [ RO-CITY: HILO AI 96720

LO-NM: 8AME SF-EXP: 12 16 TCI-NO: J04HDY-16
LO-ADDRESS : LO-CXTY:

lay-soLD: 03 29 05 DT-185: 0@ 29 16§ TX-RT: F HVOC: TVE: BAD-CK: SP-VER: 1

HET-WHT: 06350 GVW: 000000 EXMPT: FUEL: D ODOM: 176616 ODCH-EXC: N OPOM-DSC: N
MO-TX: 00 TAX-COLL: 0,00 PENALTY-AMT: 0.00 PLT-EMB: .00 DT-PND:

PRI-PT: S578HDR  XAF-PT: YVO: ¥ MD: H DUP-DT: L5~UDT: 08 29 16
ELT EEY:

F1l:MPL F2:M0T F3:MCP FS5:HMEC FBIMAC F7:MCMT  FLO0:MHE  F11:MVRR  FL2;MFEE

MRI 785522 IN: RKOSM55L 544 AT 0(4NOV2016 13:19:32
CUT: DLHRCZ 4 AT 04NOV2016 13:19;:32

Paga 10l

Extigit 3 (P150¢17)
Do(ARe Repogy 17-0328- 114



AT OF WakaAr

BAVID ¥, IG5
BUTANNE D. CASE

O IMIAFCION
ROLARD (0 LANT AN MATURAL RERDUINCES
CORALENITN DY WATLA ACBOMACY, MANATEMENT
e
P DT ATt
STATE OF HAWAI
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES =
DiVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECAEATION BAISNGT ATRO R ACEM RERLATE
HAWAII DISTRICT OFFICE
74-380 HEALAKEHE PARIWAY
KAILLIA-KONA, HAWAIl 85T40-2704 BOR-H 035.17
PHONE. (803) 27-3800  FACSUAILE: (308) 1273653
Henry K. Pomray Seplember 14, 2016
Ho'okiu Fish Company

Dear Ms. Pomuroy:
SUBJECT: CEASE & DESIST COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

According to reports, including an invesligative repart from the Division of Conservation and
Resowrce Enforcement (DOCARE), state thal the recreational vessel “Hookupu" HA 9689 H, has
been conducling commercial operations.

Per, Hawaii Administmntive Rule -231-54 ig] v ; “Commercia] vessel” as
used in this subchapler means a vessel engaged in any trade or business inciuding, but not limited to,
carrying passengers for hire, charler fishing, bare boat (demise) or nay type of charter maintenance,
harvesting coral or similar resonrces, construction, lowing, low-bosting, or othes trade or business
whercin the vessel is bsed in any manner to promote the venture, or is registered with the Siate or
documenied by the United States Coest Guerd for commercial use,

This vessel has not been issued a commercial permit for thesc type of activity which is a viclation of
1 . jls; issuance. (a) “Use permit” as used in these rules mecaaos the
awthorization by the depariment to wiilize staie boating facililies, offshore mooring arcas, offshore
mooring, state ocean waters, and navigable streams, as evidenced by the fully executed “apreement”
described in seclion 13-231-2. The department mey issue the foilowing types of use permits:

(6) Commercinl use permil, A use permit which authorizes the owner of 2 commercisl vessel to
engsge in commerciel activitics as specified in the permit

Per HAR §13.231-51, “no person shail engage in any business or commerciel activily at any
smal) boal harbor or other small boat facility without:

(1)  Prior wrilten approval of the department; or

{2)  The proper execution of an agreement with the department.”

You are hereby notified to cease and desist offering cammetcial lours, as they are contraty to
Hawaii Administrative Rule.

EXWEGIT 3 {F’i&: oe17)
DOLARE REFORT \7)-0325-14A



BOR-H 035.17
September 14, 2016

Failure lo do so could resull in fine(s), citation(s), forfeiture of equipment, and/or a legal action
against you. We hope this sction will not be necassary.

Sincerely,
-

William E. Ta
Hawaii Districl Manager

Cc:  Administratar
DOCARE
Stephen Strauss

SENT BY CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

EXH\BIT 3z (?i-]api‘?)
bocAge RePoRy \7-0328-HA



1T 402~

Stata of Hawali | Dcplttlmu! of Land and Naturs! Resources | Division of Conservation and Rasourcas Enforcement

IVESTIGARION & [Cmic Tlaet rveangatar T Repart e || weyRapen |
17-D802-HA | Exst Howell Dcua l::nlg rnl'wul Nvu“uu
i BN ‘ B . | Lt e B L

uuwam mmu Puna 88K cowasncuucmn

A. COMPLAINT
Takan By Cralg Dente Raporad DaladTiem;  OVDRZ0(7 02 DCAM
How Taksen On Geal
Campisinant Cralg Dante
Home Work Call

Phone
Address:

ideat § Y: Decrigdion COMMERCIAL ACTIATY

Supert HENRY POMAOY

VetsclefVessel HARBOEH "HOQKUPL™

Locstion: fune Cczured Frum: 01MIAR01T G2 DOAM
Lacslian Hotes: Pohchl Boal Ramp Occmrad To:
B. REPORT CONTROL KONA. ST.PARKS
HILO DOBOR_[TT
Branch: Hmaall KAMUELA = PROS'OITTOR
Districe East Howat HONOLULY ___ FE
Lasd lvestigator. Craiy Dente AQUATICS
Oata Assigna: HOOrZ017 10 20AM DOFAW QCCL,
LAND DIV

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

Page 101

EXBIT 4 (PLorq)
DOCACE ReART 4]- BLDZ-HA



Stats of Hawsil | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Divialon of Consarvabon and Resources Enforcamant

[PvesToATION e Dt T [ azdivestgese Trepensuan T Reymepen | ]
17-0802-HA Ensl Howni | Denle Craig | In Progrens J Xlves | Juo |
i et s 8 — B | i RiALEY _
0VDAI0IT GO OGAM | Puna Jsan COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY “ |

=

1 CLASIFECATION I SOUNEE 1
S58H COMMERCIAL ACTVITY On Beat
T COUPLAGIANT 3 HAKE T8 L3 § AGE 7 BATHDATE § OCCUPATIOR
Crilg Dente
¥ ADDRERY 10 PLACE GMPLOTIGRCHOGL ATTENGONG W HabE 12 WORK 13 CELL
74 LOCATION OF NCIDENTANTERSECTON BTALLT "V DATENRAE QCCUNNLD & DATEARIE REPOATED
Pohoikl Boal Ramp 01082017 08.00AM 0108/2017 08 00AM
. — e T R = = & e e——
v TYRE 0 YEAR TS AR 2 waca 21 COLOR = LICERSE . M Ne. T3 LENATH s BIOLEN
Boat 2032 | Fiberglass Catamar Yardbuill While HAS683H 25 No
1 RECTTERED CHAER 3 L0pALH 7 HOuE 7 WORR T CELL
ey Py = a0 35809
N =aTER
T 31 TCAR T HARE 34 MOTEL 31 COLOA = LCEMIE  HA Na 3 LENGTH N 7]
Baat Trailer Baal Traller [ ] . No
3 REGISTERED GWNER 2 ADDARA 1 wout 2 woRn « CELL
= [=l=s s0n 525052
44 HOTES
4 HAUg acxk 4T RACE W ADE a8 RTHDATE 30 OCCURATION
Henry Pomroy Mate White mm fisherman
14 CATEGORT [ amens 31 HOME M WORK [ry
Suspedt =) eoa-smosz]
M waut a7 X M LK # AGE ® 0iATH DATE 11 OCLURATION
B FUIMOTO Male i oo
52 CATECORT 13 AGORERS — & pouL O WoAL [TsaTEL |
Suspea == —
o7 NaME B (RT3 (7= 7 AQE | 11 BAATHOASE 77 OCCUPATION
T3 CATISORT T4 ADDREIS T8 HOUE T WORK T CELL
B - - — —

Whsie patrotting Pohoiki Boal Ramp, | cbaerved HASS83H In ihe lower parking lol of Isaac Hale Beach Park. dripping wal as i I had recesnty
been irailared. | made contact with four founists who were stonding nearby. wiho slated thal Ihey just ralumed [rom a voyage on HASE85H,

having pald 5175 each ta go on & boat ride Io see tha lava with “Caplaln Skosh * Although cobperaiive at the tma. Ihe group Lalet refused io
make lormal written siatemenls

WVESTIGATION CONTINUING

SYNOPSIS

) ON Wt APFPROVYED :I:Tm
\\941 n 12
\

T8 REPOAT WRTIER BT 10 BAGGE Na. | 41 DATETAFE wRTTE
Denie, Croig 236 020/2017 05 ASHM er, Jamas
[ nmnW \) \)

poceies EMBIT 4 (PZoe Y™
DOCACE Kepoly 17-DoV2-PA




State of Hawali | Dapariment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

SVESTIGATION # DEaTMIT LEAD IWWESTICATOR NEY REPORT
17.0602.HA Eas! Hawal Cnaig Denis {X}Yes []No
DATE | T ALPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION - CONNECTING REPOATIS)
1872017 8 00 DO AM Puma 5BH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Report Type: [ x | Continuation of Repert | ) Supplemantal [ 1Foilow Up

DatefTtme Writtan: 01-20-2017 / 1800 hes
Writien By: Donle, Creig

Report

ASSIGNMENT

While on duly as DOCARE 637 on 01-08-2017, al spproxdmalely 0800 hrs, | was patrolling a! Poholki Boat Ramp

SCENE

Upon enlering the lowsr parking lot of Isaac Hale Beach Park, adjacent (o Pohalki Boat Ramp, | obsarved HAG5ESH Irailered In the

parking tol and dripping wel as if it had just been taken rom tha walar. Nesrby, | spotied & plckup truck parked with 4 persons who
appaared lo be loursls standing by the bed of the truck.

MADE CONYAGY WITH TOURISTS

| mada conlact with the group and identilied myself as a Consarvation Officer with DLNR DOCARE, The lourists provided idenlificalion.
identifying themselves as follows;

I T T N

I ashed tha group if they had just selumed from a lour. The group stsled thal they just relumed from a lour Lo sea the lava flow anboard
HAYE68H with "Capiain Skosh™. a parson known 1o me as Henry POMROY | asked them lo describe what the Captain locked like, and
the deseriplion they provided malchad thal of Henry POMROY. staled that he booked the lour and sald thal ha found oul
about the lour online af | askad the al they paid 1o go on the tour, to which he replied that he made a
$100 deposit via credil card 1o bock a reservalion through GreaNottinghemMatimetowrs com. and at the ramp, they pald $175 each In
cash to Captain Skosh then showed me thal Caplaln Skosh provided him with a business card to share with his fiends |

lonk a photo of the business ea atlached phalo log
{Continued on Next Page)
Denle, Ciaig 238 01-20-2017 /1800 hrs
Officer y Badge No Date / Tme

EXNIBIT 4 (P30¢9)
Docage ReedRT 17-Dpp2- RA



Stats of Hawall { Department of Land end Natural Resources | Division of Canservation and Resourcas Enforcement
HVESTIGATION # STRET LEAD BWRSHGATON REY REFURT

17-0802-HA East Hawall Cruig Denle [X]Yes [ |Na
OATE { TR AEPORTED LOCATION CLAISIFICATION CONMECTING REPORT(S}
11872017 8 00 DO AM Puna SBH COMMERCIAL ACTTVITY

Report (Continued)

TOURISTS REFUSED TO PROVIDE FORMAL STATEMENT

On 01-12-2016, ) conlacteci I by te'=phone He stated thal he and his family wera busy and ware not Inerested in providing
any furlher statements,

DISPOSITION

Due (o lack of formal witness statements and their unwillingness (o leslify, there is not sufficient evidence to charge Hanry POMROY with
a violation for conducting commercial operalions withoul 3 amp use permit under HAR §13-231- {or adjudication in envionmental coun
Recommend DOBOR pursue chvil penallies

CLOSED - FORWARD TO DOBOR FOR POSSIBLE CIVIL PENALTIES

{End of Report}

Denla. Craig W 236 01-20-2017 1 1800 hrs

Qfficer C/ & Badqe No Dala { Trme

- EXNRIT 4 (P4 of
dDocALe Rerey 47-Dpd2- NA



State of Hawali | Departmant of Land and Natural Rescurces | Division of Conaarvation and Resotirces Enforcemant

SVESTICATION # CesTRCY LEAD OWVESTIOATOR NEY REPOAT

17-0802-HA Eaut Hawsil Craig Oents [X]Yes []
DATE / TISG REPORTED LOCATION CLASBIFICATION COKNECTING REPORTIS)
1782077 A.00:00 AM Puna SBH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY
Roport Daacriplion: Photo Log Equipment: iPhona
Data/Mima Tahen: 01-08-2017 / Approximstely 0800 hrs Westher Conditlens: Claar / Sunny
Taken By: Denle. Craig Lighting: Daylight / Natural
Scane: Parking Lot adiscen! to Pohoki Bost Remp Focua: Auto

1 Depicts Henry “Skosh POMROY Business Card “Hookupu Fish Co. f Lava Tours”

—r ....-;..:-Hv.w.—v.--n_,-_ﬁq_-' e e R .

(ENZi /e
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ey Ve ey
Local Ly O\WVINED
& OPERATED

T~ '1'1.) {'r_) Wy A
(A:\{’ -"'t){_rn

O Moo

e EXHBIT 4 (PS5 or7)
DOCALE Report AT-Qptn-pa



1262007 B lsland Lava Tours |

EXHBIT 4 (75 oe 9)
DOCAE R2PoRT A7-DLd2-RA"

httprifhigistand avabeat. com/



higitigisiand avabost. cam/

Big laland Lava Taurs |

s

EXNSIT & (P70¢ D),
Divale Rerort AT7-Dbp2-HA



202017 Big istare) Lava Towrs |

You simply won't believe your eyes! If somehow you could pay for a trip to
Mars...you would get there and feel like you wasted a lot of time and

money - compared to what you will see, right here on the Big Island of
Hawaiil!

So don't wait another second and call us TODAY to learn more about our
truly faseinating LAVA BOAT TOURS!!

Wi Itigislsnd evaboat com! EXMBIT & (e & of Q)ﬁ
DOCAEe ReFORT AT-QrZ-pA



1202057 Tall Me Tous

hipinalimetours com EXW\ BT 4 (P‘? of 9 )m
DOtARe CefoRk~ 47- O60Z-PA



22T Oniine Viessel Registration Renewal | Division of Boating & Ocaan Recraaton

* REG. # HAXXXX-XX) HULL D DECAL # RAMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MM/YY)
HA-9688-H TEN25003C010 R11318 RI9416 INACYIVE oTnT

CO-OWNER LIENHDLDER -MORTGAGEE WVESSEL VESSEL MISC  HULL NOTES

PRINCIPAL OWNER
BUSINESS

* LAST NAME * FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME
POMROQY HENRY K
DATE OF BIRTH (MM-DD-YYYY) CONTAGT PHONE XXX-XXX-XXXX * EMAIL

* CITIZENSHIP OF OWNER
UNITED STATES

MAILING ADDRESS

* STREET1

*CIY * STATE * ZIP COOE
HILO HAWAIL 96720

" COUNTRY PROVINCE
UNITED STATES

STREET ADDRESS SAME AS MAILING ADDRESS

= REQUIRED

LAST UPDATED: 10-19-2016 07:16:40 PM, Enthar M Kadchlro

gt 5 (Plor 7)
HA 9689 H RetisigAnon

hiips Iivessal ahawail gavivesseliclerk/k/_cT278DAES-SBC4-B947-C4D8-B287F 4B0E4BA_kD 14A21A2-2DDD-3E 18-8AA4-CACF 1 DEE2STE MopgedUse=com ... 11



2252017 Oniina Vessel Registration Renewal | Division of Boating & Ocsan Recreation

* REG, # [HA-XXXX-XX) HULL ID DECAL # RAMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MM/YY)
HA-8589-H TEN25003C010 R11318 R39416 INACTIVE rfaks
PRINCIFAL OWNER LIEN HOLDER - MORTGAGEE VESSEL VESSEL MISC  HULL NOTES
[ T e e E————— — e T e
CO-OWNERS STREET CITY STATE/PROVINCE ZIP CODE COUNTRY
FUJIMOTO, BILL A.G. ] HLD  HI 96720 us

EXHIBT S (92 oe7)
NA9GET K Regisiganion

htips:/vessel.shawaii.govivesselicteri/k/_c7T278DAEB-55C4-8947-C4DS-B2B7F 490E48A_k7TBDB0565-0C 1C-C000-40C0-BACC1051EF7C ToggedUser=com..... 1/



22252017 Online Vessel Ragisiration Renewd | Divislon of Boating & Ocean Recreation

* REG, # (HAXXXX-XX) HULL 1D DECAL # RAMP ¥ S5TATUS EXP, DATE {MMWYY)
HA-9689-H TEN25003C010  R11318 RI9416 INACTIVE 0THT
PRINCIPAL OWHER CO-OWNER VESSEL VESSEL MISC HULL NOTEs
T T e S S . L ————
NO LIEN HOLDER DEFINED

EXNRIT 5 (P30T
HATG89 1 Re(isteAnon

hitps:/ivestal atuwail govivesseliclesivk/_c7Z78DAEB-5BC4-8947-C4DE-A287TF400E40A_kA1AACHE. EE9B-44C7-348F-FTDB44A00529ognedt Iser=com hi... 1M



2252017 Onlina Vessel Registration Renewal | Divislon of Boating & Gesan Racreation

" REG. # (HAXOUXN-XX) HULL iD DECAL # RAMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MA/YY)
HA-9883.H TEN25003C040  R11318 R39416 INACTIVE 07Nn7

PRINGIPAL OWWNER CO-OWNER  LIEN HOLDER - MORTGAGEE VESSEL MISC HULL NDTES
[~ ety o e e =

* VESSEL

NAME YEAR BUILT YEAR MODEL *FEET * INCHES
HOOKAFU'U 2012 2012 25 00

HOMEBLALT?

* ENGINE

MANUFACTURER SERIAL NUMBER
HONDA NIA

* TYPE OF VESSEL
1-CABIN MOTORBOAT

* PRINCIPAL USE
1-PLEASURE

* TYPE OF FUEL
1-GASOLINE

* PROPULSION
1-QUTBOARD

* = REQUARED

EXg)T 5 (Phoe7)
HAGLRI D RetistrANON

hitps/fvessel.ehawali.govivessel/clerik/_c727T8DAER-SBCA-8847-CADS-E2B7F 490E40A_KE1F41147-3582-0803- 2E08-844BF ASHD ASA loggedlser=com he....

1



22572017 Onilne Vessel Registration Renewal | Division of Beating & Ocaan Recreetion

* REG, # (HA-XXXX-XX) HULL ID DECAL # RAMP % STATUS EXP. DATE (MMWYY)
HA.96B9-H TEN25003C010  R11318 R39416 INACTIVE 07MT
FRIMCIPAL OWNER CO-OWNER LIEMHOLDER - MORTGAGEE VESSEL HULL NOTES
L. . 1
* RADIO COMMUNICATIONS
4-BOTH

* PLACE VESSEL KEPT

1-MOGORED, 2-STORED ON LAND ISLAND
STORED ONLAND HAWAI / BIG ISLAND

IF VESSEL REGISTERED AS COMMERCIAL

NET TONS {IF BOAT IS OVER 30 FT} AVG. KO OF PASSENGERS USE TRAILER TO LAUNCH BOAT FROM STATE BOAT RAMP
YES

IF VESSEL REGISTERED AS PLEASURE

IF FISHING (OF ANY KIND} IS NOT YOUR PRINCWLE USE, DD YOU EVER USE YOUR VESSEL FOR NON-COMMERCIAL OR
RECREATIONAL FISHING? [NO ]

EXHIBIT 5 (PSar |
HAY689 1 ﬂac\tsmno:f

hitps Jivessel.ahawail.govivesselicteriid_c727BDAEB-SBC4-B347-C4DS-B2HTF49DE48A_kES0SDFEC-3031-D4D3-2CEE- 1B34123CFBDTHoggedUser=com.... 1H



2252017 Online Vessal Registration Renswal | Division of Bosting & Ocean Recreetion

* REG. # (HAXXXX-XX) HULL {0 DECAL # RAMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MM/YY}
HA-9689-H TEN25003C010 R11318 R39416 INACTIVE 0717

PRINCIPAL OWNER CO-OWNER  LIENHOLDER - MORTGAGEE VESSEL VESSEL MISC hLOITE

—— = o

HULL

" NUMBER OF HULLS * HULL MANUFACTURER * HULL COUNTRY

2 TERN BOATS UNITED STATES

*HULL COLOR * CABIN COLOR *TRIM COLOR

WHITE WHITE WHITE

*HULL MATERIAL
3FIBERGLASSPLASTIC

EXNBIT 5 (P6 o¢1)
HA9689H Retai STRATI Ong

hitps-/ivessel.ehawaii.govivesseliclerk/i_cT278DAES-58CA4-B547-CADS-82B7F 490E40A_k1CC00MT-75CC-4755-3C4A-dACCEY 127231 loggedUser=com ... 1M



2T Onlina Vessel Registration Renewal | Division of Beating & Ocaan Recraation

* REG, # (HAIUOOLXX) HULL ID DECAL # RAMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MM/YY)

HA-9689-H TEN25003C010  R11318 R39416 NACTIVE 07117

VESSEL NOTES

TYPE LAST UPDATED DATE LAST UPDATED BY STOLEN DATE CONTENT

Other 10-19-2016 O - AV HWR BARS 7/19/2016
RNWL/RP/APPLICATION GIVEN

Gther 08-03-2015 T - 07/2/2015 HWR HILO REG/RAMP/TRANSFER

Other 02-26-2013 I - HWR 02/04/13 TRN/MOD TO CP

Other 02-26-2013 D - ALL REQUESTED DOCUMENTS RECEVED

Other 10-12.2012 T - WINDWARD BOATS 08/02/12 REG/RAMP

TRANSFER NOTES

e TRANSFER OWNER BILL OF SALE DATE INPUT DATE INPUTTED BY

HA-9689-H [ ] 05-08-2015 09-22-2015 [ ]

HA-9689-H I  05-10-2014 08-03-2015 ]

HA-1872.CP [ ] 02-25-2014 02-25-2014 [ ]

HA-9689-H A 02-01-2013 02-26-2013 [ ]

PRIOR VESSEL REGISTRATION NUMBER

PRIORHA # DATE USER

HA-1872-CP Feb 25, 2014 2:53:54 PM ]

HA-9689-H Feb 28,2013 341:55 AM [ ]

exnigit 5 (P7oF
HAFGEG R R s7@amt

hitps:hvesssl shawail govivessel/clerki/_c72780AEB-58C4-8947-C4DS-B2B7F400E48A_kEAESRIC 1-2E05-CA7S-CB1A-41B0042A310F floggedUser=com ... 11



Dente, Craig P

From:

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:40 PM

To:

Ce Dente, Craig P

Subject: Fwd: CONFIRMATION RECEIPT & BOOKING NOTICE - Sunrise Lava Boat Tour on
Tuesday, February 7th!!

Attachments: Capt Skosch's Boat 21PG; 040JPG; Lava Photo (6)JPG; Lava Photo 6jpg;: Lava Photo

5.jpg; Lava Photo 7.jpg; Lava Photo 2jpg

This is the information I got also pot a refund
----- - Forwarded message -
From: <gregnottingham{@tailmetours.com>

Date: Mon, Feb 6, 2017 at 9:01 PM

Subject: CONFIRMATION RECEIPT & BOOKING NOTICE - Sunrise Lava Boat Tour on Tuesday, February
7thi!

To: Hemlock 1594 & pmail.com

aloha [l

Thanks for your call and $25 deposit and it was very nice speaking with you. As | mentioned, your party of 1 is
now CONFIRMED for a Sunrise Lava Boat Tour on Tuesday, February 7th - that's tomorrow!!

Plense note; Captain “Skosh" (@ 808-936-5285) will greet you in the OCEAN-FRONT parking lot adjacent to
Isaac Hale Beach Park and the Pohoiki Boat Ramp for orientation at 5:30 a.m. sharp. Please call the captain if
you are going to be more than 10 minutes late. Please also remember to pay Capt. Skosh the total balance due of
$150 (85150 x 1 persons) in cash at time of departure. Any tips, at your discretion, at the conclusion of your tour
are also very much appreciated!

For your convenience, please paste the link below into your web browser address bar for a “Google Map”
showing you the precise location of Isaac Hale Beach Park and the boat’s location near the boat ramp — our
point of departure.

https://www.google.com/maps/dir//19.4579041.-.154 8409909/a.19.4580478 -
154,8425774 182/data='4m2!4m1!3el

Again i thank you for choosing BIG ISLAND LAVA BOAT and have a wonderful time!!
If you have any questions or should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to call me.
Thanks again and have fun!!

Greg Nottingham
Owner & President

www. BIGISLANDLAVABOAT .com
www. TAILMETOURS.com

www. LAVAW .com

EXIBIT G (P1oc2)
CONFIBMADION eMA L



(808} 333-4016
P.S. You can also read about us in TRAVEL AGENT MAGAZINE by clicking on the link below:

http://www travelagenicentral.com/hawaii-big-island/tail-me-tours-debuts-big-island-12236

2 EXHIBIT & (Proe )
CONFIEMATION eMAL
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State of Hawail | Departmant of Land and Natusal Resources | Division of Canservation and Rasources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION S | District T Land invastigator Raport Status Koy Rapont

17-0738-HA Puna Dents, Craig in Progress [ 1ves PIHa

Daiw/Tima Aeporied Location T [Ciaseincation Connacting Reports |

0210772017 05 45AM Pobok! SBH. COMMERCIAL RAMP USE 17-0735-HA }
1 7 |

A. COMPLAINT
Taken By: Craig Denle Reportsd DeteTime: 0210712017 05 45AM
How Taken: On Beat
Complalnant: Craig Dents
Homa Work Call
Phone:
Address:

Incldant Summary: Description COMMERCIAL RAMP USE
Suspect FUIMOTO BHIA G

Vahicle/Vesse! HASE89H

Lacation: Poholkl Qccurad From: 0200772017 05 45AM
Location Notes: Poholkl Boa! Ramp Occured Ta:

B. REPORT CONTROL

Branch: Haweil

District: Funa

Lead invastigator: Craig Denta

Date Ausigned: 21172017 11 54AM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - CITATION [SSUED (082434 LNR)

Exhibit "I" Page 1ot



Stale of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION ¥ DCimtrict Lsad lnvesligsior Rueport Slatus Key Repont
17-0730-HA Puna Dante. Craig in Progreas [ 1ves N0
DeinfTine Reporiad Location Clasaification ﬂmmm
021072017 0545AM  |Pohoikl SBH COMMERCIAL RAMP USE 174
{Investigation'Report ¥ i R T _ |
1 CLASSIFICATION 2 SOURCE
SBH COMMERCIAL RAMP USE On Beal
3 COMPLANANT'S NANE 4 3EX 5 RACE 6 AGE 7 BIRTH DATE 8 OCCUPATION
Craig Dente

9 ADDAESS T0 PLACE EMPLOYTEDECHOOL ATIENDWNG 11 HOME 12 WORK 13 CELL

74 LOCATKIN OF NGIGENTANTERSECTING STAEET V: OATE/IME GCCURRED 16 DATE/TIME AEPORTED
Poholki Boat Ramp Q2072017 5 45AM GZ/07TI2017 05.45AM

i TE 12 YEAR 15 MAKE 2 MOOEL 71 COLOR 1. LICENSE . HA Na. 23 LENGTH 23 STOLEN
Boal 2012 Fiberglasa Catamar Yardbuilt White HAS689H 258 No

23 REQISTRRED QWHER 21 ADDRESS 27 HOME 28 WORK n chL

Henry Pomroy 808-935-8092
32 YEAR 11 UAXE 34 WODEL 33 COLGA 30 LICENSE / HA Na, 31 LENGTH 38 STOLEN
2005 | Dodge PKUP Grey [ - No
79 REGISTERED OWNER 40 ADDAESS 1t HOME 12 WORK 4 CRL

Herwy Pomroy A — | o0: 225 ooz SR

13 HANE 8 SEX «7 RACE i AGE #9 BIRTH DATE %0 OCCUPATION
8lll FUIMOTO Male Japaness B |

1 CATEGORY 12 ADDRESS 33 HOMG 51 WORK 53 CELL
Suspact
w B i SEX 5 RACE 3 AGE 60 BIRTH DATE %1 OCCUPATION
an ]
ja i
a © ADDAESS T HOME T WORK #8. CELL
1
o7 NAE B4 SEX 58 RACE To AMGE Tt BIRTH DATE | 72 OCCUPATION
71 CATEGORY T4 ADDAESS 75 HOME T0 WORK 1 CELL,
Dbserved susped at Poholki Boal Ramp, engaged in commercial charer operations, offering lava boal lours for cash payment. Suspect was
not iy passession of a commercial use permit for Pohoiki, Suspect is the Co-Owner of boal HA689H, end was driving the jruck with

boal trailel} attached, with 7 paying passengers loaded inside of the boat. Suspect was responsibie for the 1aunch and recovery of boal
HAS689H portion of the passengers-for-hire commercial oparation at Pohoiki Boat Ramp, on the moming of 02-07-2017

See connecling master report 17-0735-HA for more delails.

CLOSED - CITATION 062434 LNR issued.

SYNOPSIS

1!

83, DATEITIME APPROVED | o4 BADGE Na.

1 ) oo RS .

WHITER

DOCARE-S Paga tol 1



Feb 11, 2017 12:45:17 PM Printed By: H1SDENTC fram: DLNROZ

Raceived Time: 12:43:38 02-11-17 Source ORI:

Summary: apLe: oLN-{ N

Viaw Massage Datails

DLNRO2 00006 AT 12:33 02/11/2017

RX01RDLB
MRI-B32469
Racaived Tima: 12:43:38 02-11-17 Source ORI:
Summary: ADLB: OLN _
View Masaage Details
ADLB DRIVER LICENSE GENERAL ROOT INQUIRY

PF KEY DATE 02/11/17 12:44
P/L/U/T LICENSE S5N LIC STATUS BIRTHDATE CLASS C
L [ ECEOE T

ENDORS RETR B

NAME FUJIMOTO,BILL,A G
LAST NAME FUJIMOTO SUFFIX
FIRST NAME BILL
MIDDLE NAME A G
wazs, acoress (D
HILO, HI 96720
HOME ADDRESS

l HEIGHT WEIGHT HAIR EYES SEX
s B B = = y
ISSUE DATE CARD DATE

10/13/2009 10/13/2009

PE3:NAME INQUIRY PF21:NEXT S5N

0613 INQUIRY HAS BUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED

MRI 832470 IN: RXOlADLB 128 AT 11FEB2017 12:43:38
QUT: DLNRO2 4 AT 11FEB2017 12:43:38

Page 10f 1

HIO020702
HIOLNOQOD
ZADLBIM
TERM RYO1
DL CTY LIC EXPIRES
H
MED-REC=
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Tha undarsigned alleges that the persbn named horgin commifed the offénse set
forth, contrary to law.







Stata of Hawall | Departmant of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Consarvation and Resourcas Enforcament

[VESTIGATION * st [tesdtvesigaor | ReportSistus Kay Raport
7-0938-HA Puna | Dente, Craig in Prograss (%] ves [ INa
TMime Raporied Locstien ) Classification - o Cannacting Raports
~4172017 08 00AM Pohokkl S58H COMMERCIAL OFERATIONS

lncident'&Report Control Form

A. COMPLAINT
Tahen By: Craig Denle Reporied Dale/Time:  OW21/2017 00 GOAM
How Taken: On Beat
Complalnant: Craig Dante
Home Work Csll
Phona:
Address:

incident Summary: Descripion COMMERCIAL OFERATIONS
Suspect Henry POMROY . Bill FUJIMDTO . Steven STRAUSS, HOOKUPU FISH COMPANY

Vehicla/vessst HOOKUPLU HABE88H

Location: Pohaild Occured From: 020/2017 D5 00AM
Location Notes: Pohoik Boat Ramp Occured To:
B. REPORT CONTROL
~Araneh. Hawail
Btriet Puna
" Load Investigator Craig Danie
Dais Assigned: 032172007 12 27PM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - RECCRD ONLY

Exhibit "J"

Pagatolt



Stats of Hawall | Department of Land and Natural Resourcas | Division of Consarvation and Resources Enforéamant

INVESTIGATION & Disirict ) [Losd iwestigrrar Report Siatus [ Rey Rapent
17-0825-HA Puna Denis, Craip in Progress || [X)ves [ Ine -
DataiTina Raporied Locaticn Camsificaon = | [Conneching Reparts ot |
0372072017 05 00AM Pohoiki SBH. COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS | f
| S S R e S i
1 CLASSFICATION ? SOURCE
SBH COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS On Beat
3 CONPLAINANT § NAME ] S RACE & AGE 7 BRTHDATG ¥ OGCCUPATION
Anonymous
0 ADDRESS 10 PLAGE EMPLODYED/SCHOOL ATTENDING 1 HOME 12 WORK 13 EELL
UNKNOVWIN, HI 808-425-0985
T4 LOCATION OF NCIDENTANTERSECTING STREET 1% DATE/TIME OCCURRED 16 DATE/TWE REPORTED
Poholki Boat Ramp 032072017 0500AM 0372012017 DS O0AM
17 TYPE 18 YEAR 19 MAKE 70 WMOOEL 71 COLDA T1 UCENSE | HA o D LENGTH 20 STOLEN
Boal 20%2 | Fiberglass Calamar | Yardbullt White HAS689H 25 No
28 REGISTERED OWHER 78 ADDRESA 77 Rous 72 WORK ™ CELL
Heny Pamoy [ — o
30 HOTEY
3 TYPE 1 YEAR | 33 MAXE 34 MOGEL 35 COLORA 3 UCENSE ' HAHo. 37 LENGTH 31 STOLEN |
3% REGISTERED DWNER 40 ADDRESS 41 HONE 42 WORK ) CELL
44 HOIES
43 HAME = 18 8EX 4T AACE a8 A0E 39 GIRTH DATE W OCCUPATION
Hanry Pormroy Male While B [ ] fisherman
31 CATEGDAY 32 ADDRESS 33 HOME 4 WORK 35 CELL
Suspect 3 B 505 5355052
& NAME 57 sex it RACE £0 AGE 20 BIATH BATE &1 OCCuPATION (
Bit FUJIMOTO Male Japanese B | D
&2 CATEGORY 3 AUDRESS 8 HOME 2 WORK % CELL
Suspect q
a7 NANE 42.S5EX i+ RACE T0 AGE 71 BHTH DATE 72 OCCUPATION
Steven STRAUSS Male [
73 CATEGORY 74 ADDRESS 15 HOME 79 WORK T7 CELL
Supec S m—
78 SYNOPSH
On 03-20-2017 at approximalely 0745ws, | received 8 camplaint from a reliable source who wishes fo remain anonymous alleging that Harwy
POMROY and Bil FUJIMOTO launched the HOOKUPL HAS689H, taking whal appeared (o be loursis for two diffarant boal fours 10 the lava
flow off Kalapana that moming. | conlacted Chief Warrant Officer| of the U.S. Coast Guard in Honoludu to advise him of the report CWO
F staled thal if the HOOKUPU Fish Company (POMROY, FUJIMOTO, end STRAUSS) was running lours without a licensed masier
oard again. Il would be a violation of U S. Coast Guard Captain of the Port Honolulu Grder number 2017-10, a passible Class-D Federal
Felony.
On (3-21-2017, at approximalely D445 hrs, | amived at Pohoikl accompanied by Officer J. WELLER of DOCARE. We met with a Ihee person
U S. Coast Guard Boarding Team and waited in the prea. Al approximalety 0730 hrs, | observed Henry POMROY and Bl FUSIMOTO arvive at
Pohaiki with the HOOKUPU. | wilnessed the HOOKUPL wait al the pier for appraximately 20 minutes, then depart to sea withoul any lourisis
onboard. | believe thal POMROY may have been aleried to our presence, as he seemed fo have deparied somewhal hastly
Shortly thereafier, | atked with |G o a5 nearty. [ 2tated that he also winessed POMROY
run two boal tours with saveral iounsts onboard HOOKUPU on Ihe moming of 03-20-2017, between Ihe hours of 0500 and 0900, [ 21s0
stated 1o me thal POMROY fold him on he moming of 03-20-2017 thal he (POMROY) intended to resume running reqular iours onboard the
HookupPu. [ 'e1ec to me that he would be willing (o testtfy aboul what he witnessed
CLOSED - RECORD ONLY # FORWARD TO DOBOR FOR POSSIBELE CIVIL PENALTIES
N
o 0 REPORT WANTENSY 89. BAUDGK Ho, Bt DATETTIME WRITTEN APPROYED M BADGE No.
T Dente, Craig 236 0312112017 O1.57FPM : 19 f
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Sector Honghulu Phane (BOB) B42-2605
United Statas Fex (B08) B42-2524
Coast Guard

U.S. Department of Commander 400 Sand Island Parkway
Homeland Security Unded States Coast Guard Hanckilu, Hawan 56819
Email scehonolulu@uscg mi

166002017-10

HOOKUIPU

Henn K Pomroy. Owner
MV ITOORUPU

William Akira Gushiken Fujimato. Co-Owner
MV HOOKLUPU

Steve Strauss
MV HOOKLPL!

CAPTAIN OF THE PORT ORDER 17-10

13y the authority of the Parts and Waterways Salety Act. 33 US.C. 1221 ct. seq.. and by Title 33,
Couc ol Federal Regulations. P'ant 160. vested in me as the Captain of the Port, | hereby issue
this order to your vessel w ensure the safety ol the vessels and waterfront Jacilitics und the
protection of the navigoble waters ond the resources therein, My sinlT is available to work with
you 1o explain the applicable regulations that apply 10 your eperation.

You are hereby ordered to:

. Immediately cease operations of your documented Recrvativnal Vessel as a Passenger
Vessel. ineluding the carriage of any passengers for hire as delined by Title 46 US C.
2101, at any time. while underwity or pier side. This order shall remain until such tiswe as
it can be shown to the satisfaction of the Coust Guard tha the aforementioned sessel is
being opernted by an individual holding the appropriate license and the vessel is in
compliance with all applicable federal laws and regulations,

PENALTY FOR VIOLATING THIS ORDER

SECTION 1232 of Title 353 11.5. Code provides the penalties for vielation of this order. The
stte. as amended by the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990 and Coast
Guard regulations, authorizes o maximum civil penalty in the amoumt ol S40.000 lor cach
violution. The statute (urther siates that:
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vy vessel subject o the provisions o tes chaper. wiich ss used mvolatior of this chapter. or
am regulatons ssued hereunder, shall be lable 5 renn lor any ol pepalts assessed L . and mas
be proceeded against in the United States disteret coun for amy disiriet i sohich sucly vessel nun
be futnd A wilbiul and Knowing violation ol this order may also result in a cliss 1 felony
cronimal charge. A elass 1 telony s punishable by s tine ol up o S230,000 or more and or
conlinement trom ive w en vears.

APPEAL OF THIS ORDER

Shauld sou be aggrieved by tos order. you may appeal under the procedures deseribed in 1tk
35, Cude ol Federal Regulations. Secuon 160.7. sppeal oratly or in writing e the oflicia who
issued thes arder or m whose mome it was issued. Shouht vou be turther apereved. appead orally
or in wating throegh thes office o the Commander, Tourteenth Coast Guard Disiriet. However, it
Ve appeal s made oralls. s written submission is reguired within five dass vl the oral
presenlation.

COANL GLARD POINT OF CONIACT FOR TIHIS ORDER

Vb guestions pertaning e this oeder may be directed womy Command Dury (icer at (808
H42-2605

TERMINATION OF THIS ORDER

1 tos serdier soll et meeitees antid rescinded by e i wnting MV Comimand Duisy Ofiieer
Gl mtorm sou when | have issued the rescission onder

Simcereh,
/

-
r
MICHALRL C LONG
Captan, U5 Coast Craard
Laptain al'the Pen Hlanoluly

ecenved by fositm
ae 25 Geb 2017 Lime ﬁqo
Copy vl S Coast Guard, Distncr Foaneen Command Center
v Hawaii Depannient ot and and Nitural Resoureey
‘Prc’ﬂ-«h& 31'. LT, bw&" Sraghacd
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